
I

WESTSIDE LINION SCHOOL DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
HILLVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL

December 4,2018
Mission Statement: Recognizing the exceptionalism of every child, the mission of Westside Union School District is
to educate all students to universally high levels of academic competence. We are committed to comprehensive
systems ofinstructional delivery that include research-based best practices to assure this outcome by "pointing the

way, providing the path" to success.

Vision Statement: Our vision is to graduate students who have acquired the knowledge, skills and attitudes

necessary to achieve significant career, educational, civic and personal goals, which will enrich our society as

positive role models and responsible citizens.

5:00 p.m. - Regular Session
Adjourn to Closed Session
6:00 p.m. - Reconvene to Regular
Session

CALL TO ORDER p.m.

OPEN SESSION _p.m.
A. Flag Salute
B. RollCall

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
John Curiel
Patricia Shaw
Jennifer Navarro
Steve DeMarzio

SUPERINTENDENT
Regina Rossall

ITEMS FROM THE FLOOR - Closed Session

Please submit a yellow "Request To Speak To The Board of Trustees" in the folder on the exhibit table for
agenda and non-agenda items to the Secretary of the Board prior to the meeting. Not more than three (3)
minutes are to be allotted to any one (1) speaker, no more than twenty (20) minutes on the same subject.

This portion of the agenda is for presentations to the Board legarding closed session items only. This is not
a question and answer period whele the Board enters into dialogue. Testimony is not protected fi'om

darnage claims for libel. Public Charges or allegations may result in legal action being brought by those

individuals. If you have questions for the Board, please provide the Board President with a copy and an

adrninistrator will pt'ovide answers at a later date.

III. CLOSED SESSION
Moved by Seconded by

II

Ayes: Noes: Abstain:_

Opened Closed

a. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Gov't. Code $54957.6)
b. Existing/Anticipated/Pending Litigation (Gov't Code $54956.9)
c. Conference with Real Property Negotiator

d. Public Employee Discipline/Disrnissal/Release/Appointment (Gov't Code $54957)

e. Pupil Personnel (Ed Code 35146 and 48918)
1 Case

1

12-4-18



VI.

VII

IV. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION at p.m.

V. REPORT oF CLOSED SESSION ACTION

PRESENTATIONS
A. Quartz Hill Site and Employee Recognition
B. District Office Employee Recognition

HEARING SES SION/STAFF REPORTS
A. Board Comrnents
B. StaffReports

L Assistant SuperintendentAdministrative Services
2. Assistant Superintendent Educational Services
3. Deputy Superintendent
4. Superintendent

PERSONAL APPEARANCES
A. Westside Union Teachers Association Representatives
B. California School Employees Association Representatives
C. Parent Teacher Association Representatives
D. West Antelope Valley Educational Foundation Representatives

ITEMS FROM THE FLOOR
Please submit a yellow "Request To Speak To The Board of Trustees" in the folder on the exhibit table for
agenda and non-agenda items to the Secretary of the Board prior to the meeting. Not more than three (3)

minutes are to be allotted to any one (1) speaker, no more than twenty (20) minutes on the same subject.

This is not a question and answer period where the Board enters into dialogue. Testimony is not protected

ffom damage claims for libel. Public Charges or allegations may result in legal action being brought by
those individuals. If you have questions for the Board, please provide the Board President with a copy and

an adrninistrator will provide answel's at a later date.

PUBLIC HEARING
None

VIiI

IX

X.

XI BUSINESS SESSION
A. Organizational/Governance

l. Agenda Item 1

Items 2a -21

Goal #

Moved by Seconded by

To approve the Agenda of the Regular Meeting of
December 4,2018

Ayes: Noes;_ Abstain:_

Actions proposed for the Consent Calendar, are items with adopted policies and

approved practices of the District and are deemed routine in nature. They will be

acted upon in one motion, without discussions, unless members of the Board request

an item's removal. The itern will then be removed from the motion to approve and

after the approval of the consent agenda the item(s) will be heard.

2

12-4-18



2 Consent
a. Minutes of the Regular Meeting on November 13,

201 8
b. FundraisingAuthorizations
c. Personnel Repoft
d. Purchase Orders
e. Consultant/ContractSchedule
f. Conference/WorkshopSchedule

Moved by Seconded bv

Approval of the Consent Items as presented

Ayes:_ Noes:_ Abstain:_

3. CSBA Delegate Assembly Nominations

Moved by Seconded bv

Approval of the Nomination of _ for CSBA
Delegate Assembly

Ayes :_ Noes:_ Abstain:_

Discussion Item
. Board Governance

o Master's in Governance
o CSBA Workshop Review - December or January

Educational Services
5. Revised Board Policies, Administrative Regulations and

Exhibit
. BP 0410, Nondiscr'imination in District Programs and

Activities
. BP/AR 1312.3, Uniform Complaint Procedures
. BP/AR 5l I 1, Admission
. BP/AR 51 1 1.1, District Residency
o BP/AR 5125, Student Records
e AR/E 5125.L, Release of Directory Information
¡ BP 5737.2, Bullying
. BP/AR 5745.73, Response to Immigration

Enforcement
¡ BP/AR 5l45.3,Nondiscrimination/Harassment
. BP 5145.9, Hate-Motivated Behavior
. BP 6161.3, Toxic Art Supplies

Moved by Seconded by

Approval of the fir'st reading of the revised Board Policies,
Administrative Regulations and Exhibit

Item 3

Item 4

Itern 5

Goal #

4

B

Ayes:_ Noes:_ Abstain:_

a
-)

12-4-18



C.

INFORMATION SESSION
A. Items From The Floor - Continued
B. Dates to Remember:

I . Regular Board Meeting - December I I , 201 8

2. Regulal Board Meeting - January 15,2019
C. Board Comments * Continued

Personnel
6. Variable Term Waiver

Moved by Seconded by

Approval of the Variable Term Waiver

Ayes:_ Noes:_ Abstain:_

Business Services
1. Comrnunity Facilities District (CFD) 2007-l -Fee

Reimbursement

Moved by Seconded by

Approval of the Community Facilities District (CFD)
2001-1 - Fee Reimbursement

Ayes:_ Noes:_ Abstain:_

Goal #

D

Item 6

Item 7

XII.

XIII. NEw BUSINESS
Futule Boald Meeting Items

XIV.

XV.

XVI.

XVII

CLOSED SESSION - Continued

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION at p.m.

REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION ACTION

ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business to come before the Board, the regular meeting of December 4, 2018, is

adjourned at p.m. by the Board President.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the Board
rneeting room or to otherwise participate at this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact Tonya
Williams at (661) 122-0116. Notifìcation at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make
reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to the Board meeting roorn.

Any writings or documents fhaf are public records and are provided to a majority of the governing board
regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection on the District Web Site,
www.westside.kl2.ca.us or in the District Office locate d at 41914 5Oth St. West, Quartz Hill, CA 93536 during

4

normal business hours (8:00 a.rn. - 4:00 p.rn.).

12-4-18



1

2.

Core Beliefs and Board Goals
2018-2019

The District uses data to create a learning-oriented culture for both staff and students
which defines success in terms of improvement and progress.

WE BELIEVE THAT OUR TEACHERS AND STAFF ARE OUR MOST VALUABLE ASSETS
AND RESOURCES

WE OPERATE WITH TRANSPARENCY, TRUST AND INTEGRITY, GOVERNING IN A
DIGNIFIED, PROFESSIONAL MANNER, TREATING EVERYONE \ryITH CIVLITY AND
RESPECT

WE ARE ABSOLUTELY COMMITTED TO PROVIDING A SAFE, DTSTINGUTSHED AND
ENGAGING LEARNING ENVIRONMENT THAT ENSURES ALL STUDENTS LEARN TO
THEIR HIGHEST POTENTIAL

Þ A. Build the capacity of board and district staff in developing and monitoring data related to
goals and priorities specifically in the area of cultural responsiveness and educational equity

B. A key concenì and priority for this governing board is improving the accuracy and

consistency of grading which should measure what students know, as they play a crucial role in
every aspect of students' academic lives and future lives as global citizens. Areas of concern
are: 1) Grades reflect progressive and mastery of content. 2) They are predictable and

understood by parents and third parties. 3) That non-academic factors are gladed separately. 4)
The system adopted is not overwhelming for teachers.

C. The district will continue to develop School Safety protocols.

* Annual Report bv Educational Services

WE ARE ABSOLUTELY COMMITTED TO PROVIDING THE NECESSARY FACILITIES
TO MEET THE HOUSING AND EDUCATION NEEDS OF OUR CHANGING STUDENT
POPULATION AND A VISION THAT PROMOTES AND SUPPORTS THEIR F'UTURE

èp A. Continue the Cottonwood Elementary School modernization

* Annual Report by Business Services

WE ARE FISCALLY TRUSTWORTHY AND DEDICATED TO RESPONSIBLE F'INANCIAL
ACCOUNTABILITY

WE BELIEVE IN AND PROMOTE PARENT AND COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT IN
WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

a
J

èp

ôp

4

5

6

èp Goal



2018-201,9 tsoard Expectations

The District uses data to create a learning-oriented culture for both staff and
students which defines success in terms of improvement and progress.

1. WE BELIEVE THAT OUR TEACHERS AND STAFF ARE OUR MOST
VALUABLE ASSETS AND RESOURCES

EXPECTATIONS:
a. Provide staff development to enable employees in a job classihcations to maintain and improve

their skills to meet stated goals of the Board to meet the needs of students. Continuously monitor
and re-evaluate formula-driven staffing levels that adequately address student ratios and campus

needs for all classihcations of employees (classihed, ceftificated, confrdential, and administration)
b. Maintain and monitor administrative training programs to enable existing staff to become

. administrators or to íncrease the skills of current administrators to assume increasing levels of
responsibility ín the future as well as immediately assisting with the reduction of attendance
issues, traffic safety and student discipline at all school sites. Create programs that enable

classified employees who want to become teachers to obtain the necessary information to do so,

and work with the CSEA Board to make sure members know about contractual benefìts available
when taking college classes. As grants become available to help classified employees become
teachers, apply for any for which the District is eligible.

c. Provide ongoing recognition for school achievement, program development, i.e., California Gold
Ribbon, Golden Bell, Employee of the Year, and Program Innovation: Joe Walker STEALTH,
Gregg Anderson Academy, The IDEA Academy at Cottonwood, Westside Academy and Hillview
6'h Grade Academy

d. Continue a long-term plan to provide total compensation for all positions within the district that is
competitive with the surrounding Antelope Valley elementary school districts

e. Provide ongoing training to ensure a safe work place for all employees

f. As funds are available revenues will be placed in a separate account to pay for long term post-
' employment benefits

è. a, d & e - Annual Report by Human Resources
æ b &. c - Annual Report from Superintendent
rãÊ f - Annual Report by Business Services

2. \ryE OPERATE WITH TRANSPARENCY, TRUST AND INTEGRITY,
GOVERNING IN A DIGNIFIED, PROFESSIONAL MANNER, TREATING
EVERYONE \ilITH CIVILITY AND RESPECT

EXPECTATIONS
a. Continue to improve the knowledge level of trustees through ongoing training, participation in

political actions that influence improved funding and legislation for educational programs, and

programs of independent study. All Board Members will attend the CSBA Annual Education
Conference, with a repoft of sessions attended at a future Board Meeting, and receive a Masters in
Goverrance certifi cation

The board will initiate the annual process for self-evaluation in June

Annually set objectives to meet the goals of the district in June

Continue to improve working relationship with employee unions to enable communications that
enhance the overall well-being of the district including all employees
A public-friendly version of the three major budget repofts of the year shall be posted on the

website

6-t8
èo Measurement

b
c.

d.

e.



3. WE ARE ABSOLUTELY COMMITTED TO PROVIDING A SAFE,
DISTINGUISHED AND ENGAGING LEARNING ENVIRONMENT THAT
ENSURES ALL STUDENTS LEARN TO THEIR HIGHEST POTENTIAL

EXPECTATIONS:
a. Staff will monitor comprehensive plans for improving student achievement including the Local

Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) and the Comprehensive Safety Plans including the sections
related to student discipline.

b. All students will receive rigorous and effective instruction, support and intervention that afford
equitable access to a high quality educational experience in an environment that nurtures critical
thinking, communication, collaboration, creativity and social responsibilily.

c. Teachers will use research-based best practices to design and deliver instruction, which addresses
the knowledge, concepts and skills outlined in the State Standards. Teachers will design lessons

that actively engage the minds of all leamers with that which is to be learned. Learning objectives
that describe what sfudents will be able to do successfully and independently at the end of each

lesson will be clearly articulated. Fomative assessment will be used to guide and inform
instruction. Summative assessment will be used to measure student learning.

d. Professional Development will be aligned to improve student outcomes. Data will be collected to
substantiate growth in student achievement.

4. WE ARE ABSOLUTELY COMMITTED TO PROVIDING THE NECESSARY
FACILITIES TO MEET THE HOUSING AND EDUCATION NEEDS OF OUR
CHANGING STUDENT POPULATION AND A VISION THAT PROMOTES
AND SUPPORTS THEIR FUTURE

EXPECTATION
a. Monitor and maintain high-quality information technology systems throughout the District
b. Continue to implement sustainable clean energy programs that promote the long-term well-being

of both the District's fmances and the environment.
c. Receive annual updates to the District's Facilities Master Plan while exploring and securing

options to finance the plan.

a" b & c - Annual Report by Business Services

5. WE ARE FISCALLY TRUSTWORTHY AND DEDICATED TO RESPONSIBLE
FINANCIAL ACCOUNTABILITY

EXPECTATIONS:
a. Continue to decrease encroachment ofgeneral funds by Special Education
b. Continue to update and implement the adopted Technology Plan
c. Continue to increase operational efficiency
d. Citizens Oversight Committee will hold required meetings
e. Set budget priorities based on the goals of the District
f. Support and retain partnerships that have a mutual priority to maximize the available dollars for

improving programs for students

C. Maintain student Average Daily Attendance to exceed 960/o percent.

h. Senior Staff to hold twice-yearly fiscal status updates at employee work locations in order to
educate and inform our stakeholders

i. Maintáin a financially responsible, positive District budget for the curent year and two out years

in order to preserve Westside's financial solvency, educational programs and the continued
payment of employee salaries.

Þ e-Annual ADA bv Business Services

6-18

èÉ Measurement

èp a. b, c, d, e, f, h & i - Budeet Presentations by Business Services



6. WE BEI-IEVE IN AND PROMOTE PARENT AND COMMUNIT}
INVOLVEMENT IN WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

EXPECTATIONS:
a. Continue to monitor and implement plans to increase communication and participation with

parents regarding their children's education including the use of PowerSchool/PowerTeacher by
all teachers.

b. Implement plans to improve parent communication and participation with parents of all students.

c. Explore ongoing efforts to increase communication with the community, utilizing methods that are

cost effective.
d. Strengthen partnerships with businesses, community organizations, and public agencies.

e. Annually share the Board's goals and accomplishments with the stakeholders. Each school year

will begin with a State of the District presentation by Superintendent and staff where maximum
efforts are made to assure that the meeting is well-attended by the public.

f. Create, administer and compile surveys for constituents that will generate data to measure district

effectiveness to drive district decisions.
g. Continue to explore means of obtaining input from stakeholders.

h Each Trustee will regularly attend community and school site events

i. The Board will play an active role in promoting our district's image in the community and positive

working relationships with all stakeholders.
j Keep public postings and communications current. Staff will monitor weekly.

ParÍrer with parents and communiry to develop and implement school programs.

èÊ e - Posted on District Website

6- 18

âp Measurement



TO

BOARD AGENDA

December 4,2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

SUBJECT Board Meeting Agenda

BACKGROLIND

The Board is requested to approve the Agenda for December 4,2018

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION :

None

COST ANALYSIS/FLINDING SOURCE

None

SUPERINTENDENT' S RECOMMENDATION

Approval



TO

BOARD AGENDA

December 4,2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

SUBJECT Board Minutes

BACKGROUND

The Board is requested to approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting on November 13, 201 8

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

None

COST ANALYSIS/FIINDING S OURCE

None

SUPERINTENDENT' S RECOMMENDATION

Approval

2a



WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

MINUTES
November 13,2018

I. CALL TO ORDER
At 5:02 p.m. John Curiel, President, called to order the Regular Board Meeting of the Westside
Union School District Board of Trustees.

ll. Flaq Salute
Jennifer Navarro, Clerk

III. ROLL CALL
John Curiel, President - Present
Patricia K. Shaw, Vice President - Present
Jennifer Navarro, Member - Present
Steven DeMarzio, Member - Present

SUPERI NTENDENT
Regina Rossall - Present

IV. OTHERS PRESENT
Jeri Gonzalez, Bill Lindoff, Pancho Gonzalez, Lisa Jehlicka, Charlotte Ross, Chris Theobald

V. CLOSED SESSION
M19-67 - The motion was made by Steve DeMarzio seconded by Patricia K. Shaw and carried
410 Io adjourn to closed session at 5:04 p.m. to consider:
a. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Gov't Code 554957.6)
b. Existing/Anticipated/Pending Litigation (Gov'tCodeS54956.9)
c. Conference with Real Propefty Negotiator
d. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Appointment Unrepresented

Management (Gov't Code S54957)
e. Pupil Personnel (Ed Code 35146 and 48918)

2 Cases

VI. RECO ESSION at 6:04 p.m

VII. C N ACTION
M19-68 - The motion was made by Jennifer Navarro seconded by Steve DeMarzio and carried
410 lo approve the Settlement Agreement for OAH Case No. 201 8071041 .

M',l9-69 - The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Steve DeMarzio and carried
410 Io approve the Expulsion of Student Case No. 1819-04.

VIII. PRESENTATIONS
A. Local lndicator Dashboard - Marguerite Johnson

HEARING SESSION/STAFF REPORTS
Board Comments
Steve DeMarzio

It's good to be here in person tonight. Election night brought us two re-elected
Board Members and one new Board Member. We are meeting tonight, because our

a

IX
A

a



Minutes
Regular Board Meeting
November 13,2018

regular meeting is during the week of Thanksgiving. Have a Happy Thanksgiving
and enjoy the break.

Jennifer Navarro
. Thank you, Marguerite, for you presentation this evening
. I wish everyone a happy and safe holiday.
. I am looking forward to the CSBA Conference
Patricia K. Shaw:
. I agree with everything that has been said
John Curiel
. Congratulations to all of our winners; I look forward to working with each of you.
. I am looking fonvard to the CSBA Conference the end of November.
. Thank you, Marguerite, for your presentation this evening.
Staff Reports:
1. Assistant Superintendent Administrative Services - Shawn Cabey

a. Nothing at this time.
2. Assistant Superintendent Educational Services - Marguerite Johnson

a. Congratulations to Bill, Jennifer and John. We appreciate you putting yourselves
out there.

3. Deputy Superintendent - Robeft Hughes
a, Nothing at this time.

4. Superintendent - Regina Rossall
Mrs. Rossall reviewed the following items with the Trustees.
a. I would like to also congratulate Jennifer and John on their re-election and Bill for

his continued service to Westside as a Trustee. I would like to thank Amaka
Donn and Travis Wilson for running for the Board.

b. Thank you, Marguerite, for your presentation this evening

X. PERSONAL APPEARANCES

B

A
B

Westside Union Teachers Association Representative - Bob Dunham, President
California School Employee Association Representative - Jeri Holmes, President
. .Congratulations to Jennifer, John and Bill.
. HappV Thanksgiving to everyone.
Parent Teachers Association Representative
WAVE Representative - Jennifer Navarro and Robert Hughes
o Next meeting is Wednesday, November 14 at 6:30 p.m. in Room 4 at the District

Office.

C
D

XI. ITEMS FROM THE FLOOR - Regular Session
None

XII. PUBLIC HEARING
None

BUSINESS SESSION
O rgan izationa l/Governance
1. M19-70 - ltem 1. Approval of the agenda of the Regular Board Meeting of November

13,2018, as submitted. The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Steve
DeMarzio and carried 410.

b

xilt



Minutes
Regular Board Meeting
November 13,2018

2. 1,A19-71 - ltems 2a - 2f . The motion was made by Jennifer Navarro seconded by Steve
DeMarzio and carried 410 to approve the consent agenda.
2a Minutes of the Regular Meeting on November 6, 2018
2b Fundraising Authorizations
2c Personnel Repoft
2d Purchase Orders
2e ConsultanVContractAgreementSchedule
2f ConferenceAA/orkshop Schedule

3. l\419-72 - ltem 3. The motion was made by Steve DeMarzio seconded by Patricia K.

Shaw and carried 410 to approve the nomination of John Curiel and Steven M. Sturgeon
for CSBA Region 22 Delegate Assembly.

4. ltem 4. Discussion ltem
. Board Governance

XIV. EDUCATIONALSERVICES
5. M19-73 - ltem 5. The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Steve

DeMarzio and carried 410 to approve the Local Control and Accountability Plan Report
on Local lndicators.

XV BUSINESS
6. 1Vi19-74 - ltem 5. The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Jennifer

Navarro and carried 410 to approve the authorization to Re-issue Stale Dated Warrants
7. M19-75 - ltem 6. The motion was made by Steve DeMarzio seconded by Jennifer

Navarro and carried4l0 to approve the second and final reading of the revised Board
Policy and Administrative Regulation 3514, Environmental Safety.

XVI. NEW BUSINESS
None

XVII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
CSBA Delegate Assembly Nominations

XVlll. ADJOURNMENT - The meeting was adjourned at 6:38 p.m. by the Board President

Jen nifer Navarro, Clerk
December 4,2018



TO

BOARD AGENDA

December 4,2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

SUBJECT Fund Raiser Approval List

BACKGROI-IND

Attached for review and approval by the Board are individual requests from school organizations for fund
raising activities. Each is presented on the District's pre-approved form.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

Funds raised as a result of the activities benefit the individual schools as described in each form.

COST ANALYSIS/FUNDiNG SOURCE

Approval of these activities increases the funding available for the affected schools as noted on each form.

SUPERINTENDENT' S RECOMMENDATION

Approval

2b



Anaverde Hills

Hillview

Joe Walker

Description:
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group:

FTIND RAISER APPROVAL LIST

Approved at the Board Meeting of December 4,2078

Holiday Grams
December 2018 and February 2019
Selling holiday grams.
Anaverde Hills ASB

Donations for Winter Ball
January 2l and February 1,2019
Collect donations for'Winter 8a11.

Hillview ASB

Requesting Group

Selling Krispy Kreme BOGO Cards
December 6-73,2018
To raise money for field trip to college and dues. Also certificates,
pins for officers, and gold foils seals.
Joe Walker ASB

Description:
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group:

Description:
Date:
Purpose:

Description:
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group:

Description:
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group:

Popcornopolis Sales

January 9-23,2079
To raise funds for Disney workshop enrichment program and pass.

Joe Walker ASB

Coin War
January 2I-25,2019
To enhance bonding between advisories
Joe Walker ASB

I



\'Vestside Union School District
41914 50tr' Street lVest

Quartz Hill, CA. 93536
(661) 722-0716 FAX: (661) 974-8sBB

l-\r TT

Middle School

Date

NûV 1 3 ?01$

School

Requesting GrouP

Indicate if requesting gt oLtp is mtder the auspices of ASB/P TA/PTSA/PTO: n ASB ¡PTA/PTSAÆTO

Date(s) of Fund Raiser Event Start Time

Location of Fund Raiser

Descripti on of Fund Raiser $

+

Purpo se of the Fund Raiser

For the benefit of(be sPecific)

ei

Person Supervising Fund Raiser

Person Responsible for the

Projected Expenses $ 3örò

Projected Profit ßs 7DD

Approved by ASB in the meeting minutes of

The food sales shall not impair students' pafticipation in tlle District's Food seruice program.

(BP3554)
Àanitary anit safety procedures s¡all comply with the State ¿¡d County Unifom Retail Food

FacilitiesLaw. Hône-bakedgoodsmaynotbesold.(BB3554,CLIRFFLll3700-114455,
AR3s54)
Food sales will not begin until aÍìer the close ofthe regulæly scheduled midday food sewice

period. (Code ofRegulations, Títle 5 I5500, Ed Code 51520)

?)rganizations ae encotmged to select items of good nutritional quality (8P3554)

Thã food item being sold cmot be an item sold in the food seroice program at that school

during tltat school day. (Code ofRegulatíons, Title 5)(

ignature of ASB President

ignature of ASB Advisor

re of PTAÆTO/PTSA President

0ø Date l0 2q

Date

Date 3

S

S

S

ty

Approved by the Board of Trustees on

Note - Edible items that do not comply *,ith the District's Wellness Policy may be sold to students a half an

hour after the end of the school day.

BU-13 t0-14 original to Disfrict office for Approval at next Board Meeting. An approved copy will be sent back to school site'

2

Signature of PrinciPal or Assi
I affirm that I have read and understand

Datestant
approved above is not in violation ofthat policythe District WelÌness Policy and that the activity



Westside Union School District
41914 50'h Street West

QuarEHill, CA. '93536

(661)122-0116 FAX: (661) 974-8588

Middle School

NOV 1 4 2018

¡ PTi{ÆTSAÆTO

('

¡u**LkJlS=---"*"-,

Requesting
Indicate if requesttng grouP 6 the auspices

Date$) of Fund

Location of Fund Raiscr

Description of Fund Raiser

Purpose of the Fund Raiser

Event Sta¡t

ó.

For the bene t of (be sPecific)

Person Sirpervising Fund Raiser

Person Responsibie for the

Projected Expenses $

êPrcrjectedProfit'. , $

Approved by ASB in the meeting mirrutes of '

Signature of ASB President

Signature of ASB Advisor

, ,". i ,': l

Date i,r.)jl , '''

Date lllq rj

Date--
Sipature of PTAÆTOÆTSA President

Approved by the Boa¡d of Trustèes on

Note - Edible items that do not comply with the District's ÏVellness Policy may be sold to students a half an

hour afler the end ofthe school day'

Bu_r3 i0_r4 original,to District ofüce for Approval at nexl Board Meerilg. An approved copy wiìl be sent back to school site'

participatiou ir tbc District's Food Swicc Progro'

.dt¡¡Fgll$t

with tbc Statc md Comty Unifom Retail Foodshnll comPlY
be sold. @83554, CURFFL tt3?00-114455'goods naY not

The food slcs shall not imPair studcûts'

middnyfond swiæ

Date_¡!.¡tJip
violation of that policY.Signature of PrinciPai or Assistant

approvcd above is not in
I affrm that I'have read and understand Policy and that the activity

3



i:
,

Noy 1 j 2018

Ì

,.

V/estside Union School District
41914 5Oth Street West

Quartz llill, CA' 93536
(66r)722-0716 FAX: (661) 974-8s88

NG RIZATI
Middle choo

Ðateio< [..jo\srSchool

Requestìng Gro
Indicate if requeiting grottp ìs under the auspices

Date(s) of Fund

nPT

s.r¡¡t Time

Location of Fund W-/

Descriptto n of Fund Raiser ç¿ Tl V{ts

\\,

Purpose of the Fund Raiser

For the benefit of (be sPeoific) S

€,(}
q{
\J
$'-t

Y

(
I

(¡.,{"
(j

&r re
¡*S

tÅ å, ISr..t1

lt-
(iCEA(J&*í¡ç:t

Y4 àd".n
ì'* 9I

Person Supervising Fund Raiser L\

Pcrson Responsible for the MoneY

Projected Expenses $ Ooo
Projecterl Profit $

Approved by ASB in the meeting mintrtes of

Signature of ASB President

Síglature of ASB Advisor

Signature of PTA/PTO/PTSA Presiderrt

Approved by the Board of Trustees tx

t
V(.r-^- ** kl-

,"-*aLc-qf

Date

Date, \\rkI"
Date

_ \,/1 .

il¡e food sales shall nof impair students' participation in thc District's Foo<i Scwicc progmm

lemsfì)
òr^it¡ry¡,d sefetv proccdurcs sltall cò¡nply wít¡ thc State and County Unifom l\etait Food

l.acühi;r¿v. HãÀe_bakedgoorlsrnaynotbesotd.(BB3554.CURÉFLll3700-f1d455,

^R1554)Food sales will ¡rot L,egin until afìer the c!95c ofthe regularly scheduled midclay food scruicc

pcriod. ((iorlc ol RegulstiruN, Title 5 I 55Û0. frj úrdc 5 I 520)

orpaniarioris are encot¡r¡¡rc,l to setcciircirti tti: go*t nuttitional quflìity (l¡i'l5J4l
i¡rã fooO irerir bgìnß sotd c¡¡rct bc an ilsifi'sold'iniltsrfood seNìèsPmSr0m a[{hst school

rJuring that school t!ay. (Ccde of Rcgulatiorìs, Title 5)

ellness

I
actl vity approved above is not in

taut¡\ssisal orfoS Principignature
thc trictanclread undcrstandVChathataffirm

Note - Bdiblc itcms ilrat do not compl.v with the Ðistrict's Wellness Policy'nray be soltl to students a half an

Ìrour affcr the eltd of the school day'

original to District office for Approval at next Boarcl Meetiug. An approved copy will bc seut back to school site'

4

llu-l3b l0-14



Westside Union School District
41914 50th Sheet West

Quartz Hiil, CA. 93536
(661)722-0716 FAX: (661) 974-8s88

FUND R,AI-S IN G ÀUTH O RI ZAT I Ory
Middle School

Date

; ìì
¡:

1i._-.r .-:'

t
i1
¡i

NOV 2 B Zotg :; I i
;t I I

't . /
rlit.

Tu)
ifrequesÍing group is auspices

School

Requesting
Indicate

Date(s) of Fund Raiser

Location of Fund

Descrþtion of Fund Raiser

ASB ¡ PTAÆTSAÆTO

Event Srarr ri-" å'c 0 qn

ôr (.
J

Purpose of the Fund Raiser

For the benefit of(be specific)

Person Supervising Fund Ra

Person Responsible for the

Projected Expenses

Projected Profit

s -ff"
os

Approved by ASB in the meeting minutes of

rr/tçl t I
II
I

Signature of ASB Þresident

Signature of ASB

S ignature of PTAÆTO/PTSA President

{ü5

!¡:

\ rl
\t' f

Date
\+'
\ù /3\

Date \J \\

Date

Approved by the Board of Trustees on

Note - Edible items that do not comply with the District's Wellness Policy may be sold to students a half an
hour after the end ofthe school day.

BU-13 10-14 Original to District Office for Approval at next Boa¡d Meeting.. An approved copy will be sent back to schooÌ site,

5'

The food salcs shall not impair students' partioipation in the District's Food Sewice progrm.
(8P3554)
Smitar! æd safetv procedues shaìl comply with the State md County Unifom Rerail Food
Facilities Larv, Honre-baked goods nay not be sold, @83554, CURFFL I 13700-t 14455,
AR3554)
foorl sales will nor begin until afìe¡ tbe close ofthe regululy scheduled midday food sewice
period. (Code ofRegulations, 'fitle 5 I5500, Ed Code 51520)
Organizations ue encouaged to soleçt items of good nuhitionaì quality (8P3554)
Thc food item being solrt cmot be m jtem sold in the food seruicc progrm at that school,
dwing that school day. (Code ofRegulations, Title 5)

nue*]il-u"J¿f---*
violatiorr rdf that ¡Jolícy.and that tsabove not

fo Princi or AssistantSignature pal
I afürm that I have read a¡d understand the])



.'t

Westside Union School Dishict
4L914 50b Street West

Quartz Hill, CA. 93536-
(66t) 722-01t6 .FAX: (661) 974-85s8

';

w¡tI}B¿lg. rl G,¡i{jrH0RIz;gTIoN

is under the qusp

lvOy 1 3 ?rlll

C 

llarSchoo

Requesting
Indicate ,Írequesting group ÄSB

.?l

Datê(s) ofFund Raiser Ja-mt) fl^

' Location of Fund Raiser

Description of Fund t
Lsd-v

\ torJ" aA, urt& h*

tvl,¿ C.s a-LoÉ o6
$<rVrct a$

J^n

tr(^
t1
U

wë

ÉÍ-rJ
J.4

ÙÇl

I

Ç

+-D

ç For the benefit of (be specific)

a {'¿
Person Supervising Fund Raiser

aåvt:

d- Cðll ,!
ã

Person Responsible for the ct¿r-(?r kl,|xrr,^*r-
Projected Expenses $

LìD,

Projected Profit S 3OO, PÒ

Approved by ASB in the meeting minutes of

t
Signature of ASB President Date

Signature of ASB Date

S ignature of PTAÆTO/PTSA President Date

Approved by the Board of Trustees on

Note - Edible items that do not courply with the District's Wellness Policy may be sold to students a half an
hour after the end ofthe school day.

BU-13 10-14 Original to District Office for Approval at next Board Meeting. An approved copy will be sent back to school site.

6

Tbc food sales shall not impair students' participation in the Ðiskict's Food Seryice progrm,
@P3554)

semce

safety procedues shall comply with the State md County Unifom Retail Food
Home-baked goods may not be sold. (883554, CURFFL I t3700-l 144s5,

oatelüsll¡__
violation of that $licy.

I affirm that I have read a¡d understand the District Wellnesb the activi abo vc notls mty

Signature of Principal or Assistant



WESTSIDE IINION SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD AGENDA
December 4,2018

TO BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY Robert Hughes, Deputy Superintendent

SUBJECT: Personnel Report #19 -09

BACKGROUND The Board is requested to approve/ratify the following personnel

Recommendations:

MANAGEMENT

CERTIFICATED

Employment
Alam, Thameenah Certif,rcated Coach, B and/D S/August 8, 20 18 -June 6, 20 I 9 lBxtra Cur r I

Pteq# C8246

Anderson, Elizabeth Teacher Hourly, Conference/JW/February 27-March2,2}I9lTitleIl
Req# C8226

Anale, Hussein Cerlifi cated Coach, S occer/D S/January | 4, 20 7 9 -March 1 4, 20 19 lBxfr a

Curr/Req# C8248

Bloom, Trevor Long Term Substitute, Anna S arkisyan-P atell AHI October 1 8, 20 | I I
URGF/Req# CE23I

Conner, Kathryn Teacher Flourly/ESF/December 7-2,2018,4'Jot to exceed 6 hrs per dayl

Core Curr/Req# CE234

Duffee, Ami Teacher Hourly, Conference/JW/Februar y 27 -Mar ch 2, 20 7 9 lT itle Il
Req# C8227

Dunham, Robert Teacher Hourly/ESF/December I-2,20184{ot to exceed 6 hrs per dayl

Core Curr/Req# C8234

I a^
LL



Hirsch, Shannon Teacher Hourly, Tutoring/SDAtrovember 13- December 13,2018/Title I/
Req# CE235

Hilliard, Spencer Teacher Hourly/ESF/December l-2,20184{ot to exceed 6 hrs per dayl

Core Curr/Req# C8234

Garcia, Anna Romina Teacher Hourly, Avid/Ed Svcs/December 8, 2018,2019/Supp Grant/Req#
C8242

Gonzalez, Bethany Teacher Hourly/ESF/December 1-2, 2018n\ot to exceed 6 hrs per dayl

Core Curr/Req# C8234

Marsh, Kimberly Certificated Coach, CJ S F/D S/August 8, 20 18 -May 3 I, 20 19 lBxtr a
Cun/Req# C8249

Mendes, Ann Cerlificated Coach, Interact Club/D S/August 8, 20 1 8-May 3 l, 2019 I Extra
Curr/Req# C8213

Moline,Roseanna SubstituteTeacherA{ovember 5,2}I8/URGF

Morris, Barbara Certificated Coach, 8tr' Girls Volleyball/JW12018-2019 School Yearl
URGF/Req# C8239

Morris, Barbara Cerlificated Coach, 6tl' and 7tr' Girls Volleyball/IW12018-2019 School
Year/URGF/Req# C8238

Monis, Barbara Cerlificated Coach, 6th and 7tr' Girls Basketball/JW 12018-2019 School
Year/URGF/Req# C8236

Morris, Barbara Certificated Coach, 8tr' Girls Basketball/JW12018-2019 School Yearl
URGF/Req# C8237

Moser, Janet Teacher Hourly/ESF/December 7-2,2018,ôtrot to exceed 6 lu's per dayl

Core Curr/Req# C8234

Scarfone, Patricia Certifi cated Coach, Interact Club/DS/August 8, 20 1 8-May 3 l, 2019 I Extra
Curr/Req# CE2I3

Skinner, Kevin Teachel Hourly, Tutoring/HV/November 1 5, 20 1 8-Febru ary 7, 20 1 9/Supp

Grant/Req# C8250

Smith, Janene Certifi cated Coach, Mathletes/AH/March 4, 20 1 9 -May 3 I, 20 7 9 lBxtra
Curr/Req #CE228

2



Squires, Sonja Teacher Hourly/ESF/December |-2,20l84trot to exceed 6 hrs per dayl

Core Curr/Req# CE234

Tidwell, Debra Teacher Hourly, Tutoring/QH/October 2 to December 13, 2}lSlTitleU
Req# CE24l

Wood, Jon Teacher/Column I Step I/l',lovember 6, 2018/URGF

Position/LocatiorVEffective Date/Salary/Fundine/Req. #

Position/Location/Effective Date

Position/LocatiorVEffective Date
Substitute Teacher/1.{ovember 5, 20 i 8/Resignation

Position/Location/Effective Date/Salary/Fundine/Req.#
Short-Term Instructional Assistant III CW I 3 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /
September 13, z}L8-February 28, 2019 ISDC/Req# CL-00289

Instructional Assistant IIIHV I 3 hrs/per/daylStep 1 A{ovember 26, 201 8 /
SDC/Req# CL-000270

Short-Term Playground Supervisor lEZl I. 5 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /
October 24 -D ecember 12, 2 0 1 8/Wednesday Only/Sup Grant/Req# CL- 002 5 1

Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant IIIEZI .25 hrs/per/daylStep 3/
September 1 7-Decemb er 14, 201 8/SDC/Req# CL-000294

Instructional Assistant IIIHY 13 .5 hrs/per/daylStep I /lr{ovember 26, 201 I I
SDC/Req# 15793

Extra-Duty Clerk IV -Library/EsF/ 1 . 5 hrs/per/daylStep I /S eptembe r 4, 20 I I -

October 2, 20 I 8/URGF/R eq# CL-00132

Butler, Karla Short-Term Instructional Assistant VDS/1 brlperldaylStep 1/October 15, 2018-
May 30, 2019,ò{ot to Exceed 5 days/Title I/Req# CL-000210

Campa, Jessica Instructional Assistant iI-PreIlQHlz.5 hrs/per/daylStep 1Æ.{ovember 8,20181
SDC/Req# CL-00036

Change

Leaves

Separation
Wood, Jon

CLASSIFIED

Employment
Aguilera, Catalina

Alva, Jessica

Alvarcz, Crystal

Alvarcz, Crystal

Arias, Hilda

Arnold, Amanda

Campbell, Kimberly Extra-Duty Playground Supervisor ICW I .l5 hrs/per/daylStep 6/
November 2, 2018 -June 4, 20 79/URGF/R eq# CL-000245

3



Campbell, Kimberly Extra-Duty Playground SupervisorlCWlL 33 hrs/per/daylStep 6/
October 19,2018-May 8, 2019/Sup Grant/Req# CL-00243

Campos, Amy

Castellanos,
Samantha

Teachel l{ourly, Tutoring/SD/lr{ovember 1 3 - December 13, 20 l8/Title I/
Req# CE235

Short-Term Instructional Assistant VDS/1 hrlperldaylStep 4/October 15,2018-
May 30, 2019/Not to Exceed 5 days/Title I/Req# CL-000210

Chang, Leigh Instructional Assistant IIIHY I 3 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /l'{ovember I 6, 2018 I
SDC/Req# CL-0000261

Chavez, Raquel Instructional Assistant IIIHV I 3 hrs/per/daylStep 1 A{ovember 26, 20I I I
SDC/Req# CL-000271

Duffin, Heather Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant IIlJW/lt{ot to Exceed 4.5 hrslperldayl
Step 2,{.{ovember 13, 2018/Title I/Req# CL-000277

Foster, Kalen Shorl-Term Instructional Assistant II/CWS tep 4Æ'{ovembe r 2, 20 I I -

February 28, 20 L9/SDC/Req# CL-0002 I 3

Garcia, Moises Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant IIIESF/ t hr I per I day lStep 1 /
November 2, 2078/Sup Grant/Req# CL-000267

Ghee, Christine Short-Term Instructional Assistant VDS/1 hrlperldaylStep 1/October 15,2018-
May 30, 2019Atrot to Exceed 5 days/Title I/Req# CL-000210

Gordon, Lillian Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant IIlJWNot to Exceed 4.5 fuslperldayl
Step 6/November 13, 2018/Title I/Req# CL-000277

Hall, Noella S lro rt- Term Instructional A s s i stan t II I CW I 2. 42 l'r s I p er I day I Step 2 I
September 13, 2}L8-February 28, 2}l9lSDC/Req# CL-000288

Haney, Amy P layground Supervisor/ JW I 1 .7 5 hrs/per/daylStep 1 A{ovember 6, 20 1 8 I
URGF/Req# CL-00259

Harding, Rebecca Campus Climate Assistant/SD/3 hrs/per/daylStep l,ôtrovember 15,20181
Sup Grant/Req# CL-0000260

Ikahihifo, Tooni Instructional As sistant IIIEZ I 3 . 5 hr s I per I daylStep 1 /
November 27, 2018/SDC/Req# CL-000291

Johnson, Elia Short-Term Playground Supelvisor/Hv/.55 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /
November 15, 2}L8-February 1. 201g/SDC/Req# CL-000320

4



Jones, Debra Short-Term Instructional Assistant I/DS/1 hrlperldaylStep 1/October 15, 2018-
May 30, 2019Æriot to Exceed 5 days/Title I/Req# CL-000210

Juarez, Nury Extra-Duty Instructional As s i stan t IU EZ I 1. 5 hrs/p erlw eekl Step 2 I
October 1 7-Decemb er 12, 20 1 8/Title III/Req# CL-000221

Koonce, Matthew Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant IIlJWA{ot to Exceed 4.5lvslperldayl
Step 1 Æ.{ovember 13, 20 I8/Title I/Req# CL-00027 7

Leger, Monica Short-Term Child Nutrition Assistant IVCN/3. 75 hrs/per/day/
5o/o ou| of class/September 12-October 18,z}I8lURGF/Req# CL-000229

Lopez, Ana Substitute Playground Supervisor/Step l,ô{ovember 5, 2}I8/URGF

McKay. Jessica Shorl-Term Instructional Assistant I/DS/1 hrlperldaylStep 1/October 15, 2018-
May 30, 2019À{ot to Exceed 5 days/Title I/Req# CL-000210

Mejia, Jacqueline Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant II-B ilingu all G Al | fu I per I day I Step 3 /
November 2, January 1 1, April I2,May 24.20l9lsup Grant/Req# CL-00266

Mohun, Jeannette Extra-Duty Clerk IV -Library I QHl2 hrs I per I daylStep 6,4llovember 29, 20 1 8 I
URGF/Req# CL-000319

Morales, Kevin Substitute Playground Supervisor/Step lÆllovember 6,2}I8IURGF

Munoz, Saul Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant IIlJWÀlot to Exceed 4.5 hrslperldayl
Step 1,î.Jovember 13, 20 78/Title I/Req# CL-00027 7

Ochoa, Leslie Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant IIIESF/ t hr I per I day I Step 1 /
November 2, 2018/Sup Grant/Req# CL-000267

OLozco, Maricela Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant II/ESF/ t hr I per I day I Step 1 /
November 2, 2018/Sup Grant/Req# CL-000261

OLozco, Marisela Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant III QHI 2 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /
October 26-November 30, 201 8/Title III/Req# CL-00027 6

Patierno, Tiffany Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant II/JWNot to Exceed 4.5 hrslperldayl
Step 2,òtovember 13, 20 I8/Title I/Req# CL-00027 7

Petty, Jalisa Instructional Assistant IIIEZI 3 .5 hrs/per'/daylStep 1 A{ovember | 5, 20 18 I
SDC/Req# CL-000295

Pichardo, Marie-Joe Instructional Assistant II-PreK/QHl2.5 hrs/per/daylStep 1/

November 26, 2018/SDC/Req# CL-000263

5



Prothro, Kortny

Reyes, Vanessa

Reyes, Traci

Reyes, Traci

Rosenstock, Erin

Sanchez-Pleites,
Anabell

Sisson, Tammie

Instructional Assistant IlEZl3 hrs/per/daylStep 1 A{ovember 26, 201 8 I
URGF/Req# CL-000173

Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant IIIEZI l. 5 hrs/per/week/Step 4/
October 1 7-Decemb er 12, 2018 lT itle III/Req# CL-000221

Short-Tem Playground Supervisor/CW. 3 3 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /
November 2, 20 18 -February 28, 20 T 9 IURGF/Req# CL- 00 02 I 4

Short-Term Instructional Assistant U CW I l. 5 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /
September 5-December 12, 2}L8/Wednesday Only/Title I/Req# CL-000286

Extra-Duty Clerk IV-Library/ESF/3 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /October 1 6, 2018 I
URGF/Req# CL-000278

Extra-Duty Instructional As si stan t II I QH I 2 hrs/p erlday I Step 6 I
October 26-November 30, 2018/Title III/Req# CL-000276

Short-Term Instructional Assistant VDS/1 hrlperldaylStep 2/October 15, 2018-
May 30, 2019/ltrot to Exceed 5 days/Title I/Req# CL-000210

Short-Term Instructional Assistant I/DS/1 hrlperldaylStep 2/October 15,2018-
May 30,2019,/1.{ot to Exceed 5 days/Title I/Req# CL-000210

Taylor, Kellie S horl- Term Instructi onal As si s tan t II I D S I 2.92 lv s I p er I day I Step 6 I
November 1 -Decembe r 6, 2018/SDC/Req # CL-000292

Vasquez, Priscilla Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant IVESF/I hrlperldaylStep 1/
November 2, 20l8lSup Grant/Req# CL-000267

Vasquez, Skyler Instructional Assistant I-AVID/JW I 3 .6 tu s I per I day I Step I I
December 3, 2078/Sup Grant/Req# CL-00021 3

Warrick, Dawn

West, Landa Extra-Duty Campus Climate Assistant/CW I I .67 hrs/per/day I Step 6 I
October 19,2018-May 8, 2019/Sup Grant/Req# CL-000250

Change
Aceves, Jessica

Position/LocatiorVEffective Date/Salary/Fundine/Req. #
Playground Supervi sor (2.7 hr s I per I day) to (3 .37 hr sl :perLßryI G Al
Step 2/October 1 8, 2018/URGF/Req# CL-00233

Densing, Taylor Instructional Assistanl ll (3 .25 hrs/per/day) to (3. 5 hrs/per/day)/QH/
Step 2/November 13, 2018/SDC/Req# CL-000306

Ebbelt, Cheyenne Playground Supervisor (2.5 hrs/perlday) to (2.15l'rslperldavllJWl
Step 6,õtrovember 5, 2018/URGF/Req# CL-0027 5

6



Gordon, Lillian

Harvey, Laura

Ramos, Nicole

Waddell, Denise

Leaves

Separation
Campa, Jessica

Harding, Rebecca

Hayes, Brandy

Martin, Dina

Penuela, Stephanie

Schmitt, Ashley

Tovar, Viviana

Vaca, Valerie

Wygant, Heather

Playground Supervisor (.5 hrs/per/day) to (.15 hrslperlday\lJWl
Step 7Àtrovember 5, 2018/URGF/Req# CL-0027 4

Instructional Assistant II (3 hrs/perlday) to (3.25 hls/per/dav)/QH/Step 6/
November I 5, 2018/SDC/Req# CL-00321

Instructional Assistantll (3.25 hrs/per/day) to (3 hrs/perrrlcÐ/GA/Step l/
October 29, 2018/SDC/Req# CL-000303

Instructional Assistant I (3 hrs/per/day) to Instructional Assistant II
(3 . 5 hrs/per/dav)/VV/Step 8/October 17, 20 l8/SDC/Req# CL-00226

Position/Location/Effective Date/

Position/LocatiorVEffective Date/
In structional Assi stant II-PreIlQH/lllovember 9, 20 1 8/Res i gn ation

Campus Climate Assistant/SD/November 1 5, 201 8/Resignation

Instructional Assistant II/HV/October' 1 7, 20 1 8/Re si gnation

Instructional Assistant IllGA/1.{ovember 3 0, 20 I8/Resi gnation

Instructional Assistant II/QHAIovember 6, 20 l8/Resi gnation

Instructional Assistant II/DSA{ovember 73, 2)I8lProbationary Release

Instructional Assistant IIlGAAIovember 3 0, 20 l8/Resi gnation

P layground S upervisor/EZÆ.{ovemb er 23, 20 1 8/Resi gnation

Campus Climate As sistant/S DA{ovemb er 9, 20 l8/Resi gnation

7



TO

BOARD AGENDA

December 4,2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Jeri Holmes, Purchasing

SUBJECT: Purchase Order Approval List

BACKGROLTND

Purchase orders are submitted for pre-approval if the purchase is over $7,500. Purchase orders are submitted
for ratif,rcation for items under $7,500 per the adopted policy. Items that have already been approved by virtue
of individual board action/direction are also included on the ratification list, even if their value is over $7,500

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

None

CO ST ANALYSIS/FLINDING S OURCE :

With approval of this action, the Board authorizes expenditures ol

Approval Items
All Funds

Ratification Items:
General Fund (01.0)
Child Nutrition Fund (13.0)
Deferred Maintenance Fund (14.0)
Building Fund: Bonds (21.0)
Capital Facilities Fund (25.0)
County Facilities Fund (35.0)
Anaverde Settlement (40.0)
CFD's (49.0)

Toføl

AS S I S TANT SUPERINTENDENT, ADMINI S TRATIVE S ERVICE S RECOMMENDATION

0.00

60,106.53
208.28

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

60,314.81

Approval

2d



PO's for Board Approval (note: General Fund (01,0) monevs unless otherwise noted)

PURCHASE ORDERS
Approved/Ratified at the Meeting of December 4,2018

Description/Fundinq Source Detail

Description/Fundinq Source Detail

Microsoft Surface Book 2 and Accessories

General Funding

Barcode Labels

Local Site Funds

Library Supplies

General Funding

Reimburse: Home Econom¡cs Supplies

General Funding

Bilingual Books

Title ilt LEP

Bilingual Books

Tirle ilt LEP

Bilingual Books

TitIC III LEP

Bilingual Books

TitIC III LEP

Bilingual Books

TitIC III LEP

Bilingual Books

Tirle ilt LEP

Bilingual Books

T¡tIE III LEP

Bilingual Books

Tirle lll LEP

Bilingual Books

Title lll LEP

Bilingual Books

Title lll LEP

Bilingual Books

Title ilt LEP

Bilingual Books

Title ilt LEP

Bil¡ngual Books

T¡IIC IIì LEP

Bilingual Books

TitIC III LEP

Bilingual Books

Title lll LEP

Bilingual Books

Title ilt LEP

Bilingual Books

Titìe lil LEP

Bilingual Books

Title lll LEP

Lunch for Admin/Mgmt Training

Supplemental Grant

Califone Headsets

TìtIE III LEP

Bìlingual Books

P.O. # Vendor/Location

No Purchase Orders for Approval

PO's for Board Ratification
P.O. # Vendor/Location

Total

Amount

0.00

Amount

P54067

P54068

P54069

P54070

P54071

P54072

P54073

P54014

P54075

P54076

P54017

P54078

P54079

P54080

P54081_

P54082

P54083

P54084

P54085

P54086

P54087

P54088

P54089

P54090

P54091

1,61-5.58

173.30

207.50

1.50.00

7,553.41.

'J.,553.4L

1.,553.4L

1,553.41

1,553.41

1,553.41

7,553.4r

r,553.47

1,553.41

544.91.

544.91.

544.91.

544.91

544.91.

544.9r

544.91.

544.91.

544.91

396.25

525.27

288.49

L of 3

72/04/18

ConvergeOne lnc

Anaverde Hills

Follett School Solutions lnc

Anaverde Hills

Demco

Joe Walker

Rhonda Pratt

Joe Walker

Arte Publico Press

Anaverde Hills

Arte Publico Press

Cottonwood

Arte Publico Press

Del Sur

Arte Publ¡co Press

Espe ra nza

Arte Publico Press

Gregg Anderson

Arte Publico Press

Quartz Hill

Arte Publico Press

Rancho Vista

Arte Publico Press

Sundown
Arte Publico Press

Valley View

Barnes and Noble

Anaverde Hills

Barnes and Noble

Cottonwood

Barnes and Noble

Del Sur

Barnes and Noble

Espe ra nza

Barnes and Noble

Gregg Anderson

Barnes and Noble

Rancho Vista

Barnes and Noble

Quartz Hill

Barnes and Noble

Sundown

Barnes and Noble

Valley View

Fire lsland Grill

Educational Services

School Specialty lnc

Educational Services

Barnes and Noble



P54092

P54096

P54097

P54099

P54100

P54101

P54103

P54rO4

P54105

P541-06

P54107

P54109

P54110

P54771

P54712

P54LL6

M2r.086

M21.101

M21.102

M21.103

M2tro7

M2r.108

M21109

M21110

M21.1L1.

M27772

M21113

M271r6

M2'J,'J.I8

t\A2L1-19

490.00

L,847.27

7,637.O3

5,000.00

490.s6

L50.00

6,890.84

26.20

583.03

350.00

2,460.44

175,00

476.33

288.s3

1s0.00

179.36

30.00

77.20

184.98

935.69

167.66

400.11.

27.71.

r,349.87

2.63

938.38

362.76

153.77

905.24

3,745.86

Sundown

Submarina
Maintena nce

AG Parts

Technology
Ward's Media Tech

Technology

Southwest School Supply

Valley View

Amerimac Office Products

Valley View

Proactive Work Health Services

Risk Management

CDWG Computer Centers lnc

Sundown

Robert Garza

Human Resources

Sierra School Equipment Company

Human Resources

Robert Garza

Human Resources

ConvergeOne lnc

Educational Services

Lancaster Chamber of Commerce

Board of Trustees

Woodwind and Brasswind

Valley View

Woodwind and Brasswind

Joe Walker

Rhonda Pratt

Hillview

JW Pepper and Son lnc

Joe Walker

Fire Ace

Maintena nce

All Phase Electric

Maintena nce

Auto Zone

Maintena nce

Consolidated Electric

Various Sites

Fastenal

Maintena nce

Ferguson Enterprises

Various Sites

Ferguson HVAC Air Cold

Ma¡ntena nce

Home Depot

Var¡ous Sites

Johnstone Supply

Ma¡ntena nce

Lancaster Plumbing

Various Sites

Lowes

Various Sites

PPG Architectural

Various Sites

Sm¡th Pipe and Supply

Operations

Un¡ted Refrigeration

Var¡ous Sites

Title lll LEP

Reimburse: Lunch for Custodial Staff Training

General Funding

Chromebook Parts

Technology Maintenance

Solo 8 Plus HoverCam Document Cameras (5)

Technology Ma¡ntenance

School and Office Supplies

General Fundìng

Digital Duplicator lnk and Masters

General Funding

lnjury Exam for Employee

General Funding

Powerg¡st¡cs Charging Towers (7)

Title I

Reimburse: FedEx to Teacher Credentialing

General Funding

Keyboard Tray and Lowering of Workstation
General Funding

Reimburse: Proware ACA 1095 Reporting Software Renewal

General Funding

Dell Latitude 5590 (2)

General Funding

2018-2019 Membership Dues

General Funding

Music Stands and Storage Cart

Band

Music Stand and lnstrument Accessorìes

Ba nd

Re¡mburse: Home Economics Supplies

General Fundìng

Assorted Music

Band

Annual 5 lb Portable Fire Ext

Ma ¡ntenance

Electrical Supplies - October

Maintenance

Ma¡ntenance Supplies - October

Maintenance

Electrical Supplies - October

Maìntenance

Maintenance Supplies - October

Maintena nce

Plumbìng Supplies - October

Maintenance

HVAC Supplies - October

Maintenance

Maintenance Supplies - October

Maìntenance

HVAC Supplies - October

Ma intenance

Plumbing Supplies - October

Ma intenance

Ma¡ntenance Supplies

Operations
Paint Supplies- October

Ma inte na nce

Landscape Supplies - October

Ope rations

HVAC Supplies - october
Ma¡ntena nce

2of3
12/04/18



M2tt20

M21.t2t

M2TT25A

M2t749

M21165

M211.69

M2TI73

M21198

M2r202

M2r204

M21205

M21207

M21208

M21209

M21211.

M21273

M212r4

M27216

M21223

M2r225

M21226

M27227

M27228

M21.23r

296.60

281.39

53.56

657.9s

4\8.76

58.7'J.

385.44

458.66

65.70

260.61

180.67

13s.00

773.O0

62.94

426.48

46.21.

20.58

1.,1.69.O7

86.05

513.1.2

122.86

299.00

501.11

110.00

60,106.53

US Air Conditioning
Var¡ous Sites

Van Dam Farms

Various Sites

B&M Lawn and Garden

Maintenance

McMor Chlorination

Del Sur

Empire Floor Supply

Maintenance

Antelope Valley Ford

Maintenance

Franks Radio

District Office

B&M Lawn and Garden

Maintena nce

Powdercoat lndustr¡es

District Office

Fire Ace

Quartz Hill

Sin cla ir
Var¡ous S¡tes

Patriot Plumbing

Del Sur

Patriot Plumbing

Quartz H¡ll

Sav On Fence

Joe Walker

Pacwest Air Filter LLC

Maintena nce

Youngs

Maintena nce

Berchtold Equipment

Maintenance

Un¡ted Rentals

Cottonwood

Antelope Valley Ford

Ma intena nce

Sav On Fence

Anaverde Hills

Desoto Sales

Anaverde Hills

LA County Public Health Dept.

Del Sur

MontgomerV Hardware

Various Sites

Grainger

Del Sur

Motion Industr¡es

United Refrigeration

HVAC Supplies - October

Maintenance

Maintenance Supplies - October

M a intena nce/Ope rations

Hour Meter
Maintena nce

lnstall Liquid Chlorine and Solution Tank

Maintena nce

Super Coach Repair Parts

Maintena nce

Repairs- Truck 84

Malntenance

Batte ries

Maintenance

Equipment Repair Parts

Ma intena nce

Sand Blast and Powder Coat HVAC Stand

Maintena nce

Fire Ext¡nguisher Door Decals

Maintena nce

Floor Stripper and Fin¡sh

Operations

Plumbing Repa¡rs

Maintenance

Plumbing Repairs

Ma intenance

Gate Repair Parts

Ma intenance

HVAC Panels

Ma intena nce

Swivel Casters

Ma¡ntena nce

Oil Plugs

Ma¡ntena nce

Dump Truck Rental

Super Coach Repair Parts

Repairs- Truck 90

Maintenance

Fence Repair Supplies

Maintenance

Cove Base

Maintenance

SWS Public Water System

Maintenance

Lock Hardware

Maintenance

Thermostat
Maintenance

M211.1,4

M21119

CHILD NUTRITION 3

HVAC Suppl¡es- October

HVAC Suppl¡es- October

Total

Total

r23.5L

84.17

208.28

0.00

3 of 3

72/04/L8

DEFERRED MAINTENANCE (14); BUILDING FUND: BONDS (21); CAPITAL FAC!1,!TIES (?51;

COUNTY FACILITIES 135): ANAVERDE SETTLEMENT (40): CFD's (49)

No Purchase Orders for Funds 1-4, 21,,25,35,40, or 49

Totol



TO

BOARD AGENDA

December 4,2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: .Ieri Holmes, Purchasing

SUBJECT Consultant/Contract Agreement Schedule

BACKGROUND

Consultant agreements and contracts are brought to the Board in accordance with Board Policy 3312 for various
purposes including student assemblies, in-house staff workshops, and vendor provided services.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

These Consultant Agreements and Contracts provide support to the District's Educational Program.

COST ANALYSIS/FI.INDING SOURCE

With approval of this action, the Board authorizes expenditures and incoming funds of:

Student Assemblies
In-house Staff/Parent Workshops
Vendor Provided Services
Rental/Lease Contracts

Total 130 728.00

Incoming Funds 792.00

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT, ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES RECOMMENDATION

0.00
0.00

r30,728.00
0.00

Approval

,)^



Dates

January 8, 201 9

2018-2019

2018-2019

2014-2019

Dec 201 8-Jan 201 9

201 8-201 I

Name/School S¡te

All for KIDZ lnc
Anaverde Hiìls and Leona Valley

Demsey Fill¡ger and Assocìates LLC
Bus¡ness Services

Joe Walker PTA
Joe Wâlker

NWEA
Educational Services

Sinness Ed Found dba lnnovation Education
Distr¡ct

Sundown Elementary PTA
Sundown

Vendor

ClassDojo lnc

CONSULTANT/CONTRACT AGREEMENT SCHEDULE
Rat¡f¡ed/Approved at the Board Meeting of Oecember 4,2018

Descr¡þt¡on/Fundlno Source

Assembly: The Kindness Adventure
No Cost per vendor Pay-lt-Forward Program

GASB 75 Actuariai Report as of 07101117

General Fund¡ng

School-Connected Organization Authorization
N/A

Map Growth L¡censing and Workshops
Supplemental Growth

Cost lncome

0.00

5,000.00

0.00

125,827 00

0.00

Chanqe

No Changes

Total 130,827.00
lnd¡v¡dual Seru¡ces Agreements

These individual service agreements fall under previously Board approved Master Contracts. All agreements are funded through
Special Education general funds.
Nonpubl¡c School/Aqencv Seruice Student lD
None

California Student Data Pr¡vacy Agreements

Winter lntersession Custodial Services Agreement: RV
General Funding

School-Connected Organization Authorization
N/A

Full Aqreement or Exh¡b¡t E

Full Agreement

792.O0

792.00

1oÍ1
121O4118



BOARD AGENDA

December 4,2018

TO

PREPARED BY

SUBJECT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Jeri Holmes, Purchasing

C onference/V/orkshop S chedule

BACKGROUND

Conference requests are processed in compliance with Board Policy 3350

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL iMPLICATION

On-going staff development is a key to the success of the District's programs

COST ANALYSIS/FUNDING SOURCE

With approval of this action, the Board authorizes expenditures of $1,894.80

AS S I S TANT SUPE,RINTENDENT ADMINI S TRATIVE SERVICES RECOMMENDATION

Approval

21



CONFERENCE/WORKSHOP SCHEDULE
Ratified/Approved at the Board Meeting of December 4, 2018

Dates/Locat¡on

January 8, 2019
Alhambra

Chanqes

Title/Attendees/Fund¡nq Locat¡on

LACOE lnstructional Mater¡als Fair - Science
Samara Gugler, Lisa Walker, Deborah Langness, Janet
Moser, Stephen Lopez, Seleana Alden, Kathryn Conner
Mel¡ssa Anderson, Bethany Gonzalez, Sonja Squ¡res
Educat¡onal Seru¡ces

No Changes

Lodo¡no

0.00

Meals

0.00

lVileaoe

348.80

Parkino

0.00

Fund,Source Req¡stration

250.00

Subs

1,296.00
A!¡s

0.00

Lottery: Restricted Core Curr¡cula

Subtotals

Grand Total

250.00 0.00 0.00 348.80

1,894.80

0.00 1,296.00 0.00

1of 1

12/04t18



TO

BOARD AGENDA

December 4,2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEE,S

Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

Nominations for CSBA Delegate Assembly

PREPARED BY

SUBJECT:

BACKGROTIND

Annually CSBA has nominations for delegates for our region. The names of the delegates whose terms expire
in20l9 are:

John Curiel (Westside Union SD)
R. Michael Dutton (AV Union HSD)
Steven M. sturgeon (William S. Hart Union HSD)

At this time the Board is requested to determine if they would like to submit a nomination to CSBA Delegate
Assembly.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

None

COST ANALYSIS/FLTNDING SOURCE

None

SUPERINTENDENT' S RECOMMENDATION

J

The Board of Trustees to determine if they would like to submit a nomination.



BOARD AGENDA

December 4,2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

SUBJECT Discussion Items:

TO

a Board Governance
o Master's In Governance
o CSBA Workshop Review - December or January

4



TO

BOARD AGENDA

December 4,2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Marguerite Johnson, Assistant Supelintendent, Educational Services

Revised Board Policies and Regulations

PREPARED BY

SUBJECT

BACKGROUND

Annually policies are reviewed by CSBA and changes are suggested as a result of either recent judicial rulings
or legislative enactment. Changes to these policies and regulations make our policies consistent with law. All
revisions (except the deletion of BP 6161.3) make our policies compliant with AB 699, Safe Schools for
Immigrant Students,

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

Board Policy 0410 Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities- Revised
The policy has been revised to reflect AB 699 which (1) adds immigration status to the categories of
characteristics that are protected against discrimination, (2) requires parent/gualdian notification of their child's
right to a free public education regardless of immigration status or religious beliefs, and (3) mandates that
districts adopt a policy consistent with a model policy developed by the California Attorney General, which
includes a statement regarding equitable services. The revisions are aligned with the Attorney General's model
policy and SB 31 which prohibit districts from compiling or assisting in the compilation of a registry based on
immigration status, religion, or other specified characteristics.

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation 1312.3 Uniform Complaint Procedures- Minor Revisions

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation 51l l Admission - Revised
The board policy has been updated to reflect state law that prohibits the collection of social security numbers or
the last four digits of the social security numbers of students or their parents/gualdians, unless otherwise
required by law. Revisions also address AB 699 which prohibits districts fi'om inquiring into students'
citizenship or immigration status and the California Attorney General's model policy which provides that, under
the limited circumstances when such information must be collected to comply with eligibility requirements for
special state or federal programs, such information should be collected separately from the school enrollment
process. The administrative regulation has been updated to reflect a requirement of the Attorney General's
model policy that prohibits districts from requiring documentation that may indicate a student's national origin
or immigration status, such as a passport, to the exclusion of other permissible documentation. Revisions to the
regulation also reflects the authority to accept a parent/guardian affidavit as evidence of a child's age when other
documentation is not available.

5



Board Policy/Administrative Regulation 5111.1 District Residency-New & Revised
The policy and regulation have been revised to reflect the requirements of AB 699 which prohibits districts
from collecting information or documents regarding the citizenship or immigration status of students or their
family members. The regulation has been revised to reflect changes in the law that provide fhat a student meets

district residency requirements if the student's parentlguardian is transferring or pending transfer to a military
installation within the state, or the student's parent/guardian was a resident of California who departed the state

against his/her will pursuant to a transfer by a government agency, a court order, or the federal Immigration and

Nationality Act.

Board Poticy/Administrative Regulation 5125 Student Records- Revised
The policy has been updated to reflect the Califolnia Attorney General's model policy, developed pursuant to
AB 699, which (1) prohibits districts from collecting information regarding students' citizenship or immigration
status, and (2) requires district staff to receive training in the gathering and handling of sensitive student

information. The policy also reflects state law limiting the collection of students' social security numbers or the

last four digits of the social security numbers, and the requirements of SB 31 which prohibits districts from
assisting in the compilation of a list, registry, or database based on students' national origin, ethnicity, or
religion. The regulation has been updated to reflect SB 233 which expanded the types of records related to
foster youth that must be made accessible to specified agencies, and a requirement of the Attorney General's

model policy that the annual parental notification include a statement that a student's citizenship, place of birth,
or national origin will not be released without parental consent or a couft order

Administrative Regulation/Exhibit 5125.1- Release of Directory Information- Revised
The regulation and exhibit have been updated to reflect the California Attorney General's model policy,
developed pursuant to AB 699, which requires that the annual parental notification include a statement that
directory information does not include citizenship status, immigration status, place of birth, or national origin

Board Policy 5131.2 Bullying- Revised
The policy has been revised to reflect AB 699 which requires districts to educate students about the negative
impact of bullying based on actual or perceived immigration status or religious beliefs and customs. The policy
has also been revised to reflect the California Attorney General's model policy developed pursuant to AB 699,

which requires staff training with specified components related to bullying prevention and response.

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation 5145.13 Response to Immigration Enforcement- New
Both the policy and regulation are new. Both address the requirements of AB 699 which mandated districts to
adopt, by July 7,2078, policy consistent with the model policy developed by the California Attorney General,

including policy related to the district's response to requests by law enforcement for access to information,
students, or school grounds for immigration enforcement purposes and actions to be taken in the event that a
student's family member is detained or deporled. The policy also addresses the requirements SB 31 which
prohibits districts from compiling or assisting federal government authorities with compiling a list, registry, ot
database based on students' national origin, ethnicity, or religion.

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation 5145.3 Nondiscrimination/Harassment- Revised
Both the policy and regulation have been revised to comply with AB 699 which prohibits discrimination based

on immigration status.



Board Policy 5145.9 Hate-Motivated Behavior- Replaced
The policy has been revised to define hate-motivated behavior and expand material related to collaboration,
staff training, and enforcement of rules regarding student conduct. Revisions also provide for the use of uniform
complaint procedures when the behavior is determined to be based on unlawful discrimination.

Board Policy 6161.3 Toxic Art Supplies- Delete
This policy is being deleted and key concepts incorporated into BP 3514.1 - Hazardous Substances

COST ANALYSIS:

There are no costs associated with updating these policies and administrative regulations

SUPERINTENDENT' S RECOMMENDATiON :

Approval



Westside [Jnion SI)
Board Policy - Revised
Nondiscrimination In District Programs And Activities

Philosophy, Goals, Objectives and Comprehensive Plans BP 0410(a)

The Board of Trustees is committed to providing equal opportunity for all individuals in
edr+eatiendistrictp1.ogranSandactivities.Districtprograms,i@
s€ho€+prograffi activities, and practices shall be free from unlawful discrimination, including
discrimination against an individual or group based on race, color, ancestry, nationality,
national origin, immigration status, ethnic group identification, ethnicity, age, religion, marital
status, pregnancy, or parental status, physical or mental disability, sex, sexual orientation,
gender, gender identity er-expression, or genetic information; a perception of one or more of
such characteristics; or association with a person or group with one or more of these actual or
perceived characteristics.

(cf . 1240 - Volunteer Assistance)
(cf. 4030 -Nondiscrimination in Employment)
(cf . 4032- Reasonable Accommodation)
(cf. 4033 - Lacfation Accomrnodation)
(cf . 41 19 .l I I +219 .l I 1 43 19, 1 1 - Sexual Harassment)

(cf . 41 6l .8 I 4261'.8/ 436 1 . I - Family Care' and Medical Leave)
(cf. 5l 31.2 - Bullying)

(cf. 5 1 45.3- NondiscriminatiorVHarassment)
(cf . 5145.7- Sexual Harassment)
(cf. 5145.9 - Hate-Motivated Behavior)
(cf . 5146 - Married/Pregnant/Parenting Students)

(cf . 6145 - Extracurricular and Cocurricular Activities)
(cf . 61 45 .2- Athletic Competition)
(cf. 61 64.4 - Identification and Evaluation of individuals for Special Education)
(cf.6164.6- Identification and Education Under Section 504)
(cf , 6178- Career Technical Education)
(cf. 6200 - Adult Education)

All individuals shall be treated e.quitábly in the receipt of district and school services. Personally
identifrable information collected in the implementation of any'district program, including, but
not iimited to, studenl and farnily information for the free and reduced-price lunch program,
transpoúation, or any other educational program, shall be used only for the pulposes of the

progt'am, except when the Superintendent or designee authorizes its use for another purpose in
accordance with law. ResourCes,and data collécted by the district shall not be used, directly or by
others, to compile a Iist, r'egistry, or database of individuals based on race, gender, sexual

orientation, religion, ethnicity, national origin, or immigration status or any other category
identified above.

1.

(cf. 3540 - Transportation)



BP 0410(b)

tçe ¡SSir- Free'
(cf.5145.13 .

District programs and activities shall alse be free of any racially derogatory or discriminatory
school or athletic team names, mascots, or nicknames.

Anrualty, The Superintendent or designee shall annually review district programs and activities
to ensure the removal of any derogatory or discriminatory name, image, practice, or other barrier

that may unlawfully prevent an individual or group in any of the protected categories stated

above from accessing district programs and activities. He/she shall take prompt, reasonable

actions to remove any identified barrier. The Superintendent or designee shall report his/her

findings and recommendations to the Board after each review.

(cf. 1330 - Use of Facilities)

All allegations of unlawful discrimination in district programs and activities shall be investigated

and resolved in accordance with the procedures specified in AR 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint
Procedures.

(cf. 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures)

Pursuant to 34 CFR 104.8 and 34 CFR 106.9, the Superintendent or designee shall notify
students, parents/guardians, employees, employee organizations, applicants for admission and

employment, and sources of referral for applicants about the district's policy on

nondiscrimination and related complaint plocedures. Such notif,rcation shall be included in eaeþ
the annual parental notification distributed pursuant to Education Code 48980 and, as applicable"
in announcements, bulletins, catalogs, handbooks, application forms, or other reerui+men+

materials distributed ie by the district. As-
epprepria+c, su€h The notification shall also be posted on the district's web site and, social media

and in district schools and offices, including staff lounges, student government meeting rooms,

and other prominent locations as appropriate.

(cf. 1113 - District and School Web Sites)
(cf. 1114 - District-Sponsored Social Media)

(cf . 4 I 12.9 I 4212.9 I 43 12.9 - Employee Notifi cations)
(cf. 5 1 45.6- Parental Notifications)

In addition, the amual parental notification shall inform parents/guardians of their childrelr's
right to a free public education regardless'of immigration'status or religious beliefs, including
information on educational rights issued by the California Attorney General. Altematively,
such information may be provided through any other cost-effective nìeans determirted by the

2



BP 0410(c)
superintenoã*:oi'deiignée.' l,uducátion Codè n4.l)

The district's nondiscrimination policy and related informational materials shall be published in a
format that parents/guardians can understand. In addition, when 15 percent or more of a
school's students speak a single primary language other than English, those materials shall be

translated into that other language.

Access for Individuals with Disabilities

District programs and facilities, viewed in their entirety, shall be in compliance with the
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and any implementing standards and/or regulations

Wþen structural changes to existing district facilities are needed to provide individuals with
disabilities access to programs, services, activities, or facilities, the Superintendent or designee
shall develop a transition plan that sets forth the steps for completing the changes.

(cf.6163.2 - Animals At School)
(cf.7110 - Facilities Master Plan)
(cf.7111 - Evaluating Existing Buildings)

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the district provides auxiliary aids and services
when necessary to afford individuals with disabilities equal opportunity to participate in or enjoy
the benefits of a service, program, or activity. These aids and services may include, but are not
limited to, qualified interpreters or readers, assistive listening devices, assistive technologies or
other modifications to increase accessibility to district and school web sites, notetakers, written
materials, taped text, and Braille or large- print materials. Individuals with disabilities shall
notify the Superintendent or principal if they have a disability that requires special assistance or
services. Reasonable notification should be given prior to the school a sponsored function,
program, or meeting.

(cf. 6020 - Parent Involvement)
(cf.9320 - Meetings and Notices)
(cf . 9322 - Agenda/Meeting Materials)

The individual identified in AR 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures as the employee
responsible for coordinating the district's response to complaints and for complying with state

and federal civil rights laws is hereby designated as the district's ADA coordinator. He/she shall
receive and address requests for accommodation submitted by individuals with disabilities, and
shall investigate and resolve complaints regarding their access to district programs, services,
activities, or facilities.

Assistant Superintendent, Educational Servtces
41914 50th St West
(661) 722-0716

3



BP 0410(d)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
200-262.4 Prohibition of discrimination
48980 Parental notifications
48985 Notices to parents in language other than English
51007 Legislative intent: state policy
GOVERNMENT CODE
8310.3 California Religiòus preè¿om Àðt
11000 Definitions
11i35 Nondiscrimination in programs or activities funded by state

@iens
12900-12996 Fair Employment and Housing Act
54953.2 Brown Act compliance with Americans with Disabilities Act
PENAL CODE
422.55 Definition of hate crime
422.6 Interference with constitutional right or privilege
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

4600-4687 4670 Uniform complaint procedures
4900-4965 Nondiscrimination in elementary and secondary education programs
IINITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20
1400-1482 Individuals with Disabilities in Education Act
1681-1688 Discrimination based on sex or blindness, Title IX
2301-2415 Carl D. Perkins Vocational and Applied Technology Act
63II State plans
6312 Local education agency plans
TINITED STATES CODE, TITLE 29
794 Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973
UNITED STATES CODE, TTTLE 42
2000d-2000d-7 Title VI, Civil Rights Act of 1964

2000e-2000e-17 Title VII, Civil Rights Act of 1964 as amended
2000h-2000h-6 Title IX
12I0I-12213 Americans with Disabilities Act
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 28

35.101-35.i90 Americans with Disabilities Act
36.303 Auxiliary aids and services
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34

100.1-100.13 Nondiscrimination in federal programs, effectuating Title VI
104.1-104.39 Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973
106.1-106.61 Discrimination on the basis of sex, effectuating Title IX, especially
106.9 Dissemination of policy

Management Resources:
CSBA PUBLICATIONS
Updated Legal Guidance: Protecting Transgender and Gender Nonconforming Students

4



BP 0410(e)
Against Sex Discrimination, July 2016
Previding a safq No

Folieies to

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF FAIR EMPLOYMENT AND HOUSING PUBLICATIONS
California Law Prohibits V/orkplace Discrimination and Harassment
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS PUBLICATIONS
Examples of Policies and Emerging Practices for Supporling Transgender Students, };4ay 2016
Dear Colleaguq Letter: Title IX Coordinators, April2015
Dear Colleague Letter: May 26,2017
Dear Colleague Leller: Harassment and Bullying, October 2010
Notice of Non-Discrimination. Fact Sheet, August 2010
Dear Colleague Letter: Electronic Book Readers, June 29,2010

Preteeting Students frem l{arassment and Haþ erime, Januæ'y 1999
Nondiscrimination in Employment Practices in Education, August I99l
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE PUBLICATIONS
20i0 ADA Standards for Accessible Design, September 2010
Accessibility of State and Local Government Websites to People with Disabilities, June 2003

WORLD V/IDE V/EB CONSORTIUM PUBLICATIONS
Web Content Accessibility Guidelines, December 2008
WEB SITES
CSBA: http://www.csba.org
California Office of the Attorney General: http.lloag.ca.gov
California Deparlment of Education: http ://www.cde.ca. gov
California Department of Fair Employment and Housing: http://www.dfeh.ca.gov
Safe Schools Coalition: http://www.casafeschools.org
Pacif,rc ADA Center : http : //www. adapacific. org
U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights: http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr
U.S. Department of Justice, Civil Rights Division, Americans with Disabilities Act:
http://www.ada.gov
U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission: http://www.eeoc.gov
V/orld Wide Web Consorlium, Web Accessibility Initiative: http://www.w3.org/wai

Policy WESTSIDE LINION SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: November 19,2013 Quartz Hill, California
revised: October 3.2017

5



Westside [Jnion SI)
Board Policy - Revised
Uniform Complaint Procedures

Community Relations BP 1312.3(a)

The Board of Trustees recognizes that the district has the primary responsibility to ensure

compliance with applicable state and federal laws and regulations governing educational
programs. The Board encourages early resolution of complaints whenever possible. To
resolve complaints which may require a more formal process, the Board adopts the uniform
system of complaint processes specified in 5 CCR 4600-4670 and the accompanying
administrative re gulation.

Complaints Subject to the UCP

The district's uniform complaint procedures (UCP) shall be used to investigate and resolve the
following complaints:

1. Any complaint alleging district violation of applicable state or federal law or regulations
governing adult education programs, After School Education and Safety programs, agricultural
vocational education, American Indian education centers and early childhood education program
assessments, bilingual education, peer assistance and review programs for teachers, career
technical and technical education and training programs, child care and development programs,
child nutrition programs, compensatory education, consolidated categolical aid programs,
Economic Impact Aid, English learner programs, federal education programs in Title I-VII,
migrant education, Regional Occupational Centers and Programs, school safety plans, special
education programs, State Preschool Programs, Tobacco-Use Prevention Education programs,
and any other district-implemented program which is listed in Education Code 6a000(a)

(cf.3553
(cf.3555
(cf.5131
(cf.5148
(cf.5148
(cf.5148
(cf. 6159
(cf.6171
(cf.6174
(cf.6175
(cf.6178
(cf.6178
(cf.6178
(cf. 6200

- Free and Reduced Price Meals)
- Nutrition Program Compliance)
62 - Tobacco)
- Child Care and Development)
2 - BeforelAfter School Programs)
3 - PreschoollBaùy Childhood Education)
- Individualized Education Program)
- Title I Programs)
- Education for English Language Learners)
- Migrant Education Program)
- Career Technical Education)
1 - Work-Based Learning)
2 - Regional Occupational Center/Program)
- Adult Education)

Any complaint alleging the occurrence of unlawful discrimination, (such as

1.

2



BP 13r2.3(b)
discriminatory harassment, intimidation, or bullying), against any student, employee, or other
person in district programs and activities, including, but not limited to, those programs or
activities funded directly by or that receive or benefit from any state fìnancial assistance, based
on the person's actual or perceived characteristics of race or ethnicity, color, ancestry,
nationality, national origin, immigration status, ethnic group identification, age, religion, marital
status, pregnancy er,parental status, physical or mental disability, sex, sexual orientation,
gender, gender identity, gender expression, or genetic information, or any other characteristic
identified in Education Code 200 or 220, Government Code 11135, or Penal Code 422.55 (5
CCR 4610) , or based on his/her association with a person or group with one or more of these
actual or perceived characteristics (5 CCR 4610)

(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)
(cf. 5 1 45.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment)
(cf.5145.7 - Sexual Harassment)

3. Any complaint alleging district noncompliance with the requirement to provide
reasonable accommodation to alactating student on school campus to express breast milk,
breastfeed an infant child, or address other breastfeeding-related needs ofthe student (Education
Code222)

(cf . 5 I 4 6 - Marri ed/P rc gnarÍ./ P arenting Students)

4. Any complaint alleging district noncompliance with the prohibition against requiring
students to pay fees, deposits, or other charges for participation in educational activities (5 CCR
4610)

(cf.3260 - Fees and Charges)
(cf .3320 - Claims and Actions Against the District)

5. Any complaint alleging district noncompliance with legal requirements related to the
implementation of the local control and accountability plan (Education Code 52075)

(cf. 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan)

6. Any complaint, by or on behalf of any student who is a foster youth, alleging district
noncompliance with any legal requirement applicable to the student regarding placement
decisions, the responsibilities of the district's educational liaison to the student, the award of
credit for coursework satisfactorily completed in another school or district, school transfer, or the
grant of an exemption from Board-imposed graduation requirements (Education Code 48853,
48853.5, 49069.5, 51225.1, 51225.2)

(cf . 6173.1 - Education for Foster Youth)

7. Any complaint alleging district noncompliance with the physical education instructional
minutes requirement for students in elementary school (Education Code 5 7270, 51223)

2



BP 1312.3(c)
(cf.6142.7 - Physical Education and Activity)

8. Any complaint alleging retaliation against a complainant or other participant in the
complaint process or anyone who has acted to uncover or reporl a violation subject to this policy

9. Any other complaint as specified in a district policy

The Board recognizes that alternative dispute resolution (ADR) can, depending on the nature of
the allegations, offer a process to reach a resolution to the complaint that is agreeable to all
parlies. ADR such as mediation may be offered to resolve complaints that involve more than
one student and no adult. However, mediation shall not be offered or used to resolve any
complaint involving sexual assault or where there is a reasonable risk that a party to the
mediation would feel compelled to participate. The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that
the use of ADR is consistent with state and federal laws and regulations.

The district shall protect all complainants from retaliation. In investigating complaints, the
confidentiality of the parties involved shall be protected as required by law. For any complaint
alleging retaliation or unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment, intimidation,
or bullying), the Superintendent or designee shall keep confidential the identity of the
complainant and/or the subject of the complaint, if he/she is different from the complainant,
when appropriate and as long as the integrity of the complaint process is maintained.

(cf.4119.2314219.2314319.23 - Unauthorized Release of Confidential/Privileged Information)
(cf. 5125 - Student Records)
(cf. 901 1 - Disclosure of Conf,rdential/Privileged Information)

When an allegation that is not subject to the UCP is included in a UCP complaint, the district
shall refer the non-UCP allegation to the appropriate staff or agency and shall investigate and, if
appropriate, resolve the UCP-related allegation(s) thlough the district's UCP.

The Superintendent or designee shall provide training to district staff to ensure awareness and
knowledge of cument law and related requirements, including the steps and timelines specified in
this policy and the accompanying administrative regulation.

(cf.4131 - Staff Development)
(cf.4231 - Staff Development)
(cf.4331 - Staff Development)

The Superintendent or designee shall maintain records of all UCP complaints and the
investigations of those complaints in accordance with applicable state law and district policy

(cf. 3580 - District Records)

Non-UCP Complaints

3



BP 1312.3(d)
The following complaints shall not be subject to the district's UCP but shall be referred to the
specified agency: (5 CCR 4611)

1. Any complaint alleging child abuse or neglect shall be referred to the County Department
of Social Services, the County Protective Services Division, and the appropriate law enforcement
agency.

(cf. 5141.4 - Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting)

2. Any complaint alleging health and safety violations by a child development program
shall, for licensed facilities, be referred to Department of Social Services and shall, for
licensing-exempt facilities, be referred to the appropriate Child Development regional
administrator.

3. Any complaint alleging fraud shall be referred to the Legal, Audits and Compliance
Branch of the California Department of Education.

Any complaint alleging employment discrimination or harassment shall be investigated and
resolved by the district in accordance with the procedures specified in AR 4030 -
Nondiscrimination in Employment.

Any complaint related to sufficiency of textbooks or instructional materials, emergency or urgent
facilities conditions that pose athreat to the health or safety of students or staff, or teacher
vacancies and misassignments shall be investigated and resolved in accordance with the
procedures in AR 1312.4 - Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures. (Education Code 35186)

(cf. 1312.4 - Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
200-262.4 Prohibition of discrimination
222 Reasonable accommodations; lactating students
8200-8498 Child care and development programs
8500-8538 Adult basic education
18100-18203 School libraries
322'80.32289 School safety plan, uniform complaint procedures
33380-33384 California Indian Education Centers
35186 V/illiams uniform complaint procedures
44500-44508 California Peer Assistance and Review Program for Teachers
48853-48853.5 Foster youth
48985 Notices in language other than English
49010-49013 Studentfees
49060-49079 Studentrecords

4



BP i312.3(e)
49069.5 Rights of parents
49490-49590 Child nutrition programs
4970I Interstate Compact on Educational Opportunity for Military Children
51210 Courses ofstudy grades 1-6

51223 Physical education, elementary schools
51225.I-5I225.2 Foster youth and homeless children, and former juvenile coutl school
students, and military-connected students; course credits; graduation requirements
51226-51226.1 Career technical education
51228.1-51228.3 Course periods without educational content
52060-52071 Local control and accountability plan, especially
52075 Complaint for lack of compliance with local control and accountability plan
requirements
52160-52178 Bilingual education programs
52300-52490 Career technical education
52500-52616.24 Adult schools
54000-54029 Economic Impact Aid
54400-54425 Compensatory education programs
54440-54445 Migrant education
54460-54529 Compensatory education programs
56000-56867 Special education plograms
59000-59300 Special schools and centers
64000-64001 Consolidated application process

GOVERNMENT CODE
1 1 135 Nondiscrimination in programs or activities funded by state

12900-12996 Fafu Employment and Housing Act
HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE
104420 Tobacco-Use PreventionEducation
PENAL CODE
422.55 Hate crime; definition
422.6 Interference with constitutional right or privilege
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TTTLE 2

I1023 Harassment and discrimination prevention and correction
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

3080 Application of section
4600-4687 Uniform complaint procedures
4900-4965 Nondiscrimination in elementary and secondary education programs
TINITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20
1221 Application of laws
12329 Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act
1681-1688 Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972

6301-6577 Title I basic programs
6801-6871 Title III language instruction for limited English proficient and immigrant students

7l0I-7184 Safe and Drug-Free Schools and Communities Act
7201-72839 Title V promoting informed parental choice and innovative programs
7301-7372 Title V rural and low-income school programs

5



BP 13r2.3(Ð
l2l0l-12213 Title II equal opporlunity for individuals with disabilities
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLEZg
794 Section 504 of Rehabilitation Act of 1973

IINITED STATES CODE, TTTLF.42
2000d-2000e-17 Title VI and Title VII Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended
2000h-2-2000h-6 Title IX of the Civil Rights Act of 1964
610I-6101 Age Discrimination Act of 1975

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 28

35.107 Nondiscrimination on basis of disability; complaints
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34

99.1-99.67 Family Educational Rights and Privacy
100.3 Prohibition of discrimination on basis of race, color or national origin
104.7 Designation of responsible employee for Section 504
106.8 Designation of responsible employee for Title IX
106.9 Notification of nondiscrimination on basis of sex
I10.25 Notification of nondiscrimination on the basis of age

Management Resources:
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF' EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS
Sample UCP Board Policies and Procedures
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS PUBLICATIONS
Dear Colleague Letter: Title IX Coordinators, April 2015

Dear Colleague Letter: Bullying of Students with Disabilities, August 2013

Dear Colleague Letter: Harassment and Bullying, October 2010
Revised Sexual Harassment Guidance: Harassment of Students by School Employees, Other
Students, or Third Pafties, January 2001
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE PUBLICATIONS
Guidance to Federal Financial Assistance Recipients Regarding Title VI Prohibition Against
National Origin Discrimination Affecting Limited English Proficient Persons, 2002

WEB SITES
CSBA: htþ://www.csba.org
California Department of Education: http ://www. cde. ca. gov
Family Policy Compliance Offi ce : http : I I famllypolicy. ed. gov
U.S. Department of Education, Offrce for Civil Rights: http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr
U.S. Department of Justice: http://www.justice.gov

Policy WESTSIDE LÌNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: June 6,2017 Quartz Hill, California
revised: April 17, 2018

6



Westside [Jnion SI)
Administrative Regulation - Revised

Uniform Complaint Procedures

Community Relations AR 1312.3(a)

Except as the Board of Trustees may otherwise specifically provide in other district policies,
these general-uniform complaint procedures (UCP) shall be used to investigate and resolve only
the complaints specified in BP 1312.3.

(cf. 1312.1 - Complaints Concerning District Employees)
(cf. 1312.2 - Complaints Concerning Instructional Materials)
(cf. 1312.4 - Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures)
(cf. 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment)

Compliance Officers

The district designates the individual(s) identified below as the employee(s) responsible for
coordinating the district's response to complaints and for complying with state and federal civil
rights laws. The individual(s) also serve as the compliance officer(s) specified in AR 5145.3 -

Nondiscrimination/Harassment as the responsible employee to handle complaints regarding
unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment, intimidation, or bullying). The
individual(s) shall receive and coordinate the investigation of complaints and shall ensure district
compliance with law.

(cf. 5 145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment)
(cf.5145.7 - Sexual Harassment)

Deputy Superintendent
41914 50th Street West
Lancaster, Ca93536
(66r) 722-0716
r.hughes@westside.k 1 2. ca.us

Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services (Lead Compliance Offi cer)
41914 5Oth Street'West
Lancaster, Ca93536
(661) 722-0tt6
maj ohnson@westside.k 1 2. ca.us

The compliance officer who receives a complaint may assign another compliance officer to
investigate and resolve the complaint. The compliance officel shall prornptly notify the

1"



AR 1312.3(b)

complainant and resþondent, if¡applicable, if another compliance offìcer is desi-gna+ed assigned

to inves+þa+e-the complaint.

In no instance shall a compliance officer be assigned to a complaint in which he/she has a bias or
conflict of interest that would prohibit him/her from fairly investigating or resolving the
complaint. Any complaint against a compliance officer or that raises a concern about the

compliance officer's ability to investigate the complaint fairly and without bias shall be filed with
the Superintendent or designee who shall determine how the complaint will be investigated.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that employees assigned to investigate and resolve
complaints receive training and are knowledgeable about the laws and programs at issue in the
complaints to which they are assigned. Training provided to such designated employees shall
cover current state and federal laws and regulations governing the program, applicable processes

for investigating and resolving complaints, including those involving alleged unlawful
discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment, intimidation, or bullying), applicable
standards for reaching decisions on complaints, and appropriate corrective measures. Assigned
employees may have access to legal counsel as determined by the Superintendent or designee.

(cf. 4331 - Staff Development)
(cf. 9124 - Attorney)

The compliance officer or, if necessary, any appropriate administrator shall determine whether
interim measures are necessary during and pending the results of an investigation. If interim
measures are determined to be necessary, the compliance offrcer or the administrator shall
consult with the Superintendent, the Superintendent's designee, or, if appropriate, the site
principal to implement, if possible, one or rnore of the interim measures. The interim measures

may remain in place until the compliance officer determines that they are no longer necessary or
until the district issues its final written decision, whichever occurs first.

Notifications

The district's UCP policy and administrative regulation shall be posted in all district schools and

offices, including staff lounges and student government meeting looms. (Education Code

234.1)

The Superintendent or designee shall annually provide written notification of the district's UCP,
to students, employees, parents/guardians of district students, district advisory committee
members, school advisory committee membeLs, appropriate private school officials or
representatives, and other interested parties. The notihcation shall include information
regarding the prohibition of discrimination, harassment, intimidation, and bullying; unlawful
student fees, local control and accountability plan (LCAP) requirements, and requirements
related to the educational rights of foster youth, homeless students, former juvenile courl
students, and children of military farnilies (Education Code 262.3, 48853,
48853 .5,49010-4901 3, 49069 .5, 51225.1, 51225.2, 5207 5;5 CCR 4622)

2



AR 1312.3(c)

(cf.0420 - School Plans/Site Councils)
(cf. 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan)
(cf . 1220 - Citizen Advisory Committees)

(cf.3260 - Fees and Charges)
(cf. 41 12.914212.9 I 4312.9 - Employee Notifications)
(cf . 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)
(cf.6173 - Education for Homeless Children)
(cf . 6173.I - Education for Foster Youth)
(cf . 6173.2 - Education of Children of Military Families)
(cf. 6173.3 - Education for Juvenile Court School Students)

The notice shall:

1. Identify the person(s), position(s), or unit(s) responsible for receiving complaints

2. Advise the complainant of any civil law remedies that may be available to him/her under
state or federal disclimination laws, if applicable

3. Advise the complainant of the appeal process, including, if applicable, the complainant's
right to take a complaint directly to the California Department of Education (CDE) or to pursue

remedies before civil courts or other public agencies, such as the U.S. Department of Education's
Office for Civil Rights (OCR) in cases involving unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory
harassment, intimidation, or bullying).

4. Include statements that:

a. The district has the primary responsibility to ensure compliance with applicable state and

federal laws and regulations governing educational programs.

b. The complaint review shall be completed within 60 calendar days from the date of receipt
of the complaint unless the complainant agrees in writing to an extension of the timeline.

c. A complaint alleging retaliatiory or unlawful discrimination, (such as discriminatory
harassment, intimidation, or bullying) must be filed not later than six months from the date it
occurred, or six months from the date the complainant first obtained knowledge of the facts of
the alleged discrimination. The time for filing may be extended for up to 90 days by the

Superintendent or designee for good cause upon written request by the complainant setting forth
the reasons for the extension.

d. Complaints should be filed in writing and signed by the complainant. if a complainant is

unable to put his/her complaint in writing, for example, due to conditions such as a disability or
illiteracy, district staff shall assist him/her in the filing of the complaint.

e. If a complaint is not filed in writing but the district receives notice of any allegation that
is subject to the UCP, the district shall take affìrmative steps to investigate and address the

3



AR i312.3(d)
allegations, in a manner appropriate to the particular circumstances.

If the allegation involves retaliation or unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory
harassment, intimidation, or bullying) and the investigation confirms that discrimination has

occurred, the district will take steps to prevent recurrence of discrimination and correct its
discriminatory effects on the complainant, and on others, if appropriate.

f. A student enrolled in a public school shall not be required to pay a fee for his/her
participation in an educational activity that constitutes an integral fundamental part of the

district's educational program, including curricular and extracurricular activities.

g. The Board is required to adopt and annually update a local control and accountability
plan (LCAP), in a manner that includes meaningful engagement of parents/guardians, students,

and other stakeholders in the development and/or review of the LCAP.

h. A foster youth shall receive information about educational rights related to his/her
educational placement, enrollment in and checkout from school, as well as the responsibilities of
the district liaison for foster youth to ensure and facilitate these requirements and to assist the

student in ensuring proper transfer of his/her credits, records, and grades when he/she transfers

between schools or between the district and another district.

i. A foster youth, homeless student, former juvenile courl school student, or child of a
military family who transfers into a district high school or between district high schools shall be

notif,ied of the district's responsibility to:

(1) Accept any coursework ol part of the coursework that the student has satisfactorily
completed in another public school, juvenile coutt school, or a nonpublic, nonsectarian school or
agency, and to issue full or partial credit for the coursework completed

(2) Not require the student to retake any course or a porlion of a course which he/she has

satisfactorily completed in another public school, juvenile coutt school, or a nonpublic,
nonsectarian school ol agency

(3) If the student has completed his/her second year of high school before the transfer,
provide the student information about district-adopted coursework and Board-imposed
graduation lequilements from which he/she may be exempted pursuant to Education Code

5t225.1

j The complainant has a right to appeal the district's decision to CDE by filing a written
appeal within 15 calendar days of receiving the district's decision.

in any complaint alleging unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment,

intimidation, or bullying), the respondent also shall have the right to file an appeal with CDE in
the same manner as the complainant, if he/she is dissatisfied with the district's decision.

4



AR 13t2.3(e)
k. The appeal to CDE must include a copy of the complaint filed with the district and a copy
of the district's decision.

L Copies of the district's UCP are available free of charge

The annual notification and complete contact information of the compliance officer(s), and
information related to Title IX as required pursuant to Education Code 221.6 shall y be posted on

the district web site and, if available, provided through district-supported social media.

(cf. 1113 - District and School Web Sites)
(cf. 1114 - District-Sponsored Social Media)

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that all students and parents/guardians, including
students and parents/guardians with limited English proficiency, have access to the relevant
information provided in the district's policy, regulation, forms, and notices concerning the UCP

If 15 percent or more of students enrolled in a particular district school speak a single primary
language other than English, the district's policy, regulation, forms, and notices concerning the
UCP shall be translated into that language, in accordance with Education Code 234.I and 48985
In all other instances, the district shall ensure meaningful access to all relevant UCP inforrnation
for parents/guardians with limited English proficiency.

District Responsibilities

All UCP-related complaints shall be investigated and resolved within 60 calendar days of the
district's receipt of the complaint unless the complainant agrees in writing to an extension of the
timeline. (5 CCR 4631)

For complaints alleging unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment,
intimidation, or bullying), the district shall inform the respondent when the complainant agrees

to an extension of the timeline for investigating and resolving the complaint.

The compliance officer shall maintain a record of each complaint and subsequent related actions,
including steps taken during the investigation and all information required for compliance with 5

CCR 4631 and 4633.

All parties involved in the allegations shall be notified when a complaint is filed and when a

decision or ruling is made. However, the compliance officer shall keep all complaints or
allegations of retaliation, unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment,
intirnidation, or bullying) confidential except when disclosure is necessary to carry out the
investigation, take subsequent comective action, conduct ongoing monitoring, or maintain the
integrity of the process. (5 CCR 4630,4964)

All complainants shall be protected from retaliation.

5



AR 13r2.3(Ð

Filing of Complaints

The complaint shall be presented to the compliance officer who shall maintain a log of
complaints received, providing each with a code number and a date stamp.

All complaints shall be filed in writing and signed by the complainant. If a complainant is

unable to put a complaint in writing due to conditions such as a disability or illiteracy, district
staff shall assist him/her in the fìling of the complaint. (5 CCR 4600)

Complaints shall be hled in accordance with the following rules, as applicable

1. A complaint alleging district violation of applicable state or federal law or regulations
governing the programs specified in the accompanying Board policy (item #1 of the section

"Complaints Subject to the UCP") may be filed by any individual, public agency, oI
organization. (5 CCR 4630)

2. Any complaint alleging noncompliance with law regarding the prohibition against

requiring students to pay student fees, deposits, and charges or any requirement related to the

LCAP may be filed anonymously if the complaint provides evidence, or information leading to

evidence, to support an allegation of noncompliance. A complaint about a violation of the

prohibition against the charging of unlawful student fees may be filed with the principal of the

school. However, any such complaint shall be filed no later than one year from the date the

alleged violation occurred. (Education Code 4901 3, 5207 5; 5 CCR 4630)

3. A complaint alleging unlawful discrimination, (such as discriminatory harassment,

intimidation, or bullying), may be filed only by a person who alleges that he/she personally

suffered unlawful discrimination or by a person who believes that an individual or any specific

class of individuals has been subjected to it. The complaint shall be initiated no later than six

months from the date when the alleged discrimination occurred, or six months from the date

when the complainant first obtained knowledge of the facts of the alleged discrimination. The

time for filing may be extended for up to 90 days by the Superintendent or designee for good

cause upon written request by the complainant setting forth the reasons for the extension. (5
ccR 4630)

4. When a complaint alleging unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment,

intimidation, or bullying) is filed anonymously, the compliance officer shall pursue an

investigation or other response as appropriate, depending on the specificity and reliability of the

information provided and the seriousness of the allegation.

5. When the complainant or alleged victim of unlawful discrimination (such as

discriminatory harassment, intimidation, or bullying) requests confidentiality, the compliance

officer shall inform him/her that the request may limit the district's ability to investigate the

conduct or take other necessary action. When honoring a request fol confidentiality, the district
will nevertheless take all reasonable steps to investigate and respond to the complaint consistent

with the request.

6



AR 1312.3(s)
District staff shall assist him/her in the filing of the complaint. (5 CCR 4600)

Mediation

Within three business days after the compliance officer receives the complaint, he/she may
informally discuss with all the parties the possibility of using mediation. Meditation shall be

offered to resolve complaints that involve more than one student and no adult. However,
mediation shall not be offered or used to resolve any complaint involving an allegation of sexual
assault or where there is a reasonable risk that a party to the mediation would feel compelled to
participate. If the parties agree to mediation, the compliance officer shall make all arrangements
for this process.

Before initiating the mediation of a complaint alleging retaliation, unlawful discrimination (such

as discriminatory harassment, intimidation, or bullying), the compliance officer shall ensure that
all parlies agree to make the mediator aparty to relevant conf,rdential information. The
compliance officer shall also notify all parties of the right to end the informal process at any
time.

If the mediation process does not resolve the problem within the parameters of law, the
compliance officer shall proceed with his/her investigation of the complaint.

The use of mediation shall not extend the district's timelines for investigating and resolving the
complaint unless the complainant agrees in writing to such an extension of time. If mediation is

successful and the complaint is withdrawn, then the district shall take only the actions agreed
upon through the mediation. If mediation is unsuccessful, the district shall then continue with
subsequent steps specified in this administrative regulation.

Investigation of Complaint

Within 10 business days after the compliance officer receives the complaint, the compliance
officer shall begin an investigation into the complaint.

Within three business days of initiating the investigation, the compliance officer shall provide the
complainant andlor his/her representative with the opportunity to present the information
contained in the complaint to the compliance officer and shall notify the complainant andlor
his/her representative of the opportunity to plesent the compliance officer with any evidence, or
information leading to evidence, to support the allegations in the complaint. Such evidence or
information may be presented at any time during the investigation.

in conducting the investigation, the compliance officer shall collect all available documents and

review all available records, notes, or statements related to the complaint, including any
additional evidence or information received from the parties during the course of the
investigation, shall individually interview all available witnesses with information pertinent to
the complaint, and may visit any reasonably accessible location where the relevant actions are

alleged to have taken place. At appropriate intervals, the compliance officer shall inform both

7



AR 13t2.3(h)
parties of the status of the investigation.

To investigate a complaint alleging retaliation, unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory
harassment, intimidation, or bullying), the compliance offtcer shall interview the alleged

victim(s), any alleged offenders, and other relevant witnesses privately, separately, and in a
confidential manner. As necessary, additional staff or legal counsel may conduct or support the

investigation.

A complainant's refusal to provide the district's investigator with documents or other evidence

related to the allegations in the complaint, failure or refusal to cooperate in the investigation, or

engagement in any other obstruction of the investigation may result in the dismissal of the

complaint because of a lack of evidence to supporl the allegation. Similarly, a respondent's

refusal to provide the district's investigator with documents or other evidence related to the

allegations in the complaint, failure or refusal to cooperate in the investigation, or engagement in
any other obstruction of the investigation may result in a finding, based on evidence collected,

that a violation has occurred and in the imposition of a remedy in favor of the complainant. (5
ccR 4631)

In accordance with law, the district shall provide the investigator with access to records and other

information related to the allegation in the complaint and shall not in any way obstruct the

investigation. Failure or refusal of the district to cooperate in the investigation may result in a
frnding based on evidence collected that a violation has occurred and in the imposition of a
remedy in favor of the complainant. (5 CCR 4631)

The compliance officer shall apply a "preponderance of the evidence" standard in determining

the veracity of the factual allegations in a complaint. This standard is met if the allegation is

more likely to be true than not.

Report of Findings

Unless extended by written agreement with the complainant, a final decision shall be sent to the

complainant within 60 calendar days of the district's receipt of the complaint. Within 30

calendar days of receiving the complaint, the compliance officer shall prepare and send to the

complainant a written report of the district's investigation and decision, as described in the

section "Final Written Decision" below. If the complainant is dissatished with the compliance

officer's decision, he/she may, within five business days, f,rle his/her complaint in writing with
the Board.

The Board may consider the matter at its next regular Board meeting or at a special Board

meeting convened in order to meet the 60-day time limit within which the complaint must be

answered. The Board may decide not to hear the complaint, in which case the compliance

officer's decision shall be final.

If the Board hears the complaint, the compliance officer shall send the Board's decision to the

complainant within 60 calendar days of the district's initial receipt of the complaint or within the

8



AR 13 t2.3(i)
time period that has been specified in a written agreement with the complainant. (5 CCR 4631)

In resolving any complaint alleging unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment,
intimidation, and bullying), the respondent also shall be sent the district's decision and, in the
same manner as the complainant, này file a complaint with the Board if dissatisfied with the
decision

Final Written Decision

The district's decision on how it will resolve the complaint shall be in writing and shall be sent to
the complainant and respondent. (5 CCR 463I)

In consultation with district legal counsel, information about the relevant part of a decision may
be communicated to a victim who is not the complainant and to other parlies that may be

involved in implementing the decision or affected by the complaint, as long as the privacy of the
parties is protected. In a complaint alleging unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory
harassment, intimidation, and bullying), notice of the district's decision to the alleged victim
shall include information about any sanction to be imposed upon the respondent that relates
directly to the alleged victim.

If the complaint involves a limited-English-proficient student or parent/guardian and the student
involved attends a school at which 15 percent or more of the students speak a single primary
language other than English, then the decision shall also be translated into that language. In
other all other instances, the district shall ensure meaningful access to all relevant information
for parents/guardians with limited English proficiency.

For all complaints, the decision shall include: (5 CCR 463I)

1. The findings of fact based on the evidence gathered. In reaching a factual determination,
the following factors may be taken into account:

Statements made by any witnesses

The relative credibility of the individuals involved

How the complaining individual reacted to the incident

Any documentary or other evidence relating to the alleged conduct

Past instances of similar conduct by any alleged offenders

Past false allegations made by the complainant

a.

b.

c.

d.

e.

f.

2.

9

The conclusion(s) of law



J

4

AR 1312.3C)
Disposition of the complaint

Rationale for such disposition

For complaints of retaliation or unlawful discrimination, (such as discriminatory
harassment, intimidation, or bullying), the disposition of the complaint shall include a
determination for each allegation as to whether retaliation or unlawful discrimination has

occurred.

The determination of whether a hostile environment exists may involve consideration of
the following:

The manner in which the misconduct affected one or more students' education

The type, frequency, and duration of the misconduct

The relationship between the alleged victim(s) and offender(s)

The number of persons engaged in the conduct and at whom the conduct was directed

The size of the school, location of the incidents, and context in which they occurred

Other incidents at the school involving different individuals

5. Corrective action(s), including any actions that have been taken or will be taken to
address the allegations in the complaint and including, with respect to a student fees complaint, a

remedy that comports with Education Code 49013 and 5 CCR 4600

For complaints of unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment,
intimidation, or bullying), including remedies offered or provided to the subject of the complaint

a. The corrective actions imposed on the individual found to have engaged in the conduct
that relate directly to the subject of the complaint

b. Individual remedies offered or provided to the subject of the complaint or another person
who was the subject of the complaint

c. Systemic measures the school has taken to eliminate a hostile environment and prevent
recufrence

6. Notice of the complainant's and respondent's right to appeal the district's decision within
15 calendar days to CDE and procedures to be followed for initiating such an appeal

The decision may also include follow-up procedures to prevent recurrence or retaliation and for
reporting any subsequent problems.

a.

b.

c.

d.

e.

f.

10



AR 1312.3(k)
For complaints alleging unlawful discrimination based on state law (such as discriminatory
harassment, intimidation, and bullying), the decision shall also include a notice to the
complainant that:

1. He/she may pursue available civil law remedies outside of the district's complaint
procedures, including seeking assistance from mediation centers or public/private interest
attorneys, 60 calendar days after the f,rling of an appeal with CDE. (Education Code 262.3)

2. The 60 days moratorium does not apply to complaints seeking injunctive relief in state

courts or to discrimination complaints based on federal law. (Education Code 262.3)

3. Complaints alleging discrimination based on race, colot, national origin, sex, gender,

disability, or age may also be filed with the U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil
Rights at www.ed.gov/ocr within 180 days of the alleged discrimination.

Corrective Actions

When a complaint is found to have merit, the compliance officer shall adopt any appropriate
corrective action permitted by law. Appropriate comective actions that focus on the larger
school or district environment may include, but are not limited to, actions to reinforce district
policies, training for faculty, staff, and students, updates to school policies, or school climate
surveys.

For complaints involving retaliation, unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory
harassment, intimidation, or bullying), appropriate comective actions that focus on the victim
may include, but are not limited to, the following:

Counseling

Academic support

Ifealth services

Assignment of an escorl to allow the victim to move safely about campus

5. Information regarding available resources and how to report similar incidents or
retaliation

6. Separation of the victim from any other individuals involved, provided the separation

does not penalize the victim

7. Restorative.justice

L Follow-up inquiries to ensure that the conduct has stopped and there has been no
retaliation

1

2

J

4

1,1.



1

AR 13t2.3(t)
9. Determination of whether any past actions of the victim that resulted in discipline were
related to the treatment the victim received and described in the complaint

For complaints involving retaliation, unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory
harassment, intimidation, or bullying) appropriate corrective actions that focus on a student
offender may include, but are not limited to, the following:

Transfer from a class or school as permitted by law

Parent/guardian conference

Education regarding the impact of the conduct on others

Positive behavior supporl

Referral to a student success team

6. Denial of participation in extracurricular or co-curricular activities or other privileges as

permitted by law

7. Disciplinary action, such as suspension or expulsion, as permitted by law

When an employee is found to have committed retaliation or unlawful discrimination (such as

discriminatory harassment, intimidation, or bullying), the district shall take appropriate
disciplinary action, up to and including dismissal, in accordance with applicable law and
collective bargaining agreement.

The districtmay also consider training and other interventions for the larger school community
to ensure that students, staff, and parents/guardians understand the types ofbehavior that
constitute unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment, intimidation, or bullying),
that the district does not tolerate it, and how to reporl and respond to it.

When a complaint is found to have merit, an appropriate remedy shall be provided to the
complainant or other affected person.

If a complaint alleging noncompliance with the laws regarding student fees, deposits, and other
charges, physical education instructional minutes for students in elementary schools, or any
requirement related to the LCAP is found to have merit, the district shall provide a remedy to all
affected students and parents/guardians subject to procedures established by regulation ofthe
State Board of Education. (Education Code 49013, 57223, 52075)

For complaints alleging noncompliance with the laws regarding student fees, the district shall
attempt in good faith, by engaging in reasonable efforts, to identify and fully reimburse all
affected students and parents/guardians who paid the unlawful student fees within one year prior
to the hling of the complaint. (Education Code 49013; 5 CCR 4600)

2

J

4

5

t2



1

2

AR 1312.3(m)
Appeals to the California Depaftment of Education

Any complainant who is dissatisfied with the district's final written decision of a complaint
regarding any specified federal or state educational program subject to the UCP may file an

appeal in writing with the CDE within 15 calendar days of receiving the district's decision.
(Education Code 222,48853, 48853.5, 49013, 49069.5, 57223, 51225.1, 51225.2, 51228.3,

52075;5 CCR 4632)

When a respondent in any complaint alleging unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory
harassment, intimidation, and bullying) is dissatisfied with the district's final written decision,
he/she, in the same manner as the complainant, may file an appeal with CDE.

The complainant or respondent shall specify the basis for the appeal of the decision and whether
the facts are incorrect and/or the law has been misapplied. The appeal shall be accompanied by
a copy of the locally filed complaint and a copy of the district's decision. (5 CCR 4632)

Upon notification by CDE that the complainant has appealed the district's decision, the

Superintendent or designee shall forward the following documents to CDE: (5 CCR 4633)

A copy of the original complaint

A copy of the written decision

3. A summary of the nature and extent of the investigation conducted by the district, if not
covered by the decision

4. A copy of the investigation file including, but not limited to, all notes, interviews, and
documents submitted by the parlies and gathered by the investigator

A report of any action taken to resolve the complaint

A copy of the district's uniform complaint procedures

Other relevant information requested by the CDE

Regulation WESTSIDE LTNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: February 3,2075 Quartz Hill, California
revised: September 20,2016
revised: June 6,2017
revised: April 17, 2018

5

6

7

13



Westside f]nion SI)
Board Policy - Revised
Admission

Students BP 5111(a)

The Board of Trustees encourages the enrollment and appropriate placement of all school-aged
children in school. The Superintendent or designee shall inform parents/guardians ofstudents
cn+ering seèking adrnission to a district school at any grade level about admission requirements
and shall assist them with enrollment procedures.

The Superintendent or designee shall announce and publicize the timeline and procéss for
registration of students at district schools. Applications for intradistrict or interdi ct enrollment
shall be subject to the timelines specified in applicable Board policies'and administrative
regulations.¡

(cf, 1 1 12 - MediaRelations)
(cf. 1113 - District and Soltool Vleb Sites)
(cf. 1114 - District-Sponsored Social Media)
(cf. 5116.1 - Intradistrict Open Enrollrnent)
(cf, 5117 - Interdistrict Attendance)
(cf. 5118 - Open Enlollmerf Act Transfers)

All appiopriate staff shall ieceive tlaining on district admission polieies and procedures,

including information regarding the types of documerrtation that can and carurot be requested.

The district's enrolhnent application shall include information about the liealth care options and

enrollment assistance available to farnilies within the district. The district shall not discriminate
against any child for not having health care coverage and shall, not use any information reiating
to a child's health care coverage or his/her interest in learning,about health care coverage in any

lnanner that would harm the child or his/her family. (Education Code 49452.9)

Verification of Admission Eligibility

Before enrolling any child in a district school, the Superintendent or designee shall verify the

child's age, residency, immunization, and other applicable eligibility criteria specified in law, the

accompanying adrninistrative legulation, or other applicable Board policy or administrative
regulation.

(ef, 0410 Neridiseriminatien in Ðistriet Programs and ¡\etivities)
(ci. 5l I l.l - District Residency)
(cf. 5 1 11,.12 - Residency Based on Parent/Guardian Employment)
(cf. 5119 - Students Expelled from Other Districts
(cf. 5125 - Student Records)
(cf. 5141.3 - Health Examinations)

1.



BP s111(b)
(cf. 5 141.3 1 - Immunizations)
(cf. 5141 .32 - Health Screening for School Entry)
(cf,,,6173i - Educâfion fol Homeless Childrén)
(cf,:61,73,.1 - Education foi Fostef Youth)
(cf. 6173.2 - Education of Children of Military Families)

ofa

'7\

(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Progiams and Aôtivities)
(cf. 5145.13 - Response to Immigt'atiou Enfoicement)
(cf. 5l 45.3 - NondiscriminatiorVHarassment)

However, such information may be collected when required by state or federal law or to comply
with requirements for special state or federal programs. In any such situation, the information
sha1l be collected separately from the school enrollment process and the Superintendent or
designee shall explain the limited pwpose for which the information is collected. Enrollment in a
district schogl shall not be denied on the'basis ofany.suchinformation of the student or his/her
parents/guardians obtained by the district, or the student's or parent/guardian's refusal to provide
such information to the district.

School registration information shall list all possible means of documenting a cliild's age for
grades K-l as authorized by Education Code,4800,2 or othe¡wise.presqibedrby,the,Board,,Any
alternative document allowed by the district shallrbe one that allperSons.oan obtain,regardless of
immigration status, citizenship ,tutur, or national oligin and shalinot reveal information related

to citizenship or immigrant status.

The Superintendent or designee shall immediately enroll a homeless student, foster youth,
student who has had contact with the juvenile justice system, or a child of a military family
legardless of outstanding fees ol fines owed to the student's last school. lack of clothing nonnally
requiled by the school, such as school unifornrs, or his/her inability to produce previous
academic, medical, or other records normally required,for enrollment. (Education Code

48645.5,,48850, 48852.7,48853.5, 49101;42 USC 11432)

(cf . 6173 - Education for Horneless Childlen)
(cf.6173.1 - Education,for Foster Youth)

çcf.6173.2 - Education of Children of Military Families)
(cf.6173.3 - Education for Juvenile Court School Students)

2



BP 51 1 1(c)

in-
ive

rcgu+afions'

\vr, Jrrl r¡¡Lvrurrlrrv

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
234.7 Student protections relating to immigration and citizenship status
46300 Computation of average daily attendance, inclusion of kindergarten and transitional
kindergarten
46600 Agreements for admission of students desiring interdistrict attendance
48000 Minimum age of admission (kindergarten)
48002 Evidence of rninimum age required to enter kindergarlen or first grade

48010 Minimum age of admission (first grade)
48011 Admission from kindergarten or other school; minimum age

48050-48053 Nonresidents
48200 Children between ages of 6 and 18 years (compulsory full-time education)
48350-48361 Open Enrollment Act
48645.5 Enrollment of formerjuvenile coutt school students
48850-48859 Educational placement of foster youth
49076 Access to records by persons without written consent or under judicial order
49076.7 Student records; data privacy; social secu.ity nutttbe.t
49408 Information of use in emergencies
49452.g Health care coverage options and enrollment assistance
49700-49794 49703 Education of children of military families
HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE
120325-120380 Education and child care facility immunization requirements
I2147 5-12I520 Tuberculosis tests for students
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

200 Promotion fi'om kindergatten to first grade

201 Admission to high school
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 17

6000-6075 School attendance immunization lequirements
I.INITED STATES CODE, TITLE 5

552a Note Refusal to disclose social security number
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42
11431-11435 McKinney Homeless Assistance Act
COURT DECISIONS

3



BP s111(d)
Plyler v. Doe,.4:57 U.S : 202',Q982)

Management Resources:
CSBA PUBLICATIONS
Transitienal Kindergarten; {ssuc Brief; Jnly 20i I

WEB SITtrS

@

F

WEB SITES
CSBA: http://www.csba.org
California Department of Education, Health Cáre Coverage and Enrollment Assisiance
lrttp ://www.cde.ca. gov/ls/he/hc
California Office of the Attorney General: http://oag.ca.gov
U.S. Departrnent of Education, Office for Civil Rights:
http ://wwwZ.ed. gov l abouloffìcesllistllcr
U. S, Department of Justice:,, htE:l lwwwjustice. gov

Policy WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: May 15,2012 Quartz Hill, California

4



Westside [Jnion SI)
Administrative Regulation - Revised
Admission

Students

Age of Admittance to Kindergaften and First Grade

AR 5111(a)

At the beginning of each school year, the Superintendent or designee shall enroll any etå€ri¡Èise-

eligible child who will have his/her fifth or sixth birthday on or before September 1 of that year

into kindergarten or first grade, as applicable. (Education Code 48000, 48010)

Any child who will have his/her f,rfth birthday year and from September 2 through December 2

shall be offered a transitional kindergarten program in accordance with law and Board policy.
(Education Code 48000)

@f . 5 1 23 - Prornotion/Accelerati orVRetention)
(cf . 617 0.1 - Transitional Kindergarten)

On a case-by-case basis, a child who turns five years old in a given school year may be enrolled
in kindergarten or TK on or after his or her fifth birthday during the first thlee quarters of the

school year with the approval of the child's parent/guardian, provided that: (Education Code

48000)

1. The Superintendent or designee determines that the admittance is in the best interests of
the child. Results from an assessment administered by the district will be considered when

making the determination.

2. The parentlguardianis given information regarding the advantages and disadvantages and

any other explanatory information about the effect of this early admittance.

(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)

The Superintendent or designee shall make a recommendation to the Board regarding whether a

child should be granted early entry to kindergarten. In doing so, the Superintendent or designee

shall consider various factols including the availability of classroom space and any negotiated
maximum class size.

(cf. 615i - Class Size)
(cf.7111 - Evaluating Existing Buildings)

Documentation of Age lGrade

Prior to the admission of a child to kindergarten or fìrst grade, the parent/guardian shall present

proof of the child's age. (Education Code 48002)

\



2.

J

AR 5111(b)
Evidence of the child's age may include:

1. A certified copy of a birth certifìcate or a statement by the local registrar or county
recorder cer"tifying the date of birth

A duly attested baptism cerlificate

Passpotl

When none of the above documents is obtainable, an affidavit of the parent/guardian

Other means prescribed by the Board

When nene ef the feregeing is ebtainable; the parent/guardialr nray provide any ether apprepriate

Regulation WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: l/.ay 15,2012 Quartz Hill, California
reviewed, readopted: Aprll 4,2017

5

2



Westside f]nion ESI)
Board Policy - NEW
District Residency

Students BP 5111.1(a)

The Board of Trustees desires to admit all students who reside within district boundaries or who
fulfill the district residency requirements through other means as allowed by law. The
Superintendent or designee shall develop procedures to facilitate the receipt and verification of
students' proof of residency.

(cf. 51 16 - School Attendance Boundaries)

The Superintendent or designee shall annually notify parents/guardians of all existing attendance

options available in the district, including, but not limited to, all options for meeting residency
requirements for school attendance. (Education Code 48980)

(cf. 5116.1 - Intradistlict Open Enrollment)
(cf. 5117 - Interdistrict Attendance)
(cf . 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)

The Superintendent or designee shall require parents/guardians to provide documentation of the

student's residency upon admission to a district school. A copy of the document or written
statement offered as verification of residency shall be maintained in the student's mandatory
permanent record. (5 CCR 432)

(cf. 5111 - Admission)
(cf. 5125 - Student Records)

When establishing students' residency for enrollment purposes, the Superintendent or designee

shall not inquire into the citizenship or immigration status of students or their family members.

(cf. 5145.13 - Response to Immigration Enforcement)

A student's enrollment may be denied when the submitted documentation is insufficient to
establish district residency. In any such case, the Superintendent or designee shall notify the

parent/guardian in writing, including specific reasons for the denial.

Investigation of Residency

When the Superintendent or designee reasonably believes that a student's parent/guardian has

provided false or unreliable evidence of residency, he/she may make reasonable efforts to
determine that the student meets district residency requirements. An investigation may be

initiated when the Superintendent or designee is able to identify specific, arliculable facts

1.



BP s111.1(b)
supporting the belief that the parentlguardian has provided false or unreliable evidence of
residency. (Education Code 48204.1, 48204.2)

The Superintendent ol designee may assign a trained district employee to conduct the

investigation. The investigation may include the examination of records, including public
records, and/or interviews of persons who may have knowledge of the student's residency

If necessary, the Superintendent or designee may employ the services of a private investigator to
conduct the investigation. Before hiring a private investigator, the Superintendent or designee

shall make other reasonable efforts to determine whether the student resides in the district.
(Education Code 48204.2)

The investigation shall not include the surreptitious collection of photographic or videographic
images of persons or places subject to the investigation. However, the use of technology is not
prohibited if done in open and public view. (Education Code 48204.2)

Any employee or contractor engaged in the investigation shall truthfully identify himself/herself
as an investigator to individuals contacted or interviewed during the course of the investigation.
(Education Code 48204.2)

Appeal of Enrolhnent Denial

If the Superintendent or designee, upon investigation, determines that a student does not meet

district residency requirements and denies the student's enrollment in the district, he/she shall
provide the student's parent/guardian an opportunity to appeal that determination. (Education

Code 48204.2)

The Superintendent or designee shall send the student's parent/guardian written notice specifying
the basis for the district's determination. This notice shall also inform the parent/guardian that
he/she may, within 10 school days, appeal the decision and provide new evidence of residency.

The burden shall be on the parentlguardian to show why the district's determination to deny

enrollment should be overruled. (Education Code 48204.2)

A student who is cunently enrolled in the district shall be allowed to remain in attendance at

his/her school pending the results of the appeal. A student who is not currently enrolled in the

district shall not be permitted to attend any district school unless his/her appeal is successful.

In an appeal of the Superintendent's determination that district residency requirements were not
met, the Board shall review any evidence provided by the parentlguardian or obtained during the

district's investigation and shall make a decision at its next regularly scheduled meeting
following the parent/guardian's request for the appeal. The Board's decision shall be f,rnal.

2



BP 51 1 1.1(c)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
220 Prohibition of discrimination
234.7 Student protections relating to immigration and citizenship status

35160.5 Intradistrict open enrollment
35351 Assignment of students to particular schools
46600-46611 Interdistrict attendance permits
48050-48054 Nonresidents
48200-48208 Compulsory education law, especially:
48204 Residency requirements
48204.1 -48204.4 Evidence of residency
48300-48317 Student attendance alternatives, school district of choice program

48350-48361 Open Enrollment Act transfers
48645.5 Former juvenile court school students, enrollment
48852.7 Education of homeless students; immediate enrollment
48853.5 Education of foster youth; immediate enrollment
48980 Notifications at beginning of term
52317 Regional occupational program, admission of persons including nonresidents
FAMILY CODE
6550-6552 Caregivers
GOVERNMENT CODE
6205-6210 Confidentiality of residence for victims of domestic violence
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

432 Retention of student records
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 8

I229c Immigration and Nationality Act
UNITED STATES CODE, TTTLE 42
1143I-11435 McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act
COURT DECISIONS
Katzv. Los Gatos-Saratoga Joint Union High School District, (2004) 1 17 Cal.App.4th 47

Plyler v. Doe, 457 U.S. 202 (1982)

Management Resources:
CSBA PUBLICATIONS
Legal Guidance on Providing All Children Equal Access to Education, Regardless of
Immigration Status, February 2017
Legal Guidance Regarding International Student Exchange Placement Organizations, April2014
CALIFORNIA ATTORNEY GENERAL'S OFFICE PUBLICATIONS
Promoting a Safe and Secure Learning Environment for All: Guidance and Model Policies to
Assist California's K-12 Schools in Responding to Immigration Issues, April2018
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE CIVI RIGHTS DIVISION AND U.S. DEPARTMENT OF

EDUCATION OFFICE FOR CiVIL RIGHTS JOINT PUBLICATIONS
Dear Colleague Letter: School Enrollment Procedures, May 8,2014
Fact Sheet: Information on the Rights of All Children to Enroll in School, May 8,2014
information on the Rights of All Children to Enroll in School: Questions and Answers for

3



BP s111.1(d)
States, School Districts and Parents, May 8,2014
WEB SITES
CSBA: http://www.csba.org
California Department of Education: http ://www.cde.ca. gov
California Office of the Attorney General: http:l/oag.ca.gov
California Secretary of State, Safe at Home Program: http://www.sos.ca.gov/safeathome
U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights: http://www2.ed.govlocr
U. S. Department of Justice: http://wwwjustice.gov

(1211s 3lt7) slrs

4



Westside [Jnion SI)
Administrative Regulation - Revised
District Residency

Students AR s111.1(a)

+iens-

suspen¿e*

Criteria for Residency

@
A student shall be deemed to have complied with district residency requirements for enrollment
in a district school if he/she meets any of the following criteria:

1. The student's parents/guardians reside within district boundaries. (Education Code
48200)

2. The student is placed within district boundaries in a regularly established licensed
children's institution, a licensed foster home, or a family home pursuant to a court-ordered
commitment or placement. (Education Code 48204)

3. The student has been admitted through the district's interdistrict attendance pregram
option. (Education Code 48204)

(cf. 5117 - Interdistrict Attendance)
(cf. 51 18- Open Enrollment Act Tranfers)

4. The student is an emancipated minor residing within district boundaries. (Education
Code 48204)

5. The student lives with a caregiving adult within district boundaries and the caregiving
adults submits an affid¿uit to that effect. (Education Code 48204)

The student resides in a state hospital located within district boundaries. (Education

1.

6



AR 5111.1(b)
Code 48204)

7, to:a
(Edueation'

(cf. 61.8,3 . Home and' fToipitãl'Instruction)

:a ...
dâys

ôl ',

military or is'

çf . A ft3 .Z - Eduôati on of'C- hildren, óf Military Fam i I ies)

7, The sttrdent is an elementary seheel student rvhose parent/guardian is enrpleyed rvithin
dis+rie+beundaries-

8, The student is eenfined te a hespital or other residential health faeility rvithin distriet
beundaries fer treatment ef a ternporary disability, (Edueatien eede 4 8207)

nistriet resi¿ene

10. The student's parent/guardian was a resident of California who departed the state against

his/her will due to'atransfer by a government agency thathad custody of theparenflguardian, a

lawful order from a court or government agency authorizing his/her lemoval. or removal or
depa4qq pùrsuant tothefederal Immigration a¡d Nationality Act, and the studenilived in,
California ilnmediately befo-re moving out,of state as a rcsult of hislher parentlguandianls

departure. (Educatiòn Code 48204.4)

(cf.'5 1 45. 1 3: -'Response to Immigration Enforcement)

Residency Based on Parent/Guardian Employment (Allen Bill Transfers)

Ðistrict reside:rcy status may be granted to a student if at least one of his/her parents/guardiàns'is
pþsically emþloyed within,dish'ict boundaries for a minhnum of 10 hours,during the school
week. No student seeking residency on this basis shall be denied enrolhnent based on race,

2



into

11 . ,,, , 
: 

, , 'The'addìtional: cost ofeducai....ing the student would exceed the amount of âdditional state

aid reC.o-ived,,as,a result,o'f the'trânsfer,,

district's court-ordered or voluntary

3,,, ': .;, ç¡þer ,ô@mstaices'exist'that arè not arbitrary.

Such circumstances may include, but are not limited to, overcrowding of school facilities
at the relevant grade levèl.

Once a student establishes residency on this basis, he/she shall not be required to rèápply for
enrollment in subsequent years. The student may continue to attend schoãl in the disiiict through
the highest grade level offeled by the district if the palent/gualdian so chooses and if at least one
parent/guardian of the student continues to be physically employed by an employer situated
withil -district boundaries, subject to,the exceptions in iterns #1"3 above. (Education Code

482fr41

The Superintendent or designee may deny a transfer out of the district by a student whose
pârent/guardian is employed within the boundaries of another district if the difference befween
the number of students entering and exiting the district on the basis of parent/guardian
employment exceeds the limits prescribed in Education Code 48204. (Education Code 48204)

Proof of Residency

i€n-

the sttrdent's resideney and retain a eepy ef thc doeument er rvritten statement effereêar
@
When p-esented rvith a substitt*te address designated by the Seeretary ef State fer vietims ef

ff an)' distriet cmpl

3



AR 51i 1.1(d)
A*e er wreliaUle evl

TT+.ili+,, ^^--,:^^ ¡an4a*¡¡r¡ ^^,1 /^* -^^^;*+. ^. l.i.+^.{ ^- +tr ^ \/^-:{:^^+:^- ^f D^.;l^-^-'
v LrrrLJ Jvl v lvv JlalvrrrvrrLo urru/ vr I \rr r\v\trsvrrv Y

of:

Evidence of residency may be established by docurnentation showing the name and address of
the párent/guardian within the district, including, but not limited tò, any of the following:
(Edueation,Code 48204. 1)

l. Property tax payment receipt

2. Rental propefty contract, lease, or paynent receipt

3. Utility service conlracl, statemeut, or payment receipt

4. ' ,Þay stub

5. Votel'registration

6. Conespondence from a government agency

7. Declaration of residency executed by the studeut's parent/guardian

8. If the student is an unaccompanied youth as defined in 42 USC 11434a, a declaration of
residency executed by the student
9. ", '@ent is fesiding in the home of a caregiving adult witliindistrict.boundaries,'af
affidaÍjt exeouted by the caregiving adult in accordance with Family Caide 6552

(cf. 5 l4i - Health Care and Emergencies)

A parent/guardian seeking residency status on the basis of his/her employment within district
boundaries shall submit proof of the employment whichmay include, but:not o-e'limited'to, a'
paycheck stub or letter from his/her employel listing a physical address within district
bouidaries. Such evidence shall also indicate the number of hours or days per school week that

4



AR s11i.1(e)
the þaient/guardian is ernployed âi,that.fu ation.

his/her ,will pursuant
district

parénVguardianls,

Any homeless or foster youth or student who has had contact with thà juvenile justice system

shall,be immediately emolled in schoo.l,even.if he/she is unable to provide proof of,residency
(Edueátion Code 48645.5, 48852.7, 48853,5 ; 42USC' T 1' 432)

(cf . 6173 - Education for Homeless Children)
(cf,S173.1 - Education for Foster Youth)
(cf.'6173,.3 -.Education for Juvenile Court School Students)

Safe at Home/Confidential Addl'ess Program

'When 
a,student or parent/guardian participating:in the Safe'at Home,prograql reqrlests that the

district use the substitute address designated by the Secretary ofstate, the Superintendent or
designee *uy ruqr"rt the actual residence addre¡s for tlrg purqose glestablishing residency
within distriet boundaries but shall use the substitute address for all futur:e communications and

correspondence and shall not include the actual address in the student's file or any other public
record. (Government Code 6206, 6207)

(cf. 3580 . District Records)

ffi

Superintendent er designee enters inte an agreement; either w4th the parent/guardian er rvith the
near¿ ef çrustee is*

ffi

5



ARs111.1(Ð
ff thc Superintcnd is-

i€n-

i€f+,

ff thc earcnt/guardia
rcvekcd ll seheel i€g.-

ff thc abeve mcetin ing-

r*nless-appeale4,

rvas noÉpresented to the hear:ng effieer, The student may eentinue te attend seheol during the

l€galReferenee:
FÐUCATION COÐE

ffi
18200 18208 Persens inelr*ded (eempulsery edueatien-lavÐ

]æE
6550455æiv€{"
W
s+alking

W
ffi

6



AR 5111.1(g)

@

WEB SITtrS

Regulation WESTSIDE TINION SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: April 19, 2011 Quartz Hill, California

7



Westside [Jnion SI)
Board Policy - Revised
Student Records

Students BP 5125(a)

The Board of Trustees recognizes the imporlance of keeping accurate, comprehensive student

records as required by law.
ftdministrativc rcg

The Superintendent or,designêe SháIl

establisli administrative regulations governing the identifìcation, collection, retention, and

security of studenl ree'òrds. These regulations sha1l ensure the rights of.authorized persons to
have timely access to student records wliile maintaining the confidentiality of student records

consistent with state and'federal law.

(cf.4131 - Staff Development)
(cf.4231 - Staff Development)
(cf.4331 - Staff Development)

The Superintendent er designee slrall establish adrninistrative regulatiens governing the

pcrsons, Thcsc reg

(cf. 3580 - District Records)
(cf . 4040 - Employee Use of Technology)
(cf . 5125.1 - Release of Directory information)
(cf. 5125,3 - Challenging Student Records)

The Superintendent or designee shall designate a certificated employee to serve as custodian of
records, with responsibility for student records at the district level. At each school, the principal
or a ceftificated designee shall act as custodian of records for students enrolled atthat school.

The custodian of records shall be responsible for implementing Board policy and administrative
regulation regarding student records. (5 CCR 431)

All appropriate persomel shall receive training regarding district policies and procedutes for
gathering and handling sensitive student information.

The distlict shall,not collect or solicit, social security numbers or the last four digits of social,

security numbers of students or their parents/guardians, unless otherwise lequired to do so by
state or federal law' (Education Code 49076.1)

No information or documents legardilig the citizenship or imrnigration status of students or their
family members shall be collected, except as required by state or federal law or as required to

adrninister a state or federally supported educational proglam. The Superintendent or designee

T



BP s125(b)
shall not disclose student records to a person, agency, or organization for immigration
enfoicèmeñi.pulposes without parêntal,cons-end, a court order; or,ajudicial subpoena If a di¡ti'iCt
employee receives such a request, he/she shall immediately reporl the request to the
Superintendent The Superilrtendent.shall report the reque¡t tothe Boardrin:alimelymanner:.that
e¡sureß the confidentiality,and privac¡4 of any potentially'identifying information. (Education

CndeZ3+,1)

(cf. 5145.13 - Response to Imrnigration Enforcement)

Contract for Digital Storage, Management, and Retrieval of Student Records

The Superintendent or designee may enter into a contract with a third party for the digital
storage, management, and retrieval of student records and/or to authorize a third party provider
of digital software to access, store, and use student records, provided that the contract meets the

requirements of Education Code 49073.1 and other applicable state and federal laws.

(cf. 3312 - Contracts)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
234.7 Student protections relating to immigration and citizenship status

I1604 Contracts
48201 Student records for transfer students who have been suspended/expelled
48853.5 Foster youth; placement, immunizations
48902 Notification of law enforcement of specified violations
48904-48904.3 Withholding grades, diplomas, or transcripts
48918 Rules governing expulsion procedures
48980 Parental notifications
48985 Notices in parent/guardian's primary language

49060-49079 Studentrecords
49091.14 Parental review of curdculum
51747 Independent study
56041.5 Rights of students with disabilities
56050 Surrogate parents
56055 Foster palents

2



BP 5125(c)
69432.9 Cal Grant program; notification of grade point average
BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE
22580-22582 Digital privacy
22584-22585 Student Online Personal Information Protection Act
22586-22587 Early Learning Personal Information Piotection Act
CODE OF CIVIL PROCEDURE
1985.3 Subpoena duces tecum
FAMILY CODE
3025 Access to records by noncustodial parents

6552 Caregiver's authorization affidavit
GOVERNME,NT CODE
6252-6260 Inspection of public records
HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE
120440 Immunizations ; disclosure of information
PENAL CODE
245 Assault with deadly weapon
WELFARE AND INSTITUTIONS CODE
681 Truancy petitions
701 Juvenile court law
16010 Health and education records of a minor
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

430-438 Individual studentrecords
I6020-16027 Destruction of records of school districts
I INTTED STATES CODE, TITLE 20
I232g Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act
I232h Protection of Pupil Rights Amendment
I]NITED STATES CODE,, TITLE 26
152 Definition of dependent child
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42
II434a McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act; definitions
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 16

Part 312 Children's Online Privacy Protection Rule
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34

99.I-99.67 Family Educational Rights and Privacy
300.501 Opportunity to examine records for parents of student with disability

Management Resources:
CSBA PUBLICATIOÀIS
Legal Guidance on Providing All Children Equal Access to Education, Regardless of
Imrnigration Status, February 20 I 7

CALIFORNIA OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL PUBLICATIONS
Promoting a Safe and Secure Learning Environment for All: Guidance and Model Policies to
Assist California's K-12 Schools in Responding to Immigration Issues, April2018
FEDERAL REGISTER
Final Rule and Analysis of Comments and Changes, Family Educational Rights and Privacy,

3



BP 5125(d)
December 9,2008, Vol. 73, No. 237, pages 74806-74855
NATIONAL SCFIOOL BOARDS ASSOCIATION PUBLICATIONS
Data in the Cloud: A Legal and Policy Guide for School Boards on Student Data Privacy in the
Cloud Computing Era, April2074
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS
IDEA and FERPA Confidentiality Provisions, 2014
Joint Guidance on the Application of the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and the Health Insurance Porlability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA) to Student Health
Records, 2008
Balancing Student Privacy and School Safety: A Guide to the Family Educational Rights and

Privacy Act for Elementary and Secondary Schools, October 2007
V/EB SITES
California Department of Education : http ://www. cde.ca. gov
National S chool B oards Association : http ://www.nsba. org
U.S. Department of Education, Family Policy Compliance,
http : //www. ed. gov/policy/gen/guid/fpco

Policy WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: April2I,2015 QuartzHill,California

4



Westside [Jnion SI)
Administrative Regulation - Revised
Student Records

Students AR 5125(a)

Definitions

Student means any individual who is or has been in attendance at the district and regarding

whom the district maintains student records. (34 CFR 99.3)

Attendance includes, but is not limited to, attendance in person or by paper correspondence,

videoconference, satellite, Internet, or other electronic information and telecommunication
technologies for students who are not physically present in the classroom, and the period during

which a person is working under a work-study program. (34 CFR 99.3)

Student records are any items of information (in handwriting, print, tape, film, computer, or other

medium) gathered within or outside the district that are directly related to an identifiable student

and maintained by the district, required to be maintained by an employee in the performance of
his/her duties, or maintained by aparty acting for the district. Any information maintained for
the purpose of second-pafty review is considered a student record. Student records include the

student's health record. (Education Code 49061, 49062;5 CCR 430;34 CFR 99.3)

Student records do not include: (Education Code 49061, 49062;5 CCR 430;34 CFR 99.3)

1. Directory information

(cf. 5i25.1 - Release of Directory Information)

2. Informal notes compiled by a school officer or employee which remain in the sole

possession of the maker, are used only as a personal memory aid, and are not accessible or

revealed to any other person except a substitute employee

3.

99.8
Records of the law enforcement unit of the district, subject to the provisions of 34 CFR

(cf. 3515 - Campus Security)
(cf. 3515.3 - District Police/Security Department)

4. Records created or received by the district after an individual is no longer a student in
attendance and that are not directly related to the individual's attendance as a student

5. Grades on peer-graded papers before they are collected and recorded by a teacher

Mandatory permanent student recolds are those records which are maintained in perpetuity and

1



AR s12s(b)
which schools have been directed to compile by state law, regulation, or administrative directive.
(s ccR 430)

Mandatory interim student records are those records which the schools are directed to compile
and maintain for stipulated periods of time and are then destroyed in accordance with state law,
regulation, or administrative directive. (5 CCR 430)

Permitted student records are those records having clear importance only to the cument

educational process of the student. (5 CCR 430)

Disclosure means to permit access to, or the release, transfer, or other communication of,
personally identifiable information contained in student records to any party, except the party
that provided or created the record, by any means including oral, written, or electronic. (34 CFR
99.3)

Access means a personal inspection and review of a record or an accurate copy of a record, or
receipt of an accurate copy of a record or an oral description or communication of a record, and a

request to release a copy ofany record. (Education Code 49061)

Personally identifiable information includes, but is not limited to: (34 CFR 99.3)

L The student's name

2. The name of the student's parentlguardian or other family members

3. The address of the student or student's family

4. A personal identifier, such as the student's social security number, student number, or
biometric record (e.g., fingerprints, retina and iris patterns, voiceprints, DNA sequence, facial
characteristics, and handwriting)

5. Other indirect identifiers, such as the student's date of birth, place of birth, and mother's

maiden name

6. Other information that, alone or in combination, is linked or linkable to a specif,rc student

that would allow a reasonable person in the school community, who does not have personal

knowledge of the relevant circumstances, to identify the student with reasonable certainty

7. Information requested by a person who the district reasonably believes knows the identity
of the student to whom the student record relates

Adult student is a person who is or was enrolled in school and who is at least 18 years of age, (5
ccR 430)

Parent/guardian means a natural parent, an adopted patent, legal guardian, surrogate parent, or

2



AR 5125(c)
foster parent. (Education Code 49061, 56050, 56055)

Legitimate educational interest is an interest held by any school official, employee, contractor, or
consultant whose duties, responsibilities, or contractual obligations to the district, whether
routine or as a result of special circumstances, require him/her to have access to student records.

School officials and employees are off,rcials or employees whose duties and responsibilities to
the district, whether routine or as a result of special circumstances, require that they have access

to student records.

Contractor or consultant is anyone with a formal written agreement or contract with the district
regarding the provision of services or functions outsourced to him/her by the district. Contractor
or consultant shall not include a volunteer or other pafty. (Education Code 49076)

Custodian of records is the employee responsible for the security of student records maintained
by the district and for devising procedures for assuring that access to such records is limited to
authorized persons. (5 CCR 433)

County placing agency means the county social service depafiment or county probation
department. (Education Code 4906I)

Persons Granted Absolute Access

The following persons shall have absolute access to any and all student records in accordance
with law:

1. Parents/guardians of students younger than age 18 years, including the parent who is not
the student's custodial parent (Education Code 49069; Family Code 3025)

2. An adult student age 18 years or older, or a student under the age of 18 years who attends

a postsecondary institution, in which case the student alone shall exercise rights related to his/her
student records and grant consent for the release of records (34 CFR 99.3,99.5)

3. Parents/guardians of an adult student with disabilities who is age 18 years or older and

has been declared incompetent under state law (Education Code 56041.5)

(cf. 6159 - Individualized Education Program)

Access for Limited Purpose/Legitimate Educational Interest

In addition, the following persons or agencies shall have access to those particular records that
are relevant to their legitimate educational interest or other legally authorized purpose:

1. Parents/guardians of a student age 18 or older who is a dependent child as defined under
26 USC 152 (Education Code 49016;34 CFR 99.31)

3



AR 5125(d)
2. Students who are age 16 or older or who have completed the 10th grade (Education Code

49076;34 CFR 99.31)

3. School officials and employees, consistent with the definition provided in the section

"Definitions" above (Education Code 49076; 34 CFR 99.31)

4. Members of a school attendance review board (SARB) who are authorized
representatives of the district and any volunteer aide age 18 or older who has been investigated,
selected, and trained by the SARB to provide follow-up services to a refened student (Education

Code 49076)

(cf. 51 13.1 - Chronic Absence and Truancy)
(cf. 5l 13.12- District School Attendance Review Board)

5. Officials and employees of other public schools, school systems, or postsecondary
institutions where the student intends or is directed to enroll, including local, county, or state

correctional facilities where educational programs leading to high school graduation are

provided, or where the student is already enrolled, as long as the disclosure is for purposes

related to the student's enrollment or transfer (Education Code 4907 6; 34 CFR 99.31)

Unless the annual parentlguardian notification issued pursuant to Education Code 48980

includes a statement that the district may disclose students'personally identifiable information to
officials of another school, school system, or postsecondary institution where the student seeks

or intends to enroll, the Superintendent or designee shall make a reasonable attempt to notify the
parentlgtardian or adult student at his/her last known address, provide a copy of the record that
is disclosed, and give the parent/guardian or adult student an opportunity for a hearing to
challenge the record. (34 CFR 99.34)

6. Federal, state, and local officials, as needed for an audit, evaluation, or compliance
activity related to a state or federally funded education program and in accordance with a written
agreement developed pursuant to 34 CFR 99.35 (Education Code 49076; 34 CFR 99.3,99.3I,
ee.3s)

7 . Any county placing agency acting as an authorized representative of a state or local
educational agency which is required to audit or evaluate a state or federally supporled education
program pursuant to item #6 above (Education Code 49076)

8. Any person, agency, or organization authorizedin compliance with a court order or
lawfully issued subpoena (Education Code 4907 7; 5 CCR 435;34 CFR 99.3 i)

Unless otherwise instructed by the couft, the Superintendent or designee shall, prior to
disclosing a record pursuant to a court order or subpoena, give the parentlguardian or adult
student at least three days' notice of the name of the requesting agellcy and the specific record
requested, if lawfully possible within the requirements of the judicial order. (Education Code

49077;5 CCR 435 34 CFR 99.31)

4



AR 5125(e)

9. Any district attorney who is participating in or conducting atruancy mediation program

or participating in the presentation of evidence in a truancy petition (Education Code 49076)

10. A district attorney's office for consideration against aparcntlguardian for failure to
comply with compulsory education laws (Education Code 49016)

1 1 . Any probation officer, district attorney, or counsel of record for a minor student for the

purposes of conducting a criminal investigation or an investigation in regards to declaring the

minor student a ward of the court or involving a violation of a condition of probation, subject to
evidentiary rules specified in Welfare and Institutions Code 701 (Education Code 49076)

When disclosing records for these purposes, the Superintendent or designee shall obtain
written certification from the recipient of the records that the information will not be disclosed to
another party without prior written consent of the student's parentlguardian or the holder of the

student's educational rights, unless specifically authorized by state or federal law. (Education

Code 49076)

12. Any judge or probation offrcer for the purpose of conducting a truancy mediation
program for a student or for the purpose of presenting evidence in a truancy petition pursuant to
Welfare and Institutions Code 681 (Education Code 49076)

In such cases, the judge or probation officer shall cerlify in writing to the Superintendent
or designee that the information will be used only for truancy pulposes. Upon releasing student

information to a judge or probation officer, the Superintendent or designee shall inform, or
provide written notification to, the student's parent/guardian within 24 hours. (Education Code

4e076)

13.
purpescs efaeecss
edueatien pregrarn developed and rnaintained by the distrieÊ@dueatien eede 490693) A foster'

family agency with jutisdiction over a currèntly enrolled or former student; shofiterm residential
treatment program staff responsiblo fo-r thé education o'i-çase management of a student; or a
caregiver who llas direct responsibility for the care of a student, including a cerlified or licensed

foster parent, an approved relative or nomelated,extended'& ily-mernber,, or a resource family,
as defined lEducation Code 4lOZe¡

(cf.6164.6 - Identifìcation and Education Under Section 504)
(cf . 6173.1 - Education for Foster Youth)

14. A student age 14 years or older who is both a homeless student and an unaccompanied

5



AR s12s(Ð
minor as defined in 42 USC ll434a (Education Code 49076)

@f.6173 - Education for Homeless Children)

15. An individual who completes items #1-4 of the caregiver's authorization affidavit
pursuant to Family Code 6552 and signs the afhdavit for the purpose of enrolling a minor in
school (Education Code 49076)

16. A caseworker or other representative of a state or local child welfare agency or tribal
organization that has legal responsibility for the care and protection of a student, provided that
the information is directly related to providing assistance to address the student's educational
needs (Education Code 49076;20 USC 1232(9))

17. Appropriate law enforcement authorities, in circumstances where Education Code 48902
requires that the district provide special education and disciplinary records of a student with
disabilities who is suspended or expelled for committing an act violating Penal Code 245
(Education Code 48902, 4907 6)

When disclosing such records, the Superintendent or designee shall obtain written
certification by the recipient of the records as described in item #11 above. (Education Code
49076)

18. Designated peace offrcers or law enforcement agencies in cases where the district is

authorized by law to assist law enforcement in investigations of suspected criminal conduct or
kidnapping and a written parental consent, lawfully issued subpoena, or courl order is submitted
to the district, or information is provided to it indicating that an emergency exists in which the
student's information is necessary to protect the health or safety of the student or other
individuals (Education Code 49076.5;34 CFR 99.1-99.67)

In such cases, the Superintendent or designee shall provide information about the identity
and location of the student as it relates to the transfer of that student's records to another public
school district or California private school. (Education Code 49076.5)

When disclosing records for the above puÍposes, the Superintendent or designee shall obtain the
necessary documentation to verify that the person, agency, or organization is a person, agency, or
organization that is permitted to receive such records.

Any person, agency, or organization granted access is prohibited from releasing information to
another person, agency, or organization without written permission from the parent/guardian or
adult student unless specifically allowed by state law or the federal Family Educational Rights
and Privacy Act. (Education Code 49076)

In addition, the parentlguardian or adult student may provide written consent for access to be
granted to persons, agencies, or organizations not afforded access rights by law. The written
consent shall specify the records to be leleased and the parly or parties to whom they may be

6



AR s12s(g)
released. (Education Code 49075)

Only a parentlguardian having legal custody of the student may consent to the release of records

to others. Either parenflguardian may grant consent if both parents/guardians notify the district,
in writing, that such an agreement has been made. (Education Code 49061)

(cf. 5021 - Noncustodial Parents)

Discretionary Access

At his/her discretion, the Superintendent or designee may release information from a student's

records to the following:

1. Appropriate persons, including parents/guardians of a student, in an emergency if the

health and safety of the student or other persons are at stake (Education Code 4907 6; 34 CFR
99.37,99.32, 99.36)

When releasing information to any such appropriate person, the Superintendent or
designee shall record information about the threat to the health or safety of the student or any

other person that formed the basis for the disclosure and the person(s) to whom the disclosure
was made. (Education Code 49076; 34 CFR 99.32)

Unless it would fuither endanger the health or safety of the student or other persons, the

Superintendent or designee shall inform the parent/guardian or adult student within one week of
the disclosure that the disclosure was made, of the articulable and signif,rcant threat to the health
or safety of the student or other individuals that formed the basis for the disclosure, and of the
parties to whom the disclosure was made.

2. Accrediting associations (Education Code 49076;34 CFR 99.31)

3. Undel the conditions specified in Education Code 49076 and 34 CFR 99.31,

organizations conducting studies on behalf of educational institutions or agencies for the purpose

of developing, validating, or administering predictive tests, administering student aid programs,

or improving instruction, provided that: (Education Code 49076;34 CFR 99.3I)

a. The study is conducted in a manner that does not permit personal identification of
parents/guardians and students by individuals other than representatives of the organization who
have legitimate interests in the information.

b. The information is destroyed when no longer needed for the purposes for which the study
is conducted.

c. The district enters into a written agreement with the organization that complies with 34

cFR 99.31.

7



AR 512s(h)
4. Officials and employees of private schools or school systems where the student is
enrolled or intends to enroll, subject to the rights of parents/guardians as provided in Education
Code 49068 and in compliance with 34 CFR 99.34 (Education Code 49076; 34 CFR 99.31,
99.34)

5. Local health deparlments operating countywide or regional immunization information
and reminder systems and the California Department of Public Health , unless the
parentlguardian has requested that no disclosures of this type be made (Health and Safety Code
120440)

6. Contractors and consultants having a legitimate educational interest based on services or
functions which have been outsourced to them through a formal written agreement or contract by
the district, excluding volunteers or other parties (Education Code 49076)

(cf. 3600 - Consultants)

threuglrrvritten eensent ef the parent/guardian er adnlt student; er by judieial erder, (Edueatien
ee¿e+gæÐ

te ethers, Either parent ma'' grant eensent if beth parents netify the distriet; in rvriting; that sueh

iet++o-

ian-or-

De-identif,rcation of Records

When authorized by law for any program audit, educational research, or other purposes, the
Superintendent or designee may release information from a student record without prior consent
of the parentlguardian or adult student after the removal of all personally identifiable
information. Prior to releasing such information, the Superintendent or designee shall make a
reasonable determination that the student's identity is not personally identifiable, whether
through single or multiple releases and taking into account other reasonably available
information. (Education Code 49074,49016;34 CFR 99.31)

Process for Providing Access to Records

Student records shall be maintained in a central hle at the school attended by the student or,
when records are maintained in at different locations, a notation shall be placed in the central f,rle

8



AR 5i25(i)
indicating where other records may be found. Parents/guardians shall be notified of the location
of student records if not centrally located. (Education Code 49069; 5 CCR 433)

The custodian ofrecords shall be responsible for the security ofstudent records and shall ensure
that access is limited to authorized persons. (5 CCR 433)

The custodian of records shall develop reasonable methods, including physical, technological,
and administrative controls, to ensure that school officials and employees obtain access to only
those student records in which they have legitimate educational interests. (34 CFR 99.31)

To inspect, review, or obtain copies of student records, authorized persons shall submit a request
to the custodian of records. Prior to granting the request, the custodian of records shall
authenticate the individual's identity. For any individual granted access based on a legitimate
educational interest, the request shall specify the interest involved.

When prier-¡¡¿ri++enæensen+is required by law, the parent/guardian shall provide a written,
signed, and dated consent before the district discloses the student record. Such consent may be
given through electronic means in those cases where it can be authenticated. The district's
consent form shall specify the records that may be disclosed, state the purpose of the disclosure,
and identify the party or class of parties to whom the disclosure may be made. Upon request by
the parent/guardian, the district shall provide him/her a copy of the records disclosed. (34 CFR
ee.30)

if the parent/guardian refuses to provide written consent for the release of student information,
the Superintendent or designee shall not release the information, unless it is otherwise subjàct to
release based,on a couft order or a'lawful subpoena.

Within five business days following the date of request, a parent/guardian or other authorized
person shall be granted access to inspect, review, and obtain copies of student records during
regular school hours. (Education Code 49069)

Qualified certificated personnel shall be available to interpret records when requested.
(Education Code 49069)

The custodian of records or the Superintendent or designee shall prevent the alteration, damage,
or loss of records during inspection. (5 CCR 435)

Access Log

A log shall be maintained for each student's record which lists all persons, agencies, or
organizations requesting ol receiving information from the records and the legitimate educational
interest of the requester. (Education Code 49064)

In every instance of inspection by persons who do not have assigned educational responsibility,
the custodian of records shall make an entry in the log indicating the lecord inspected, the name

9



1

AR s125(i)
of the person granted access, the reason access was granted, and the time and circumstances of
inspection. (5 CCR 435)

The log decs-ne++ee#æ shall include requests for access to records eÊaeeess by: @duea+ion-w
Parents/guardians or adult students

Students who are 16 years of age or older or who have completed the 1Oth grade

Parties obtaining district-approved directory information

4. Parties who provide written parental consent, in which case the consent notice shall be
filed with the record pursuant to Education Code 49075

5. School officials and employees who have a legitimate educational interest

The log shall be accessible only to the parentlguardian, adult student, dependent adult student,
student who is age 16 years or older or who has completed the 1Oth grade, custodian of records,
and certain state or federal off,rcials. (Education Code 49064;5 CCP.432)

6. Law enforcement personnel seeking to enforce immigrátion laws

Duplication of Student Records

To provide copies ofany student record, the district shall charge a reasonable fee not to exceed
the actual cost of providing the copies. No charge shall be made for providing up to two
transcripts or up to two verifications of various records for any former student. No charge shall
be made to locate or retrieve any student record. (Education Code 49065)

(cf.3260 - Fees and Charges)

Changes to Student Records

Only or aparentlguardian having legal custody of a student or an adult student may challenge the
content of a record or offer a written response to a record. (Education Code 49061)

(cf. 5125.3 - Challenging Student Records)

No additions except routine updating shall be made to a student's record after high school
graduation or permanent departure without prior consent of the parentlguardian or adult student.
(s ccR 437)

A student's legal name or gender as entered on the mandatory student record required pursuant to
5CCR432shal|onlybechanged@ithpr.operdocumetrtation'

2

J

10



AR s125(k)
However, at the written request of a student or, if appropriate, his/her parents/guardians, the
district shall use the student's preferred name and pronouns consistent with his/her gender

identity on all other district-related documents.

(cf. 5 145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment)

Retention and Destruction of Student Records

All anecdotal information and assessment reports maintained as student records shall be dated

and signed by the individual who originated the data. (5 CCR 431)

The following mandatory permanent student records shall be kept indefinitely: (5 CCR 432,

431)

1. Legal name of student

2. Date and place of birth and method of verifying birth date

(cf. 5111 - Admission)

3. Sex ofstudent

4. Name and address of parent/guardian of minor student

a. Address of minor student if different from the above

b. Annual verification of parent/guardian's name and address and student's residence

(cf. 51 1 1.1 - District Residency)
(cf. 51 ll.l2 - Residency Based on Parent/Guardian Employment)

5. Entrance and departure dates of each school year and for any summer session or other
extra session

6. Subjects taken during eachyear, half-year, summer session, or quarler, and marks or
credits given

(cf. 5121- Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement)

7 . Verification of or exemption from required immunizations

(cf. 5141.3 1 - Immunizations)

8. Date of high school graduation or equivalent

1.1.



AR s125(l)
Mandatory interim student records, unless forwarded to another district, shall be maintained
subject to destruction during the third school year after the school year in which they originated,
following a determination that their usefulness has ceased or the student has left the district.
These records include: (Education Code 48918,51747 5 CCR 432,437,16027)

1. Expulsion orders and the causes therefor

(cf. 5144.1- Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process)
(cf.5144.2 - Suspension and ExpulsiorVDue Process (Students with Disabilities))

2. A log identifying persons or agencies who request or receive information from the
student record

3. Health information, including verification or waiver of the health screening for school
entry

(cf. 5141 .32 -Health Screening for School Entry)

4. Information on participation in special education programs, including required tests, case

studies, authorizations, and evidence of eligibility for admission or discharge

(cf. 6159 - Individualized Education Program)
(cf.6164.4 - Identification and Evaluation of Individuals for Special Education)

5. Language training records

(cf . 6174 - Education for English Language Learners)

6. Progress slips/notices required by Education Code 49066 and 49067

7. Parental restrictions/stipulations regarding access to directory information

8. Parentlguardian or adult student rejoinders to challenged records and to disciplinary
action

9 Parent/guardian authorization or denial of student participation in specific pl'ograms

Results of standardized tests administered within the past three years10

(cf.6162.51 - Standardized Testing and Reporting Program)

1 1. V/ritten f,rndings resulting from an evaluation conducted after a specified number of
missed assignments to determine whether it is in a student's best interest to remain in
independent study

1.2



AR 5125(m)
(cf.6158 - Independent Study)

Permitted student records may be destroyed six months after the student completes or withdraws
from the educational program, including: (5 CCR 432,437)

1. Objective counselor and/or teacher ratings

2. Standardized test results older than three years

3. Routine disciplinary data

(cf.5144 - Discipline)

4. Verified repofts of relevant behavioral patterns

5. All disciplinary notices

6. Supplementaryattendancerecords

Records shall be destroyed in a way that assures they will not be available to possible public
inspection in the process of destruction. (5 CCR 437)

Transfer of Student Records

When a student transfers into this district from any other school district or a private school, the

Superintendent or designee shall inform the student's parent/guardian of his/her rights regarding
student records, including the right to review, challenge, and receive a copy of student records.
(Education Code 49068; 5 CCR 438)

When a student transfers into this district from another district, the Superintendent or designee
shall request that the student's previous district provide any records, either maintained by that
district in the ordinary course of business or received from a law enforcement agency, regarding
acts committed by the transferring student that resulted in his/her suspension or expulsion.
(Education Code 48201)

(cf. 41581425814358 - Employee Security)
(cf. 51 19 - Students Expelled From Other Districts)

When a student transfers from this district to another school district or to a private school, the
Superintendent or designee shall forward a copy of the student's mandatory permanent record
within 10 school days of the district's receipt of the request for the student's records. The
original recold or a copy shall be retained permanently by this district. If the transfer is to
another California public school, the student's entire mandatory interim record shall also be

forwarded. If the transfer is out of state or to a private school, the mandatory interim record may
be forwarded. Permitted student records may be forwarded to any other district or private

1.3



AR s12s(n)
school. (Education Code 48918, 49068; 5 CCR 438)

Upon receiving a request from a county placing agency to transfer a student in foster care out of
a district school, the Superintendent or designee shall transfer the student's records to the next
educational placement within two business days. (Education Code 49069.5)

All student records shall be updated before they are transferred. (5 CCR 438)

Student records shall not be withheld from the requesting district because of any charges or fees

owed by the student or parent/guardian. (5 CCR 438)

If the district is withholding grades, diploma, or transcripts from the student because of his/her
damage or loss of school property, this information shall be sent to the requesting district along
with the student's records.

(cf . 5125.2 - V/ithholding Grades, Diploma or Transcripts)

Notifìcation of Parents/Guardians

Upon any student's initial enrollment, and at the beginning of each school year thereafter, the
Superintendent or designee shall notify parents/guardians and eligible students, in writing, of
their rights related to student records.

. If 15 percent or more of the
students enrolled in the district speak a single primary language other than English, then the
district shall pr'ovide these notices,in that language. Otherwise, the district shall provide these
notices in the student's horne language insofar as practicable. The district shall effective.ly notify
parents/guardians or eligible students with disabilities., (Fducation Code 49063, 48985; 14 CFR
ee.7)

(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)

The notice shall include: (Education Code 49063;34 CFR 99.7 ,99.34)

1. The types of student records kept by the district and the information contained therein

The title(s) of the official(s) responsible for maintaining each type of record

The location of the log identifying those who request information from the records

4. District criteria for defining school officials and employees and for determining
legitimate educational interest

5. District policies for reviewing and expunging student records

2.

J

1.4



6

AR 5125(o)
The right to inspect and review student records and the procedures for doing so

7. The right to challenge and the procedures for challenging the content ofa student record
that the parentlguardian or student believes to be inaccurate, misleading, or otherwise in
violation of the student's privacy rights

8. The cost, if any, charged for duplicating copies of records

9. The categories of information defined as directory information pursuant to Education
Code 49013

10. The right to consent to disclosures of personally identifiable information contained in the
student's records except when disclosure without consent is authorized by law

11. Availability of the curriculum prospectus developed pursuant to Education Code

49091. 14 containing the titles, descriptions, and instructional aims of every course offered by the
school

(cf. 5020 - Parent Rights and Responsibilities)

12. Any other rights and requirements set forth in Education Code 49060-49078, and the

right of parents/guardians to hle a complaint with the U.S. Department of Education concerning
an alleged failure by the district to comply with 20 USC I232g

13. A statement that the district forwards education records to other agencies or institutions
that request the records and in which the student seeks or intends to enroll or is already enrolled
as long as the disclosure is for purposes related to the student's enrollment

In addition, the annual parental notification shall include a statelnent that a sfudent's citizenship
status, inrmiglation'status, place of birth, or any other information indicating national origin will
not be released without parental consent or a coutt order.

Regulation WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: April2l,2015 QuartzHill, California

15



Westside f]nion SI)
Administrative Regulation - Revised
Release Of Directory Information

Students

f)efinition

AR 5125.1(a)

Directory information means information contained in a+edr*eatien student record of a student
that would not generally be considered harmful or an invasion of privacy if disclosed. Such

student information includes: (Education Code 49061; 20 USC 1232e;34 CFR 99.3) €4-eFR
@
1. Name

2. Address

3. Telephone number

4. Email address

5. Date and place of birth

6. Major field of study

7. Participation record in officially recognized activities and sports

8. Weight and height of athletic team members

9. Dates of attendance

10. Degrees and awards received

11. Most recent previous school attended

(cf. 1113 - District and School Web Sites)
(cf, 1114 - District.Sponsored Social Media)

Directory information does not include a student's social security number or student
identification number. However, fol purposes of accessing or communiçating in electronic
systems, directory information may include a student identif,ication number, user identification,
or other personal identifier used by the student provided that the iden{ifrer cannot be used to gain
access to education records except when used in conjunction with a personal ídentification

1.



AR 512s.1(b)
number, pasiwôrd, orrother factoi known or possessed only by the authorized uièi.', (¡+'eFR'
99.3)

Directory information also does not include a student's citizenship status, immigration status,

place ôf bìrth;-or an! other.information indicating national origin.

Notifi cation to Parents/Guardians

At the beginning of each school year, all parents/guardians shall be notified as to the categories

of directory information the school or district plans to release and the recipients of the

information. The notification shall also inform parents/guardians of their right to refuse to let
the district designate any or all types of information as directory information, how to refuse

release; and the period of time within which aparentlguardian must notify the district in writing
that he/she does not want a celtain category of information designated as directory information.

(Education Code 49063, 4907 3; 20 USC
t232e;34 cFR 99.37)

(cf. 5125 - Student Records)
(cf . 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)

In addition, the annual parental notification shall include a statement that directory information
does not include citizenship status, immigration status, place of bifth, or any other information
indicating national origin and that the distriCt will not release such information ùithÔutiat'ental
consent or a court order.

(cf.5T45.13 - Response to Imrnigration Enforcement)

Parent/Guardian Consent

Fircetery informati
ioF

IJSC 1

in writing,that such ifformation not be disclosed without the parent/gualdian's prior consent,.
(Education Code 49073; 20 USC 12329,7908)

(cf.41 19.2314219.2314319.23 - Unauthorized Release of Confidential/Privileged Information)
(cf. 90 1 t,- Disclosure of Confi dential/Privileged lnformation)

2



AR 5125.1(c)
For a former student, the district shall continue to honor any valid request to opt out of the

disclosure of directory information made while the student was in attendance at the district,
unless the opt-out request has been rescinded. (34 CFR 99.37)

Regulation
approved:

WESTSIDE TINION SCHOOL DISTRICT
September 1,2009 Quartz Hill, California

3



Westside fJnion SI)
Exhibit - Revised
Release Of Directory Information

Students 85125.1(a)

PARENT/GUARDIAN NOTICE
RELEASE OF DIRECTORY INFORMATION

The Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA), a federal law, requires that Westside
Union School District, with certain exceptions, obtain your written consent prior to the

disclosure of personally identifiable information from your child's education records. However,
the district may disclose appropriately designated "directory information" without written
consent, unless you have advised the district to the contrary in accordance with district
procedures. The primary purpose of directory information is to allow the district to include this
type of information from your child's education records in celtain school and/or district
publications. Examples include:

PTA/PTO/PTSA

A playbill, showing your child's role in a drama production

The annual yearbook

Honor roll or other recognition lists

Promotion programs

Directory information, which is information that is generally not considered harmful or an

invasion of privacy if released, can also be disclosed to outside organizations without a

parent/guardian's prior written consent. Outside organizations include, but are not limited to,
companies that publish yearbooks. In addition, two federal laws require districts receiving
assistance under the Elementary and Secondary Education Act of 1965 (ESEA), as atnended, to
provide military recruiters, upon request, with students' names, addresses, and telephone listings,
unless parents/guardians have advised the district that they do not want their child's information
disclosed without their prior written consent.

If you do not want the district to disclose directory information from your child's education
reóords without your prior written consent, you must notify the district in writing by September

3Otl', or within 20 school days of enrolhnent if you emoll youl child after the start of the school
year,. The distlict has designated the following information as directory information:

1. Name

1"



2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

85125.1(b)
Address

Telephone number

Email address

Date of birlh

Participation in off,rcially recognized activities and sports

Dates of attendance

Awards received

Most recent previous school attended

The district also may disclose your child's student identification number, user identification, or
other unique personal identifier used to communicate in electronic systems, provided it cannot be

used to access education records without a personal identification number (PIN), password, or
other factor that only the authorized user knows. Your child's social security number will not be

used for this purpose.

Directory information does not include your child's citizenship status, irnmigration status, place

of birth,,or.'ariy other information indicating national or,igin, The distriCt will not disclose such

information without your corìsent or cour"t order.

ExhibitWESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
version: August 18, 201 5 Quartz Hill, California

2



Westside [Jnion SI)
Board Policy - Revised
Bullying

Students BP 513 L2(a)

The Board of Trustees recognizes the harmful effects of bullying on student learning and school
attendance and desires to provide a safe school environments that protects students from physical
and emotional harm. District employees shall establish student safety as a high priority and
shall not tolerate bullying of any student.

No individual or group shall, through physical, written, verbal, or other means, harass, sexually
harass, threaten, intimidate, retaliate, cyberbully, cause bodily injury to, or commit hate violence
against any other student or school personnel.

(cf.5131 - Conduct)
(cf. 5136 - Gangs)
(cf. 5 145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment)
(cf.5145.7 - Sexual Harassment)
(cf. 5145.9 - Hate-Motivated Behavior)

Cybelbullying includes the electronic creation or transmission of harassing communications,
direct threats. or other harmful texts. sounds, or images as defined in Educalion Code 48900. en-

rMCyberbu1lyingalsoincludesbreakingintoanotherperson'selectronic
account and assuming that person's identity in order to damage that person's reputation.

(cf. 5145.2 - Freedom of Speech/Expression)
(cf. 6163.4- Student Use of Technology)

Strategies for addressing bullying in district schools shall be developed with involvement of key
stakeholders, including students, parents/guardians, and staff, and may be incorporated into the
comprehensive safety plan, the local control and accountability plan, and other applicable district
and school plans.

(c[.0420 - School Plans/Site Councils)
(cf. 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan)
(cf. 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan)
(cf . 1220 - Citizen Advisory Committees)

(cf. 6020 - Parent Involvement)

As appropriate, the Superintendent or designee may collaborate with law enforcement, coults,
social services, mental health services, other agencies, and community organizations in the
development and implementation ofjoint strategies to promote safety in schools and the

1.



BP 513r.2(b)
community and to provide seruices for alleged victims and perpetrators of bullying.

(cf. 1020 - Youth Services)

Bullying Prevention

To the extent possible, district schools shall focus on prevention of bullying by establishing clear
rules for student conduct and imBlementing strategies to es+ablish promote a positive,
collaborative school climate. Students shall be informed, through student handbooks and other
appropriate means, of district and school rules related to bullying, mechanisms available for
reporting incidents or threats, and the consequences for engaging in bullying.

(cf.5137 - Positive School Climate)

As appropriate, the district shall provide students with instruction, in the classroom or other
educational settings, that promotes social-emotional learning, effective communication and
conflict resolution skills, seeia+s*i+sç charucterlvalues education, respect for cultural and
individual differences, self-esteem development, asseftiveness skills, and appropriate online
behavior.

(cf . 6142.8 - Comprehensive Health Education)
(cf . 61 42.94 - History-Social S cience Instruction)

Such instruction shall also éducate students about the negative impact of bullying,
discrirnination, intimidation, and harassment based on actual or-percéived immigration status,

religious beliefs and customs, or any other individual bias or prejudice.

ing-
signs ef ha'assing/intimidating behaviers and effeetive response,

(cf . 4131 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4231 - Staff Development)
(cf.4331 - Staff Development)

The Superintendent or designee shall provide training to teachers and other school staff to raise

theil awareness about the rlegal otrligation of the district ãnd its'employees to prévent
discrimination"harassment? intimidation, and bullying,of district students. ' Such tiaining shall
be designed to provide'staff with the'skiiis to:

1. Discuss the diversity of the,student body and school community, including their valying
immigration experiences

2. Discuss bullying prevention strategies with students, and teach students to recognize the
behavior and characteristics of bullying perpetrators and victims

2



BP 5131.2(c)
3,' , 't'ldentify, the.s:igni éf'b,utty ô¡'naiasiing behávior

4. Take immediate corrective action when bullying is observed

5. Reporl incidents to the appropriate authorities, including law enforcement in instances of
criminal behávior

Based on an assessment of bullying incidents at school, the Superintendent or designee may
increase supervision and security in areas where bullying most often occurs, such as classrooms,
playgrounds, hallways, restrooms, cafeterias.

Intervention

Students are encouraged to notify school staff when they are being bullied or suspect that another
student is being victimized. In addition, the Superintendent or designee shall develop means for
students to report threats or incidents conf,rdentially and anonymously.

School staff who witness an ac| of bullying shall immediately intervene to stop the incident when
it is safe to do so. (Education Code234.1)

When appropriate based on the severity or pervasiveness of the bullying, the Superintendent or
designee shall notify the parents/guardians of victims and perpetrators and may contact law
enforcement.

The Superintendent, principal, or principal's designee may refer a victim, witness, perpetrator, or
other student affected by an act ofbullying to a school counselor, school psychologist, social
worker, child welfare attendance personnel, school nurse, or other school support service
personnel for case management, counseling, andlor participation in a restorative justice program
as appropriate. (Education Code 48900.9)

(cC. 61 64.2 - Guidance/Counseling Services)

Reporting and Filing of Complaints

Any complaint of bullying, whether it is discriminatory or nondiscriminatory, shall be

investigated and resolved in accordance with the district's uniform complaint procedures
specified in AR 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures.

(cf. 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures)

Any student, parent/guardian, or other individual who believes that a student has been subjected
to bullying or who has witnessed bullying may report the incident to a teacher, the principal, a

compliance officer, or any other available school employee. Within one business day of
receiving such a repofi, a staff member shall notify the principal of the report, whether or not a
uniform complaint is filed. Within two business days of receiving a report of bullying, the

3



BP s131.2(d)
principal shall notify a district compliance officer identified in AR 1312.3. In addition, any
school employee who observes an incident of bullying involving a student shall, within one
business day, reporl his/her observation to the principal or a district compliance officer, whether
or not the alleged victim files a complaint.

Within two business days of receiving a report of bullying, the principal shall notify the district
compliance officer identified in AR 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures.

(cf. 13 12.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures)

When the circumstances involve cyberbullying, individuals with information about the activity
shall be encouraged to save and print any electronic or digital messages that they feel constitute
cyberbullying and to notify ateacher, the principal, or other employee so that the matter may be
investigated. When a student uses a social networking site or service to bully or harass another
student, the Superintendent or designee may file a request with the networking site or service to
suspend the privileges of the student and to have the material removed.

When a repoft of bullying is submitted, the principal or a district compliance off,rcer shall inform
the student or parent/guardian of the right to file a formal written complaint in accordance with
AR 1312.3. The student who is the alleged victim of the bullying shall be given an opportunity
to describe the incident, identify witnesses who may have relevant information, and provide
other evidence of bullying.

Investigation and Resolution of Complaints

Any complaint of bullying shall be investigated and, if determined to be discriminatory, resolved
in accordance with law and the district's uniform complaint plocedures specified in AR 1312.3.

If, during the investigation, it is determined that a complaint is about nondiscriminatory bullying,
the principal or designee shall inform the complainant and shall take all necessary actions to
resolve the complaint.

Discipline

Corrective actions for a student who commits an act of bullying of any type may include
counseling, behavioral intervention and education, and, if the behavior is severe or pervasive as

defined in Education Code 48900, may include suspension or expulsion in accordance with
district policies and regulations.

(cf. 5 13 8 - Conflict Resolution/Peer Mediation)
(cf.5144 - Discipline)
(cf. 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process)
(cf. 5144.2 - Suspension and ExpulsiorVDue Process (Students with Disabilities))
(cf. 6159.4 - Behavioral Interventions for Special Education Students)

4



BP 51 31.2(e)

Any employee who permits or engages in bullying or retaliation related to bullying shall be

subject to disciplinary action, up to and including dismissal.

(cf. 41 18 - Dismissal /Suspension/Disciplinary Action)
(cf. 4 1 19 .21 I 4219.21 I 43 T9.21 - Professional Standards)
(cf . 4218 - Dismissal/SuspensiorVDisciplinary Action)

Lçgal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
200-262.4 Prohibition of discrimination
32282 Comprehensive safety plan
32283.5 Bullying; online training
35 i 81 Governing boald policy on responsibilities of students
35291-35291.5 Rules
48900-48925 Suspensionor expulsion
48985 Translation of notices
52060-52077 Local control and accountability plan
PENAL CODE
422.55 Definition of hate crime
647 Use of camera or other instrument to invade person's privacy; misdemeanor
647 .7 Use of camera or other instrument to invade person's privacy; punishment
653.2 Electronic communication devices, threats to safety
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

4600-4681 Uniform complaint procedures

LTNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 47
254 Universal service discounts (e-rate)

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 28
35.107 Nondiscrimination on basis of disability; complaints
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34
104.7 Designation of responsible employee for Section 504
106.8 Designation of responsible employee for Title IX
1I0.25 Notification of nondiscrimination on the basis of age

COURT DECISIONS
Wynar v. Douglas County School District, (2013) l28F.3d 1062
J.C. v. Beverly Hills Unified School District, (2010) 711 F.Supp.2d 1094

Lavine v. Blaine School District, (2002)279F.3d719

Management Resources:
CSBA PUBLICATIONS
Final Guidance: AB l266,Transgender and Gender Nonconforming Students, Privacy,
Programs, Activities & Facilities, Legal Guidance, March2074
Providing a Safe, Nondiscriminatory School Environment for Transgender and

Gender-Nonconforming Students, Policy Brief, February 20 1 4

5



BP 5131 .2(Ð
Addressing the Conditions of Children: Focus on Bullying, Governance Brief, December 2072
Safe Schools: Strategies for Governing Boards to Ensure Student Success, 2011

Building Healthy Communities: A School Leaders Guide to Collaboration and Community
Engagement,2009
Cyberbullying: Policy Considerations for Boards, Policy Brief, Iuly 2007
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS
California's Social and Èmotional Làáming: Cuiaing Þiinciples, 2018
Health Education Content Standards for California Public Schools: Kindergarten Through Grade
Twelve,2008

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS PUBLICATIONS
Dear Colleague Letter: Bullying of Students with Disabilities, August 2013
Dear Colleague Letter: Harassment and Bullying, October 2010
WEB SITES
CSBA: http://www.csba.org
California Department of Education, Safe Schools Office: http://www.cde.ca.gov/ls/ss
California Office of the Attorney General: http:lloag.ca.gov
Center on Great Teachers and Leaders: http://gtlcenter.org
Collaborative for Academic Sociál and Emotional Learning: http://casel.org
Common Sense Media: htþ://www.commonsensemedia.org
National S chool S afety Center : http : //www. schoolsafety. us

eNtthclLn{B disit
Partnership for Children and Youth: http ://www.partnerforchildren. org
U. S. Department of Education: http://www.ed.gov

Policy WESTSIDE TINION SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: December 15,2015 Quartz Hill, California

6



Westside [Jnion ESD
Board Policy - New
Response To Immigration Enforcement

Students BP 5145.13(a)

The Board of Trustees is committed to the success of all students and believes that every school
site should be a safe and welcoming place for all students and their families irrespective of their
citizenship or immigration status.

District staff shall not solicit or collect information or documents regardingthe cilizenship or
immigration status of students or their family members or provide assistance with immigration
enforcement at district schools, except as may be required by state and federal law. (Education
Code234.7)

(cf. 5111 - Admission)
(cf. 51 1 1.1 - District Residency)

No student shall be denied equal rights and opportunities nor be subjected to unlawful
discrimination, harassment, intimidation, or bullying in the district's programs and activities on
the basis of his/her immigration status. (Education Code 200, 220,234.1)

(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)
(cf. 51 31.2 - Bullying)
(cf. 5 1 45.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment)
(cf. 5145.9 - Hate-Motivated Behavior)

The Superintendent or designee shall notify parents/guardians regarding their children's right to a
free public education regardless of immigration status or religious beliefs and their rights related
to immigration enforcement. (Education Code 234.7)

(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)

Consistent with requirements of the California Office of the Attorney General, the
Superintendent or designee shall develop procedures for addressing any requests by a law
enforcement officer for access to district records, school sites, or students for the purpose of
immigration enfolcement.

(cf. 1340 - Access to District Records)
(cf. 3580 - District Records)
(cf. 5125 - Student Records)
(cf. 5125.1 - Release of Directory Inforrnation)

Teachers, school administrators, and other school staff shall leceive training regarding

1



BP 514s.13(b)
immigration issues, including information on responding to a request from an immigration
officer to visit a school site or to have access to a student.

(cf.4131 - Staff Development)
(cf.4231 - Staff Development)
(cf.4331 - Staff Development)

The Superintendent or designee shall report to the Board in a timely manner any requests for
information or access to a school site by an officer or employee of a law enforcement agency for
the purpose of enforcing the immigration laws. Such notification shall be provided in a manner
that ensures the confidentiality and privacy of any potentially identifying information.
(Education Code234.7)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
200 Educational equity
220 Prohibition of discrimination
234.I Safe Place to Learn Act
234.1 Student protections relating to immigration and citizenship status

48204.4 Evidence of lesidency for school enrollment
48980 Parental notifications
48985 Notices to parents in language other than English
GOVERNMENT CODE
8310.3 California Religious Freedom Act
PENAL CODE
422.55 Definition of hate crime
627 .l-627.6 Access to school premises, outsiders
LTNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20
12329 Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act
COURT DECISIONS
Plyler v. Doe, 457 U.S. 202 (1982)

Management Resources:
CSBA PUBLICATIONS
Legal Guidance on Providing All Children Equal Access to Education, Regardless of
Immigration Status, February 2017
CALIFORNIA OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL PUBLICATIONS
Promoting a Safe and Secure Learning Environment for All: Guidance and Model Policies to
Assist California's K-12 Schools in Responding to Immigration Issues, April2018
WEB SITES
CSBA: http://www.csba.org
California Office of the Attorney General: http:lloag.ca.gov
California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov

2



BP 5145.13(c)
California Depaftment of Fair Employment and Housing: http://www.dfeh.ca.gov
California Department of Justice : http ://wwwj ustice. gov
U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights: http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement: http://www.ice.gov
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement, Online Detainee Locator System:
http : I llo cator. ice. gov/odl s

5/1 8

3



Westside [Jnion ESI)
Administrative Regulation - l{ew
Response To Immigration Enforcement

Students

Responding to Requests for Information

AR 5145.13(a)

Unless authorized by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act pursuant to 20 USC 12329,
student information shall not be disclosed to immigration law enforcement authorities without
parental consent, a court order, orjudicial subpoena. The Superintendent or designee shall
annually notify parents/guardians that the district will not release student information to third
parties for immigration enforcement purposes, unless the parent/guardian consents or as required
to do so by a court order or judicial subpoena.

(cf. 1340 - Access to District Records)
(cf. 3580 - District Records)
(cf. 5125 - Student Records)
(cf . 5125.1 - Release of Directory Information)

Upon receiving any verbal or written request for information related to a student's or family's
immigration or citizenship status, district staff shall:

l. Notify the Superintendent or designee about the information request

2. Provide students and families with appropriate notice and a description of the
immigration offrcer's request

3. Document any request for information by immigration authorities

4. Provide students and parents/guardians with any documents provided by the immigration
enforcement officer, unless such disclosure is prohibited by a subpoena served on the district or
in cases involving investigations of child abuse, neglect, or dependency

(cf. 5141.4 - Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting)

Resources and data collected by the district shall not be used, directly or by others, to compile a
list, registry, or database of individuals based on national origin, immigration status, religion, or
other category of individual characteristics protected against unlawful discrimination.
(Government Code 83 1 0.3)

Responding to Requests for Access to Students or School Grounds

District staff shall receive parent/guardian consent before a student is interviewed or searched by
any officer seeking to enforce civil immigration laws at the school, unless the ofhcer presents a

1.



AR 5145.13(b)
valid, effective warrant signed by a judge or a valid, effective couft order. A student's
parenf"lguardian shall be immediately notified if a law enforcement officer requests or gains
access to the student for immigration enforcement purposes, unless the judicial warrant or
subpoena restricts disclosure to the parent/guardian.

(cf. 5145.12 - Search and Seizure)

All visitors and outsiders, including immigration enforcement officers, shall register with the
principal or designee upon entering school grounds during school hours. Each visitor or outsider
shall provide the principal or designee with his/her name, address, occupation, age if less than
21, purpose in entering school grounds, proof of identity, and any other information required by
law. (Penal Code 627.2,627.3)

(cf. 1250 - Visitors/Outsiders)

As early as possible, district staff shall notify the Superintendent or designee of any request by
an immigration enforcement officer for access to the school or a student or for review of school
documents, including service of lawful subpoenas, petitions, complaints, warrants, or other such
documents.

In addition, district staff shall take the following actions in response to an officer present on the
school campus specifically for immigration enforcement purposes:

1. Advise the officer that before school personnel can respond to the officer's request, they
must first receive notihcation and direction fi'om the Superintendent or designee, except under
exigent circumstances that necessitate immediate action

2. Request to see the officer's credentials, including his/her name and badge number, and
the phone number of the officer's supervisor, and note or make a copy of all such information

Ask the officer for his/her reason for being on school grounds and document the response

Request that the off,rcer produce any documentation that authorizes his/her school access

Make a copy of all documents produced by the off,rcer and retain one copy for school

6. If the officer declares that exigent circumstances exist and demands immediate access to
the campus, comply with the officer's orders and immediately contact the Superintendent or
designee

7. If tlie officer does not declare that exigent circumstances exist, respond according to the
requirements of the officer's documentation, as follows:

If the officer has an Immigrations and Customs Enforcement (ICE) administlative

J

4

5

records

2

a.



AR 5145.13(c)
warrant, district staff shall inform the agent that they cannot consent to any request without first
consulting with the district's legal counsel or other designated district offrcial.

b. If the officer has a federal judicial warrant, such as a search and seizure warrant or an

arrest warrant signed by a federal judge or magistrate, district staff shall promptly comply with
the wanant. If feasible, district staff shall consult with the district's legal counsel or designated
administrator before providing the offìcer with access to the person or materials specified in the
warrant.

c. If the officer has a subpoena for production of documents or other evidence, district staff
shall inform the district's legal counsel or other designated official of the subpoena and await
fuither instructions as to how to proceed.

8. Do not attempt to physically impede the officer, even if the officer appears to be

exceeding the authorization given under a warrant or other document. If an officer enters the
premises without consent, district staff shall document the offìcer's actions while on campus.

9. After the encounter with the officer, promptly make written notes of all interactions with
the officer, including:

A list or copy of the officer's credentials and contact information

The identity of all school personnel who communicated with the officer

Details of the officer's request

d. Whether the officer presented a warrant or subpoena to accompany his/her request, what
was requested in the warrant or subpoena, and whether the warrant or subpoena was signed by a
judge

District staffs response to the officer's request

Any further action taken by the officer

A photo or copy ofany docurnents presented by the officer

10. Provide a copy of these notes and associated documents collected from the officer to the
district's legal counsel or other designated district official

The district's legal counsel or other designated official shall submit a timely report to the Board
of Trustees regarding the officer's requests and actions and the district's responses. (Education
Code234.7)

The Superintendent or designee shall also email the Bureau of Children's Justice in the California
Department of Justice (BCJ@doj.ca.gov) regarding any attemptby a law enforcement officer to

a.

b

c.

e.

f.

ûb,

3



AR s14s.13(d)
access a school site or a student for immigration enforcement pulposes.

Responding to the Detention or Deportation of Student's Family Member

The Superintendent or designee shall encourage students and their families to update their
emergency contact information as needed throughout the school year and to provide alternative
contacts, including an identified trusted adult guardian, in case a student's parerrtlguardian is
detained or is otherwise unavailable. The Superintendent or designee shall notify students'
families that information provided on the emergency cards will only be used in response to
specific emergency situations and not for any other purpose.

(cf.5141 - Health Care and Emergencies)

The Superintendent or designee shall also encourage all students and families to leam their
emergency phone numbers and be aware of the location of important documentation, including
birth certificates, passports, social security cards, physicians' contact information, medication
lists, lists of allergies, and other such information that would allow the students and families to
be prepared in the event that a family member is detained or deporled.

In the event that a student's parent/guardian is detained or deported by federal immigration
authorities, the Superintendent or designee shall release the student to the person(s) designated in
the student's emergency contact information or to any individual who presents a caregiver's
authorization affidavit on behalf of the student. The Superintendent or designee shall only
contact child protective services if district personnel are unable to arrange for the timely care of
the student by the person(s) designated in the emergency contact information maintained by the
school or identified on a caregiver's authorization affidavit.

The Superintendent or designee shall notify a student whose parentlguardian was detained or
deported that the student continues to meet the residency requirements for attendance in a district
school, provided that the parent/guardian was a resident of California and the student lived in
California immediately before he/she moved out of state as a result of the parent/guardian's
depafiure. (Education Code 48204.4)

(cf. 51 1 1.1 - District Residency)

The Superintendent or designee may refer a student or his/her family members to other resources
for assistance, including, but not limited to, an ICE detainee locator, legal assistance, or the
consulate or embassy of the parent/guardian's country of origin.

4

s/1 8



Westside [Jnion SI)
Board Policy - Revised
Nondiscrimination/Harassment

Students BP 5145.3(a)

The Board of Trustees desires to provide a safe school environment that allows all students equal
access and opportunities in the district's academic, extracurricular, and other educational support
programs, services, and activities. The Board prohibits, at any district school or school activity,
unlawful discrimination, including discriminatory harassment, intimidation, and bullying,
targeted at any student by anyone, based on the student's actual race or perceived race, color,
ancestry, ñationality, national origin, nati€na+i+y; immigration status, ethnieity, ethnic group
identification, ethnicity, àEa, religion, marital status, pregnancy? or parental status, physical or
mental disability, sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender identity, er gender expression, or
genetiC information or association with a person or group with one or more of these actual or
perceived characteristics.

(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrirnination in District Plograms and Activities)
(cf. 5131 - Conduct)
(cf.5131.2. Buliying)
(cf.5137 - Positjve School Climate)
(cf, 5145.7- Sexual Harassment)
(cf. 5145.9 - Hate-Motivated Behavior)
(cf . 5 1 46 - Manied/Pregnant/Parenting Students)
(cf.6164,6 - Identifîcation and Education Under Section 504)

This policy shall apply to all acts related to school activity or to school attendance occurring
within a district school, and to acts which occur off campus or outside of school-related or
school-sponsored activities but which may have an impact or create a hostile environment at
school

Unlawful discrimination, including discriminatory harassment, intimidation, or bullying may
result from physical, verbal, nonverbal, or written conduct based on any of the categories listed
above. Unlawful discrimination also includes the creation of a hostile environment through
prohibited conduct that is so severe, persistent, or pervasive that it affects a student's ability to
participate in or benef,rt from an educational program or activity; creates an intimidating,

'1.



BP s14s.3(b)
threatening, hostile, or offensive educational environment; has the effect of substantially or
unreasonably interfering with a student's academic performance; or otherwise adversely affects a
student's educational opportunities.

Unlawful discrimination also includes disparate treatment of students based on one of the
categories above with respect to the provision of opportunities to participate in school programs
or activities or the provision or receipt of educational benef,rts or services.

The Board also prohibits any form of retaliation against any individual who repofts or
participates in the reporting of unlawful discrimination, files or participates in the filing of a
complaint, or investigates or participates in the investigation of a complaint or report alleging
unlawful discrimination. Retaliation complaints shall be investigated and resolved in the same

manner as a discrimination complaint.

The Superintendent or designee shall facilitate students' access to the educational program by
publicizing the district's nondiscrimination policy and related complaint procedures to students,
parents/guardians, and employees. He/she shall provide training and information on the scope

and use of the policy and complaint procedures and take other measures designed to increase the
school community's understanding of the requirements of law related to discrimination. The
Superintendent or designee shall regularly review the implementation of the district's
nondiscrimination policies and practices and, as necessary, shall take action to remove any
identified barrier to student access to or participation in the district's educational program.
He/she shall report his/her findings and recommendations to the Board after each review.

(cf. 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures)
(cf. 1330 - Use of Facilities)
(cf. 413i - Staff Development)
(cf . 4231 - Staff Development)
(cf.4331 - Staff Development)
(cf . 6L45 - Extracurricular and Cocurlicular Activities)
(cf. 6145.2 - Athletic Competition)
(cf . 61 64.2 - Guidance/Counseling Services)

Regardless of whether a complainant complies with the writing, timeline, andlor other formal
filing requirements, all complaints alleging unlawful discrimination, including discriminatory
harassment, intimidation, or bullying, shall be investigated and prompt action taken to stop the
discrimination, prevent recurrence, and address any continuing effect on students.

Students who engage in unlawful discrimination, including discriminatory harassment,
intimidation, buþing;er+etaliation retaliation, or bullying in violation of law, Board policy, or
administrative regulation shall be subject to appropriate consequence or,diseipiine, which may
include suspension or expulsion when the behavior is severe or pervasive as defined in Education
Code 48900.4. Any employee who permits or engages in prohibited discrimination, including
discriminatory harassment, intimidation, Uüilyingt€r+cta+ra+i€n retaliation or bullying shall be

subject to disciplinary action, up to and including dismissal.

2



BP 514s.3(c)
(cf. 4I I8 - DismissallsuspensiorVDisciplinary Action)
(cf. 4 1 19 .21 I 4219 .21 I 43 19 .21 - Professional Standards)
(cf . 421 8 - Dismissal/SuspensiorVDisciplinary Action)
(cf. 5144 - Discipline)
(cf.5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process)
(cf. 5144.2 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process (Students with Disabilities))
(cf . 5145.2 - Freedom of Speech/Expression)

Record-Keeping

The Superintendent or designee shall maintain a record of all reported cases of unlawful
discrimination, including discriminatory harassment, intimidation, or bullying, to enable the
district to monitor, address, and prevent repetitive prohibited behavior in district schools.

(cf. 3580 - District Records)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
200-262.4 Prohibition of discrimination
48900.3 Suspension or expulsion for act of hate violence
48900.4 Suspension or expulsion for threats or harassment
48904 Liability of parent/guardian for willful student misconduct
48907 Student exercise offree expression
48950 Freedom ofspeech
48985 Translation of notices
49020-49023 Athletic programs
51500 Prohibited instruction or activity
51501 Prohibited means of instruction
60044 Prohibited instructional materials
CNIL CODE
17I4.1 Liability of parents/guardians for willful misconduct of minor
GOVERNMENT CODE
11 135 Nondiscrimination in programs or activities flurded by state
PENAL CODE
422.55 Definition of hate crime
422.6 Crimes, harassment
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

432 Student record
4600-4687 4670 Uniform complaint procedures
4900-4965 Nondiscrimination in elementary and secondary education programs
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20
1681-1688 Title IX of the Education Amendments o11972
12101-12213 Title II equal opporlunity for individuals with disabilities

3



BP s14s.3(d)
LTNITED STATES CODE, TTTLE 29
794 Section 504 of Rehabilitation Act of 1973
LINITED STATES CODE, TTTLE 42
2000d-2000e-17 Title VI and Title VII Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended
2000h-2-2000h-6 Title IX of the civil Rights Acr of i964
610I-6107 Age Discrimination Act of 1975
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 28
35.107 Nondiscrimination on basis of disability; complaints
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34
99.31 Disclosure of personally identifiable information
100.3 Prohibition of discrimination on basis of race, color or national origin
104.7 Designation of responsible employee for Section 504
106.8 Designation of responsible employee for Title IX
106.9 Notification of nondiscrimination on basis of sex
110.25 Prohibition of discrimination based on age
COURT DECISIONS
Donovan v. Poway Unif,red School District, (2008) 167 Cal.App. th 567
Flores v. Morgan Hill Unified School District, (2003) 324F.3d 1130

Management Resources:
CSBA PUBLICATIONS
Updated Legal Guidance: Protecting Transgender and Gender Nonconforming Students
Against Sex Discrimination,,Jlly 2016
Providing a Safe, Nondiseriminatery Seheel Envirenment for Transgender and

einat gui¿anee *ega

CAL]FORNIA OFFICE OF THE ÀTTONNEY GEÑERAT- ÞÚELICATIONS
Promoting a Safe and Secure Learning Environment for All: Guidance and Model Policies to
Assist California's K- 12 Schools in Responding: to- Im¡nigration: Issues, Aplil 20 1 8

FIRST AMENDMENT CENTER PUBLICATIONS
Public Schools and Sexual Orientation: A First Amendment Framework for Finding Common
Ground, 2006
NATION^I Se+{eet BO1\
neaHng with tcgal
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS PUBLICATIONS
Dear Colleague Letter: Transgender Students, May 2016
Examples of Policies and Emerging Practices for Supporting Transgender Students, }i4ay 2016
Dear Colleague Letter: Title IX Coordinators, April2015
Dear Colleague Letter: Harassment and Bullying, October 2010
Notice of Non-Discrimination, Janr*ary.*999 Fact Sheet, August 2010

WEB SITES
CSBA: http://www.csba.org
California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov

4



BP s145.3(e)
California S afe S chools Coalition : htç ://www. casafeschools. org
California Off,rce of the Attorney General: http'lloaq.ca.gov
First Amendment Center: http ://www.firstamendmentcenter. org
National School Boards Association: http://www.nsba.org
U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights: http://www.ed.gov/about/offrces/list/ocr

Policy WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: February 3,2075 Quartz Hill, California
revised: March 7,2017

5



Westside f]nion SI)
Administrative Regulation - Revised
Nondiscrimination/Harassment

Students AR 5145.3(a)

The district designates the individual(s) identified below as the employee(s) responsible for
coordinating the district's efforts to comply with state and federal civil rights laws, including
Title IX of the Education Amendmenß of 1972, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 7973,
Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act, and the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, and to
answer inquiries regarding the district's nondiscrimination policies. The individual(s) shall also

serve as the compliance officer(s) specified in AR 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures as

the responsible employee to handle complaints alleging unlawful discrimination targeting a

student, including discriminatory harassment, intimidation, or bullying, based on the student's
actual or perceived race, color, ancestry, nationality, national origin, rÌa+i€r+a+i+y, immigration
status, eth 'nreþ, ethnic group identification, ethnicity, ãEa, religion, marital status, pregnancy, or
parental status, pfegnaneytphysical or mental disability, sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender

identity, gender explession, genetic infonnation: or any other legally protected status or
association with a person or group with one or more of these actual or perceived chalacteristics.
The coordinator/compliance officer(s) may be contacted at: (Education Code234.1; 5 CCR
462t)

Assistant Superintendent Educational Servrces
41914 50th Street West
Lancaster, CA93536
(661) t22-0716
ma.j ohnson@westside.k 1 2.ca.us

Deputy Superintendent
4191,4 5Oth Street West
Lancaster, CA93536
(66r) 722-0116
r.hughes@westside.k 1 2. ca. us

(cf. 1312.I - Complaints Concerning District Employees)
(cf. 13 12.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures)

Measures to Prevent Discrimination

To prevent unlawful discrimination, including discriminatory harassment, intimidation,
retaliation, and bullying, of students at district schools or in school activities and to ensure equal
access of all students to the educational program, the Superintendent or designee shall implement
the following measures :

Publicize the district's nondiscrimination policy and related complaint procedures,

1"

1



AR s14s.3(b)
including the coordinator/compliance officer's contact information, to students,
parents/gualdians, employees, volunteers, and the general public by posting them on the
district's web site and other prominent locations and providing easy access to them through
district-supported social media, when available. (Education Code 234.1)

2. Post in a prominent and conspicuous location on the district and school web sites
information regarding Title IX prohibitions against discrimination based on a student's sex,
gender, gender identity, pregnancy, and parental status, including the following: (Education
Code221.6l)

a. The name and contact information of the district's Title IX coordinator, including the
phone number and email address

b. The rights of students and the public and the responsibilities of the district under Title IX,
including a list of rights as specified in Education Code 221.8 and web links to information about
those rights and responsibilities located on the web sites of the Office for Equal Opporlunity and
the U.S. Department of Education's Office for Civil Rights (OCR)

c. A description of how to file a complaint of noncompliance with Title IX in accordance
with AR 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures, which shall include:

(1) An explanation of the statute of limitations within which a complaint must be filed after
an alleged incident of discrimination has occurred and how a complaint may be filed beyond the
statute of limitations

(2) An explanation of how the complaint will be investigated and how the complainant may
further pursue the complaint, including web links to this information on the OCR's web site

(3) A web link to the OCR complaints form and the contact information for the off,rce,
including the phone number and email address for the office

(cf. 1113 - District and School Web Sites)
(cf. 1114 - District-Sponsored Social Media)

3. Provide to students a handbook that contains age-appropriate information that clearly
describes the district's nondiscrimination policy, procedures for filing a complaint, and resources
available to students who feel that they have been the victim of any such behavior. (Education
Code234.1)

4. Annually notify all students and parents/guardians of the district's nondiscrimination
policy AR 5145.3(c), including its responsibility to provide a safe, nondiscriminatory school
environment for all students, including transgender and gender-nonconforming students. The
notice shall inform students and parents/guardians that they may request to meet with the
compliance officer to determine how best to accommodate or resolve concerns that may arise
from the district's implementation of its nondiscrimination policies. The notice shall also inform

2



AR 5145.3(c)
all students and parents/guardians that, to the extent possible, the district will address any
individual student's interests and concerns in private.

(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)

5. The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that all students and parents/guardians,
including students and parents/guardians with limited English proficiency, are notified of how to
access the relevant information provided in the district's nondiscrimination policy and related
complaint procedures, notices, and forms in a language they can understand.

If 15 percent or more of students enrolled in a particular district school speak a single
primary language other than English, the district's policy, regulation, forms, and notices
concerning nondiscrimination shall be translated into that language in accordance with Education
Code 234.1 and 48985. In all other instances, the district shall ensure meaningful access to all
relevant information for parents/guardians with limited English proficiency.

6. Provide to students, employees, volunteers, and parents/guardians age-appropriate
training and information regarding the district's nondiscrimination policy; what constitutes
prohibited discrimination, including discriminatory harassment, intimidation, retaliation, or
bullying; how and to whom a repod of an incident should be made; and how to guard against
segregating or stereotyping students when providing instruction, guidance, supervision, or other
services to them. Such training and information shall include details of guidelines the district
may use to provide a discrimination-fiee environment for all district students, including
transgender and gender-nonconforming students.

(cf. 1240 - Volunteer Assistance)
(cf. 4131 - Staff Development)
(cf.4231 - Staff Development)
(cf . 4331 - Staff Development)

7 . At the beginning of each school year, inform school employees that any employee who
witnesses any act of unlawful discrimination, including discriminatory harassment, intimidation,
or bullying, against a student is required to intervene if it is safe to do so. (Education Code
234.r)

8. At the beginning of each school year, inform each principal or designee of the district's
responsibilitytoprovideappropriateassistanceofreSourcesto
ffiyprotectstudentsfromthreatenedorpotentiallydiscriminatorybehavior
and enstu'e their privacy rights.

Enforcement of District Policy

The Superintendent or designee shall take appropriate actions to reinforce BP 5145.3 -

Nondiscrimination/Harassment. As needed, these actions may include any of the following

3



AR 514s.3(d)
1. Removing vulgar or offending graffiti

(cf. 5131.5 - Vandalism and Graffiti)

2. Providing training to students, staff, and parents/guardians about how to recognize
unlawful discrimination, how to repofi it or hle a complaint, and how to respond

3. Disseminating and/or summarizing the district's policy and regulation regarding unlawful
discrimination

4. Consistent with +he laws regarding the confidentiality of student and personnel records,
communicating@tostudenJs?parentS/guardians,andthecommunitythe.
school?s response plan to unlawful disctimination or harassment

(cf. 41 12.614212.614312.6 - Personnel Files)
(cf.4l 19.2314219.2314319.23 - Unauthorized Release of Confidential/Privileged Information)
(cf. 5125 - Student Records)

5. Taking appropriate disciplinary action against students, employees, and anyone
determined to have engaged in wrongdoing, including any student who is found to have made a

complaint of discrimination that he/she knew was not true

(cf . 4118 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)
(cf . 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)
(cf.5144 - Discipline)
(cf . 5144.1 - Suspension and ExpulsiorVDue Process)
(cf.5I44.2 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process (Students with Disabilities))
(cf. 6159.4 - Behaviolal Interventions for Special Education Students)

Process for Initiating and Responding to Complaints

Any student who feels that he/she has been subjected to unlawful discrimination described above
or in district policy is strongly encouraged to immediately contact the compliance offìcer,
principal, or any other staff member. In addition, any student who observes any such incident is
strongly encouraged to report the incident to the compliance officer or principal, whether or not
the alleged victim files a complaint.

Any school employee who observes an incident of unlawful discrimination, including
discriminatory harassment, intimidation, retaliation, or bullying, or to whom such an incident is
reported shall report the incident to the compliance officer or principal within a school day,
whether or not the alleged victim files a complaint.

Any school employee who witnesses an incident of unlawful discrimination, including
discriminatory harassment, intimidation, retaliation, or bullying, shall immediately intervene to
stop the incident when it is safe to do so. (Education Code 234.I)

4



AR 5145.3(e)
'When 

a verbal report of unlawful discrimination, including discriminatory harassment,
intimidation, retaliation, or bullying, is made to or received by the principal or compliance
off,rcer, he/she shall make a note of the report and encourage the student or parent/guardian to
file the complaint in writing, pursuant to the provisions in AR 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint
Procedures. Once notified verbally or in writing, the principal or compliance off,rcer shall begin
the investigation and shall implement immediate measures necessary to stop the discrimination
and ensure that all students have access to the educational program and a safe school
environment. Any interim measures adopted to address unlawful discrimination shall, to the
extent possible, not disadvantage the complainant or a student who is the victim of the alleged
unlawful discrimination.

Any report or complaint alleging unlawful discrimination by the principal, compliance officer, or
any other person to whom a report would ordinarily be made or complaint filed shall instead be
made to or filed with the Superintendent or designee who shall determine how the complaint will
be investigated.

(cf. 5141.4 - Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting)

Transgender and Gender-Nonconforming Students

Gender identity of a student means a student's gender-related identity, appearance, or behavior,
as determined by the student's internal sense of his/her gender, whether or not that gender-related
identity, appearance, or behavior is different from that traditionally associated with the student's
physiology or assigned sex at birth.

Gender expression means a student's gender-related appealance and behavior, whether
stereotypically associated with the student's assigned sex at birth. (Education Code 210.7)

Gender transition refers to the process in which a student changes from living and identifying as

the sex assigned to the student at birth to living and identifying as the sex that corresponds to the
student's gender identity.

Gender-nonconforming student means a student whose gender expression differs from
stereotypical expectations.

Transgender student means a student whose gender identity or gender expression is different
from that traditionally associated with the assigned sex at birth.

Regardless of whether they are sexual in nature, acts of verbal, nonverbal, or physical
aggression, intimidation, or hostility that are based on sex, gender identity, or gender expression,

, or that have the purpose or effect of producing a negative impact on the student's academic
performance or of creating an intimidating, hostile, or offensive educational environment are
prohibited . Examples of types of conduct which are prohibited in the district and which may
constitute gender-based harassment include, but are not limited to:

5



AR s14s.3(Ð
1. Refusing to address a student by a name and the pronouns consistent with his/her gender
identity

2. Disciplining or disparaging a student or excluding him/her from participating in activities
for behavior or appearance that is consistent with his/her gender identity or that does not
conform to stereotypical notions of masculinity or femininity, as applicable

3. Blocking a student's entry to the batht'estroom that corresponds to his/her gender identity

4. Taunting a student because he/she participates in an athletic activity more typically
favored by a student ofthe other sex

5. Revealing a student's transgender status to individuals who do not have a legitimate need
for the information, without the student's consent

6. Use of gender-specific slurs

L Physical assault of a student motivated by hostility toward him/her because of his/her
gender, gender identity, or gender expression

The district's uniform complaint procedures (AR 1312.3) shall be used to report and resolve
complaints alleging discrimination against transgender and gender-nonconforming students,

Examples of bases for complaints include, but are not limited to, the above list, as wpll as

improper rejection by the district of a student's asserted gender identity, denial of access to
facilities that correspond with a student's gender identity, improper disclosure of a student's
transgender status, discriminatory enfolcement of a dress code, and other instances of
gender-based harassment.

To ensure that transgender and gender-nonconforming students are afforded the same rights,
benefits, and protections provided to all students by law and Board policy, the district shall
address each situation on a case-by-case basis, in accordance with the following guidelines:

1. Right to privacy: A student's transgender or gender-nonconforming status is his/her
private information and the district will only disclose the information to others with the student's
prior written consent, except when the disclosure is otherwise required by law or when the
district has compelling evidence that disclosure is necessary to preserve the student's physical or
mental well-being. . In any case, the district shall only allow disclosure of a student's personally
identifiable information to employees with a legitimate educational interest as determined by the
district pursuant to 34 CFR 99.31. Any district employee to whom a student's transgender or
gender-nonconforming status is disclosed shall keep the student's information confidential. When
disclosure of a student's gender identity is made to a district employee by a student, the employee
shall seek the student's permission to notify the compliance off,rcer. If the student refuses to
give permission, the employee shall keep the student's information confidential, unless he/she is
requiled to disclose or report the student's inforrnation pursuant to this administrative regulation,

6



AR slas.3(g)
and shall inform the student that honoring the student's request may limit the district's ability to
meet the student's needs related to his/her status as a transgender or gender-nonconforming
student. If the student permits the employee to notify the compliance officer, the employee shall
do so within three school days.

As appropriate given the student's need for support, the compliance officer may discuss
with the student any need to disclose the student's transgender or gender-nonconformity status or
gender identity or gender expression to his/her parents/guardians and/or others, including other
students, teacher(s), or other adults on campus. The district shall offer support services, such as

counseling, to students who wish to inform their parents/guardians of their status and desire
assistance in doing so.

(cf. 1340 - Access to District Records)
(cf. 3580 - District Records)

2. Determining a Student's Gender Identity: The compliance officer shall accept the
student's assertion of his/her gender identity and begin to treat the student consistent with
his/her gender identity unless district personnel present a credible and supportable basis for
believing that the student's assertion is for an improper purpose.

3. Addressing a Student's Transition Needs: The compliance officer shall arrange a

meeting with the student and, if appropriate, his/her parents/guardians to identify and develop
strategies for ensuring that the student's access to education programs and activities is
maintained. The meeting shall discuss the transgender or gender-nonconforming student's rights
and how those rights may affect and be affected by the rights of other students and shall address

specific subjects related to the student's access to facilities and to academic or educational
support programs, services, or activities, including, but not limited to, sports and other
competitive endeavors. In addition, the compliance offlrcer shall identify specific school site
employee(s) to whom the student may report any ploblem related to his/her status as a

transgender or gender-nonconforming individual, so that prompt action eoCd can be taken to
address it. Alternatively, if appropriate and desired by the student, the school may form a

support team for the student that will meet periodically to assess whether the student's
arrangements are meeting his/her educational needs and providing equal access to programs and
activities, educate appropriate staff about the student's transition, and serve as a resouÍce to the
student to better protect the student from gender-based discrimination.

4. Accessibility to Sex-Segregated Facilities, Programs, and Activities: When the district
maintains sex-segregated facilities, such as restrooms and locker rooms, and sex-segregated
programs and activities, such as physical education classes, intermural sports, and interscholastic
athletic programs students sliall be permitted to access facilities and participate in programs and
activities consistent with his/her gender identity. To address any student's privacy concerns in
using sex-segregated facilities, the district shall offer available options such as a gender-neutral
or single-use restroom or changing area, a bathroom stall with a door, an area in the locker room
separated by a curtain or screen, access to a staff member's office, or use of the locker room
before or after the other students. However, the district shall not require a student to utilize these

7



AR 514s.3(h)
options because he/she is transgender or gender-nonconforming. In addition, a student shall be
permitted to participate in accordance with his/her gender identity in other circumstances where
students are separated by gender, such as for class discussions, yearbook pictures, and held trips
A student's right to parlicipate in a sex-segregated activity in accordance with his/her gender
identity shall not render invalid or inapplicable any other eligibility rule established for
participation in the activity.

(cf. 6145 - Extracurricular and Cocurricular Activities)
(cf . 61 45.2 - Athletic Competition)
(cf. 6153 - School-Sponsored Trips)
(cf.7110 - Facilities Master Plan)

5. Student Records: A student's legal name or gender as entered on the mandatory student
recordrequiredpursuantto5CCR432sha||onlybechanged@with
proBer documentation. However, at the written request of a student or, if appropriate, his/her
parents/guardians, the district shall use the student's prefelred name and pronouns consistent with
his/her gender identity on all other district-related documents.

(cf. 5125 - Student Records)
(cf.5125.1 - Release of Directory Information)

6. Names and Pronouns: If a student so chooses, district personnel shall be required to
address the student by a name and the pronouns consistent with his/her gender identity, without
the necessity of a court order or a change to his/her official district record. However,
inadvertent slips or honest mistakes by district personnel in the use of the student's name andlor
consistent pronouns shall not constitute a violation of this administrative regulation or the
accompanying district policy.

7. Uniforms/Dress Code: A student has the right to dress in a manner consistent with
his/her gender identity, subject to any dress code adopted on a school site.

(cf. 5132 - Dress Code)

Regulation WESTSIDE TINION SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: February 3,2015 Quartz Hill, California
revised: June 6,2011

8



Westside [Jnion SI)
Board Policy - Delete
Hate-Motivated Behavior

Students BP 5145.9(a)

In order to create a safe learning environment for all students, the Board of Trustees desires to
protect the right of every student to be free from hate-motivated behavior and will promote
harmonious relationships among students so as to enable them to gain atrue understanding of the
civil rights and social responsibilities of people in society. The district prohibits discriminatory
behavior or statements that degrade an individual on the basis of his/her actual or perceived race,
ethnicity, culture, heritage, gender, sex, sexual orientation, physical/mental attributes, or
religious beliefs or practices.

(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)
(cf. 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan)
(cf. 3515.4 - Recovery for Property Loss or Darnage)
(cf. 5131.5 - Vandalism and Graffrti)
(cf.5136 - Gangs)
(cî.5137 - Positive School Climate)
(cf. 5141.52 - Suicide Prevention)
(cf. 5 145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment)
(cf.5147 - Dropout Prevention)
(cf.5149 - At-Risk Students)

The Superintendent or designee shall collaborate with regional programs and community
organizations to promote safe environments for youth. These efforts shall be focused on
providing an efficient use of district and community resources.

(cf. 1020 - Youth Services)
(cf. 1400 - Relations Between Other Governmental Agencies and the Schools)
(cf. 1700 - Relations Between Private Industry and the Schools)
(cf.5148.2 - Before/After School Programs)
(cf. 5148.3 - PreschoollBarly Childhood Education)
(cf. 6020 - Parent involvement)

The district shall provide age-appropriate instruction to help promote an understanding of and
respect for human rights, diversity, and tolerance in a multicultural society and to provide
strategies to manage conflicts constructively.

(cf. 5138 - Conflict Resolution/Peer Mediation)
(cf. 6142.3 - Civic Education)
(cf . 6142.4 - Service Learning/Community Service Classes)
(cf. 6141.94 - History-Social Science Instruction)

1.



BP 5145.e(b)
The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that staff receive training on recognizing
hate-motivated behavior and on strategies to help respond appropriately to such behavior.

(cf.4131 - Staff Development)
(cf.4231 - Staff Development)
(cf.4331 - Staff Development)

Grievance Procedures

Any student who believes he/she is a victim of hate-motivated behavior shall immediately
contact the principal. Upon receiving such a complaint, the principal shall immediately
investigate the complaint in accordance with school-level complaint process/grievance
procedures as described in AR 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment. A student who has been found to
have demonstrated hate-motivated behavior shall be subject to discipline in accordance with law,
Board policy, and administrative regulation.

(cf. 1312.I - Complaints Concerning District Employees)
(cf. 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures)
(cf.5131- Conduct)
(cf.5144 - Discipline)
(cf.5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process)
(cf.5144.2 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process (Students with Disabilities))
(cf.5145.7 - Sexual Harassment)

Staff who receive notice of hate-motivated behavior or personally observe such behavior shall
notify the principal, Superintendent or designee, andlor law enforcement, as appropriate.

(cf. 3515.3 - District Police/Security Department)
(cf. 41581425814358 - Employee Security)

As necessary, the district shall provide counseling, guidance, and support to students who are

victims of hate-motivated behavior and to students who exhibit such behavior.

(cf . 61 64.2 - Guidance/Counseling Services)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
200-262.4 Prohibition of discrimination
32282 School safety plans
48900.3 Suspension for hate violence
48900.4 Suspension or expulsion for threats ol harassment
PENAL CODE
422.55 Defìnition of hate crime
422.6 Crimes, harassment

2



BP 5145.9(c)
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

4600-4687 Uniform Complaint Procedures
4900-4965 Nondiscrimination in elementary and secondary education programs

Management Resources:
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION LEGAL ADVISORIES
California Student Safety and Violence Prevention - Laws and Regulations, April2004
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, OFFICE FOR CIVI RIGHTS & NATIONAL
ASSOCIATION OF ATTORNEYS GENERAL PUBLICATIONS
Protecting Students from Harassment and Hate Crime: A Guide for Schools,1999
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE PUBLICATIONS
Preventing Youth Hate Crimes: A Guide for Schools and Communities, 1997
WEB SITES
CSBA: http://www.csba.org
California Association of Human Relations Organizations: http://www.cahro.org
California Department of Education: http ://www. cde. ca. gov
National Youth Violence Prevention Resource Center: http://www.safeyouth.org
U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights: http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr
U. S. Department of Justice, Community Relations Service: http ://www.usdoj. gov/crs

Policy WESTSIDE LINION SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: February 2,2070 Quartz Hill, California

3



Westside [Jnion ESI)
Board Policy - Replace
Hate-Motivated Behavior

Students BP 5145.9(a)

The Board of Trustees is committed to providing a safe learning environment that protects
students from discrimination, harassment, intimidation, bullying, and other behavior motivated
by a person's hostility towards another person's real or perceived ethnicity, national origin,
immigrant status, sex, gender, sexual orientation, religious belief, age, disability, or any other
physical or cultural characteristic. The Superintendent or designee shall design strategies to
promote harmonious relationships among students, prevent incidents of hate-motivated behavior
to the extent possible, and address such incidents if they occur.

(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)
(cf. 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan)
(cf. 3515.4 - Recovery for Property Loss or Damage)
(cf. 513 1- Conduct)
(cf.5131.2 - Bullying)
(cf. 5131.5 - Vandalism and Graffiti)
(cf. 5136 - Gangs)
(cf.5137 - Positive School Climate)
(cf. 5141.52 - Suicide Prevention)
(cf. 5 145.3 - NondiscriminatiorVHarassment)
(cf . 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment)

The Superintendent or designee shall collaborate with regional programs and community
organizations to promote safe environments for youth. Such collaborative efforts shall focus on
ensuring an efficient use of district and community resources, developing effective prevention
strategies and response plans, providing assistance to students affected by hate-motivated
behavior, and/or educating students who have perpetrated hate-motivated acts.

(cf. 1400 - Relations Between Other Governmental Agencies and the Schools)
(cf. 1700 - Relations Between Private Industry and the Schools)
(cf. 5148.2 - Before/After School Programs)

The district shall provide students with age-appropriate instruction that includes the development
of social-emotional learning, promotes their understanding of and respect for human rights,
diversity, and acceptance in a multicultural society, and provides strategies to manage conflicts
constructively.

(cf. 5138 - Conflict Resolution/Peer Mediation)
(cf.6142.3 - Civic Education)
(cf. 6142.4 - Service Learning/Community Service Classes)
(cf. 6142.94 - History-Social Science Instruction)

1



BP 5145.9(b)
As necessary, the district shall provide counseling, guidance, and suppor"t to students who are
victims of hate-motivated behavior and to students who exhibit such behavior.

(cf . 61 64.2 - Guidance/Counseling Services)

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the rules prohibiting hate-motivated behavior
and procedures for reporting a hate-motivated incident are provided to students and
parents/guardians.

The Superintendent ol designee shall provide staff with training on recognizingandpreventing
hate-motivated behavior and on effectively enforcing rules for appropriate student conduct.

(cf.4131 - Staff Development)
(cf.4231 - Staff Development)
(cf.4331 - Staff Development)

Complaint Process

A student or parent/gualdian who believes the student is a victim of hate-motivated behavior is
strongly encouraged to report the incident to a teacher, the principal, or other staff member.

Any staff member who is notif,red that hate-motivated behavior has occurred, observes such
behavior, or otherwise becomes aware of an incident shall immediately contact the principal or
the compliance officer responsible for coordinating the district's response to complaints and
complying with state and federal civil rights laws. As appropriate, he/she shall also contact law
enforcement.

(cf. 35i5.3 - District Police/Security Department)
(cf. 5145. 1 1 - Questioning and Apprehension by Law Enforcement)

Any complaint of hate-motivated behavior shall be investigated and, if determined to be

discriminatory, shall be resolved in accordance with law and the district's uniform complaint
procedures specified in AR 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures. if, during the investigation,
it is determined that a complaint is about nondiscriminatory behavior, the principal or designee
shall inform the complainant and shall take all necessary actions to resolve the complaint.

(cf. 13I2.I - Complaints Concerning District Employees)
(cf. 13 12.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures)
(cf.5144 - Discipline)
(cf.5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process)
(cf.5144.2 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process (Students with Disabilities))

2

Legal Reference



BP s14s.9(c)
EDUCATION CODE
200-262.4 Prohibition of discrimination
32282 School safety plans
48900.3 Suspension for hate violence
48900.4 Suspension or expulsion for threats or harassment
PENAL CODE
422.55 Definition of hate crime
422.6 Crimes, harassment
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

4600-4670 Uniform complaint procedures
4900-4965 Nondiscrimination in elementary and secondary education programs
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 28

35.107 Nondiscrimination on basis of disability; complaints
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34
100.3 Prohibition of discrimination on basis of race, color or national origin
I04.1 Designation of responsible employee for Section 504
106.8 Designation of responsible employee for Title IX
1I0.25 Prohibition of discrimination based on age

Management Resources:
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS
Bullying at School, 2003
CALIFORNIA OFFiCE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL PUBLICATIONS
Promoting a Safe and Secure Learning Environment for All: Guidance and Model Policies to
Assist California K- 12 Schools in Responding to Immigration Issues, April 201 8

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS PUBLICATIONS
Dear Colleague Letter: Harassment and Bullying, October 2010
Dear Colleague Letter: Prohibited Disability Harassment, July 2000
V/EB SITES
CSBA: http://www.csba.org
California Association of Human Relations Organizations: http://www.cahro.org
California Department of Education: http ://www. cde.ca. gov
California Ofhce of the Attorney General: http:lloag.ca.gov
U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights: http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr
U.S. Department of Justice: http://wwwjustice.gov

(6t99 t 109) s/l8

3



Westside [Jnion SI)
Board Policy - Delete
Toxic Arf Supplies

Instruction BP 6161.3(a)

The Board of Trustees recognizes its responsibility to protect the health and safety of students in
the selection of materials used for instruction in arts and crafts activities.

The Superintendent or designee shall develop procedures for the purchase, use and proper
disposal of arts and crafts materials which ensure that the health and safety of students is
protected from harmful exposure to toxic substances in accordance with Education Code 32064
and established health standards.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that arts and crafts material purchased for use by
students in grades K-6 will not contain toxic substances or cause chronic illness as determined by
the State Department of Health Services.

Students in grades 7-8 are considered able to read and understand product labels and to take
adequate precautions to use products which are prohibited for use in grades K-6. The
Superintendent or designee shall ensure that arts and crafts materials purchased for use in grades
7-8 meet the requirements of Education Code 32065. The products must be properly labeled to
identify toxic ingredients, warn of potential adverse health effects and describe procedures for
safe use and storage.

(cf .3514 - Environmental Safety)
(cf. 3514.1 - Hazardous Substances)
(cf.5142 - Safety)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
32060 Legislative findings and declarations
32061 Art or craft material; definition
32062 Human carcinogen; definition
32063 Toxic substance causing chlonic illness; definition
32064 Restrictions on purchases of afts and crafts materials
32065 Warning labels
32066 List of toxic art supplies;preparation and distribution
HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE
108500-108515 Labeling of arts and crafts materials
PENAL CODE
594.1 Aerosol containers of paint

1

Management Resources



BP 6161.3(b)
CDE PROGRAM ADVISORIES :

0712.94 Toxic Art Supplies List of Approved Products CIL:94195-0I

Policy WESTSIDE TINION SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: August 17, 1998 Lancaster, California

2



TO

BOARD AGENDA

December 4,2078

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Robert Hughes, Deputy Superintendent

Variable Term Waiver

PREPARED BY

SUBJECT

BACKGROUND

Variable Term Waivers are designed to allow employing agencies to hire individuals that have not met the
requirements of the PIP or STSP Permit. Variable Term Waivers are issued in 1 year periods and require
adequate progress toward the credential goal for renewal. Candidates can renew this waiver up to five times
with demonstration of adequate progress.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

The Variable Term'Waiver allows for utilization and retention of qualified candidates who have yet to staft or
complete the appropriate credential program.

CO ST ANALYSIS/FLINDING S OURCE

Not applicable

SUPERINTENDENT' S RECOMMENDATION

6

Approval



JonathanDiaz

Teacher Assignments Authorized by Variable Term Waiver

I 00% Physical Education



TO

BOARD AGENDA

December 4,2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Shawn Cabey, Assistant Superintendent Administrative Services

SUBJECT Community Facilities District (CFD) 2007-l - Fee Reimbursement

BACKGROLIND

On April 3,2018 the Board of Trustees of the'Westside Union School District ("School District") approved the
Amended and Restated School Facilities Mitigation Agreement ("Amended Agreement") by and between the
School District and STG Montecito'West, LLC ("Developer") and the formation of Community Facilities District
("CFD") No. 2018-1 replacing CFD No. 2007-1.

As part of the Amended Agreement, the Special Tax liens on the 13 homes built in 2008 are being terminated
early saving these homeowners as much as $1.8 million over the next 3O-years. Through this process the School
District is receiving approximately $380,000 (approx. 8160,000 of'which has already been usedfor school

facilities) in Special Taxes collected from these properties over the last l0-yeals and the Developer is due a
reimbursement of 596,634.57 for the security deposits that they provided when the i3 homes were built.

Note that the reimbursement of the security deposits is required by the original agreement, and that the amount
the School District is receiving under the Amended Agreement represents an increase of approximately 250Yo

overthe amount required by the original agreement (37,601 X $4.00 : 8150,404).

The security deposits are currently being held in the School District's Fund 25. The Board is being asked to
approve the requisition of the funds needed to complete the reimbursement process.

COST ANALYSIS // FLTNDING

996,634.57lBond Fund 25

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES RECOMMENDATION

Approval

l


